12/17/19
Page 1 of 153

San Ramon Valley
Unified School District

Board of Education
Agenda and Information

Meeting Date
December 17,2019

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

699 0ld Orchard Drive
Danville, CA 94526
(925)552-5500 www.srvusd.net




12/17/19

Page 2 of 153
San Ramon Valley Unified School District _ \
699 O1d Orchard Drive, Danville P
925-552-2933 * www.srvusd.net
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
December 17, 2019
4:00PM Closed Session 7:00PM Open Session
Rachel Hurd, President
Greg Marvel, Vice-President Susanna Ordway, Member
\Mark Jewett, Clerk Ken Mintz, Member j

Welcome to the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Board of Education meeting. Your interest in
our schools is greatly appreciated.

Closed Session: Closed session meetings are not open to the public. By law, matters dealing with students
and district employees are reserved for closed session to provide confidentiality. Other closed session
topics can include litigation, property negotiations, and collective bargaining issues with employee
associations. Members of the public are given the opportunity to speak regarding closed session items prior
to the closed session.

Open Session: Meetings of the Board of Education are held for board members to conduct the district’s
business in public. During board meetings, board members have opportunities to recognize individuals for
exemplary accomplishments, to review reports from staff, employee groups, and partnership organizations,
to discuss district policies and goals, and to act on items that need formal approval. Open session is audio
and video recorded.

Individuals who wish to speak before the Board of Education are asked to submit a speaker card to the
Board Secretary indicating the item that you wish to address. The Board President will call you forward
when the item is introduced. If you are not speaking on a particular agenda item, the Board President will
recognize you under non-agenda Public Comment. All comments must be limited to three minutes. By
law, board members can only discuss items that are actually on the agenda. For this reason, board members
do not engage in dialogue with individuals speaking during the non-agenda public comment section of the
meeting. For individuals who wish to speak with board members in depth about an issue, contacting board
members on an individual basis is recommended, although individual board members have no legal
authority to make decisions without consideration by the whole board.

Action items are consideréd and voted on individually by the board. Consent items are considered routine
in nature and are approved by combining them into a single vote. A member of the Board of Education or
a member of the public may request that a consent item be removed from the consent agenda and voted on
separately.

Copies of board agenda backup and other informational materials provided to members of the Board of
Education are available for review in the Office of the Superintendent beginning at 4:00 PM on the last
working day of the week preceding each meeting of the Board of Education. For disability related
modification or accommodation, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 552-2933 during
business hours.

In compliance with Brown Act regulations, this agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting.
Cindy Fischer, Executive Assistant



1.0

2.0

3.0

) CLOSED SESSION

§ Superintendent’s Conference Room

December 17, 2019
4:00PM

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed Session Agenda and Public Comment

Adjournment to Closed Session

4.0

Closed Session Agenda

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Student Expulsion
a) Case No. 01-19/20

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
(Government Code Section 54956.9)
a) 2 Cases

Public Employee Performance Evaluation
a) Certificated and Classified Administrators

Conference with Labor Negotiator — Agency Keith Rogenski
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources
a) SRVEA, CSEA, SEIU

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision a) Section 54956.9 California Government Code)
a) 554734

b) 537603

Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release
(Government Codes Section 54957)
a) Certificated Employee

Adjournment

12/17/19
Page 3 of 153



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

OPEN SESSION
Board Rooms
December 17,2019
7:00 PM

Please Note: All Public Comment is Limited to Three (3) Minutes

Pledge of Allegiance/Attendance

5.1

Annual Organization of the Board of Education
a) Election of Officers
b) 2019-20 Meeting Calendar

Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session

Acceptance of Minutes

7.1

Minutes of November 19, 2019

Agenda Approval and Consent Action

8.1 Acceptance of Open Session Agenda

8.2 Approval of Consent Agenda

Reports to the Board

9.1 Student Board Member Report — Monte Vista High School

9.2 Presentation — San Ramon Valley High School

9.3 Presentation — Budget Education

9.4 Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (Comments Limited to Three Minutes)
9.5 Association Presidents’ Comments

Action Items/Public Hearings

10.1

10.2

10.3

Consideration of Acceptance of the 2019-20 First Interim Financial Report

Consideration of Approval of Employment Contract for New Assistant
Superintendent - Educational Services

Consideration of Approval of the College and Career Access Pathways
Partnership Agreement (CCAP)

12/17/19
Page 4 of 153

Action

Action

Action

Action

Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral

Oral

Enclosure

Action
(Medici)

Enclosure

Action
(Schmitt)

Enclosure

Action
(Taylor)



11.0

Consent Items

11.1 Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes

11.2 Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes

11.3 Ratification of Purchase Orders

114 Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases Over $50,000

11.5 Ratification of Warrants

11.6 Declaration of Surplus Property

11.7 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution #38/19-20, Approving Routine
Budget Revisions

11.8 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution #39/19-20, Accepting the Report
of Information for Capital Facilities Fees for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year and
2014-19 Fiscal Years and Findings thereon

11.9 Consideration of Approval of Certification of Signatures

11.10  Consideration of Approval of Revised Miscellaneous Salary Schedule

11.11  Consideration of Approval of the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 Instructional
Calendars

11.12  Preview of Textbook

11.13  Consideration of Approval of Out-of-State School Trip for Dougherty
Valley High School Speech and Debate Students to the Ivy Round Robin
and Barkley Forum Tournament in Atlanta, Georgia — January 23-26, 2020

11.14  Consideration of Approval of Out-of-State School Trip for Monte Vista
High School Theatre Arts Class Students to Oregon Shakespeare Festival
in Ashland, Oregon — April 30 — May 3, 2020

11.15  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 36/19-20 for Authorization
to Participate in the Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards
Attainment Program for School Bus Replacement Grant

11.16  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 37/19-20 for Authorization

to Participate in the Volkswagen Environmental Mitigation Trust for
School Bus Replacement Grant

12/17/19
Page 5 of 153

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent
Enclosure

Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure

Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent



12.0

11.17  Consideration of Approval of Revisions to the Measure D Master Program
Budget

11.18  Consideration of Approval of New Course Proposals — Reading 9, Careers
in Education IT P

11.19  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 48/19-20. Student Teacher
Agreements for the 2019-20 School Year

1120 Consideration of Approval of a Revision to Position Description for
Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Administrative Matters

12.1 Board Members’ Reports

12.2  Superintendent’s Report

Adjournment

12/17/19

Page 6 of 153
Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.1

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

12/17/19
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Page 7 of 153

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 19, 2019
MINUTES

The audio and video from this meeting can be found on the District website at www.srvusd.net.
The audio timestamp associated with the agenda item is noted under the title

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed
Session Agenda and Public
Comment

Closed Session

Open Session

Pledge of
Allegiance/Attendance

Report of Action Taken in
Closed Session (1.03)

Acceptance of Minutes
(2.25)

Agenda Approval and
Consent Action

Acceptance of Open Session
Agenda (2.36)

The Board of Education held its regular meeting at the Education Center. The meeting was
called to order at 5:00PM in the Board Rooms.

Board Members Present: Board President Rachel Hurd, Board Vice President Greg Marvel,
Board Members Susanna Ordway and Ken Mintz. Board Clerk Mark Jewett was absent

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Deputy Superintendent Toni Taylor,
Assistant Superintendent Keith Rogenski, Executive Directors Christine Huajardo, Melanie
Jones, Danny Hillman and MaryAnn Frates, Director Ken Nelson, and Recording Secretary
Cindy Fischer.

The closed session agenda was accepted and opened for public comment.

See Item 6.0 for action taken.

The closed session was adjourned at 7:05PM.

Board President Rachel Hurd reconvened the meeting in open session at 7:08PM.

Board Members Present: Board President Rachel Hurd, Board Vice President Greg Marvel,
Board Members Susanna Ordway and Ken Mintz. Board Clerk Mark Jewett was absent

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Deputy Superintendent Toni Taylor,
and Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Gary Black.

Others Present: Executive Directors Danny Hillman, MaryAnn Frates, Nadine Rosenzweig,
Directors Chris George, Deb Petish, Gregory Duran, Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer and
30 visitors attended.

The Board made the following appointments. (4/0) Absent: Jewett

Christine Huajardo, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
Nadine Rosensweig, Executive Director, Elementary Education
Dave Kravitz, Director, Instructional Services

Evan Powell, Principal, High School

Jeff Osborn, Assistant Principal, High School

Nicole Kugler, Business Manager

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director, Facilities

The Board congratulated Andy Briggs as Interim Principal at Los Cerros Middle School.
The Board voted to uphold staff’s recommendation regarding claim #561501

On a motion by Greg Marvel seconded by Ken Mintz, the October 29, 2019 minutes were
approved. (4/0) Absent: Jewett

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Susanna Ordway, the open session agenda was
approved. (4/0) Absent: Jewett



9.0

9.1

9.2

93

94

9.5

9.6

10.0

10.1

11.0

Approval of Consent
Agenda (2.47)

Reports to Board

Student Board Member
Report — California High
School (5.34)

Presentation — Neil
Armstrong Elementary
School (9.08)

Presentation — Energy
Independence with more
Public Safety Power Shutoff
in the Future (25.00)

Presentation — Student
Achievement Data (1.26.43)

Public Comment for Non-
Agenda Items (2.10.39)

Association Presidents’
Comments (2.29.30)

Action Items/Public
Hearings

Consideration of Adoption
of Resolution #35/19-20,
Elimination and/or
Reduction of Classified
Management Positions
(2.53.08)

Consent Items

12/17/19
Page 8 of 153

Board of Education Minutes
November 19, 2019

On a motion by Greg Marvel seconded by Susanna Ordway, the consent agenda was
approved as amended. (4/0). Absent: Jewett. Item 11.3 funding source correction, Item
11.10 date correction, Item 11.13 classification changed to certificated. Board Member
Mintz recused himself on item 11.4 regarding ongoing business with AT&T or other
telecommunication providers.

Chinwe Nwankwo, student Board member shared highlights at California High School.

Principal Jared Gagnon shared CAASPP data for English and Math, learning beyond
academics with social emotional growth, supporting the whole child, maker’s space, and
support through their academic boosters and PTA.

Director of Instruction and Communications Chris George and Executive Director Danny
Hillman gave an update on the recent power outages in the community, lessons learned and
plans going forward.

Public Comment:

Ann Katzburg

Katie Robinson

Michelle Berring

Jill Jones

Karen Clark

Wayne Gishi

Jen Clauson

Celeste Nelson

Helen

Courtney Hoyt

Executive Directors Christine Huajardo and Jon Campopiano and Directors Deb Petish and
Gregory Duran gave a presentation on the California Dashboard and SRVUSD’s strategic
and tactical plan.

Public Comment:

Helen

Beverly Kumar
Nadia Ann
Amar Man
Helen

CSEA President Tami Castelluccio
SRVEA President Ann Katzburg

On a motion by Greg Marvel seconded by Susanna Ordway, the Board voted to extend time
by 15 minutes to 10:15pm. (4/0) Absent: Jewett

On a motion by Greg Marvel seconded by Ken Mintz, the Board adopted resolution #35/19-
20. (4/0) Absent: Jewett

11.1 Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes
11.2 Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes

11.3 Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases over $50,000



12/17/19
Page 9 of 153

Board of Education Minutes
November 19, 2019

11.4 Ratification of Warrants
11.5 Declaration of Surplus Property

11.6 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution #32/19-20, Notice of Completion for
Green Valley Elementary School Modernizations

11.7 Ratification of Facilities and Operations Contracts

11.8 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution #33/19-20, Approving Routine
Budget Revisions

11.9  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution #34/19-20 to Uncommit Funds for
2019-20

11.10  Consideration of the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership
Agreement (CCAP)

11.11  Consideration of Approval of a New Position Description for Business
Manager

11.12  Consideration of Approval of a New Position Description for Assistant
Director, Facilities

11.13  Consideration of Correction of the Designation of the Position of Director I,
Instructional Services and District Communications from Classified to
Certificated Service

12.0 Administrative Matters

12.1 Board Member’s Reports Board members shared their reports and comments, noting attendance at the following:
(3.02.02)
Board Member Mintz attended the San Ramon Valley Emergency Preparedness Citizen’s
Core Council Policy Committee, Neil Armstrong Elementary School’s International Event
and PTA’s Reflections Showcase.

Board Member Ordway attended the Vaping Presentation and the ChiPao Presentation

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Susanna Ordway, the Board voted to extend time to
10:24pm. (4/0) Absent: Jewett

Board Vice President Marvel will be attending the Contra Costa County School Boards
Association meeting

Board President Hurd will also be attending the CCCSBA meeting. She attended the PTA

Reflections Showcase, presented at the SRVEF Affiliates meeting and represented SRVUSD
at the San Ramon Valley Mental Health Coalition.

12.2 Superintendent’s Report Superintendent Schmitt did not report.
(3.16.30)

Adjourned Open session adjourned at 10:24PM.



12/17/19
Page 10 of 153
Item 5.1

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 0Ol1d Orchard Drive, Danville, CA

DATE: December 17, 2019
TOPIC: ANNUAL ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
DISCUSSION

The Board of Education is required to perform certain organizational tasks during the meeting in
December each year. They are as follows:

1. Election of Officers
a. President
b. Vice-President
c. Clerk
2. Adoption of 2020-21 Meeting Calendar

Board President Rachel Hurd will call the meeting to order.
Board President Rachel Hurd will direct the election of a new President. Following the election

of the President, the meeting will be turned over to the new President who will conduct the
remainder of the meeting.

W o

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Item Number




12/17/19
Page 11 of 153

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Ttem 5.1

BOARD OF EDUCATION
CALENDAR OF MEETING DATES 2020-21

August 4,2020 AM January 12, 2021
August 25 January 26
September 15 February 9
October 6 March 9
October 27 March 30
November 17 April 20
December 15 May 4

May 18

June 1

June 15




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526 12/17/19
Page 12 of 153
Item 10.1
DATE: December 17,2019

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2019-20 FIRST
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

DISCUSSION:

Twice a year, the District must prepare an interim report, which indicates whether the District
will be able to meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent years. This
report, prepared with information through October 31, 2019, includes the following components
discussed below; ADA, financial statements for all funds, cash flow, multi-year projection and
District Certification.

Average Daily Attendance
Estimate P-2 ADA of 30,929.14 is up from the 30,742.24 Budget Adoption estimate but down
211.29 from the prior year ADA of 31,140.43.

General Fund

The General Fund budget presented under Board Approved Operating Budget (column B)
reflects budget revisions approved as of October 31, 2019. The Projected Year Totals (column
D) reflects subsequent budget adjustments and projections. Major adjustments since budget
adoption include recognition of changes in state and local revenues. Salaries and benefits have
been adjusted to reflect updated projections and all expenditure categories have been adjusted
for the budgeting of prior year carryover. The combined beginning balance of $40,052,227.48
reflects the closing balances from the 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals Report. The projected ending
fund balance for June 30, 2020 is $35,471,983.48.

Other Funds
The beginning balances in all funds have been adjusted to equal the 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
ending fund balances.

Cash Flow
The District will maintain a positive cash balance through the end of the 2019-20 fiscal year.

Multi Year Projection

The projection assumes an enrollment decline of 175 students in 2020-21 and a further decline
of 175 students in 2021-22. Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), Costs of Living
Adjustment (COLA), and Consumer Price Index (CPI) factors are aligned to the current School
Service of California Financial Projection Dartboard, except that the COLA applied to the
LCFF calculation for 2020-21 is 1.79%. Medical costs are projected to increase 8.00% annually
with no increase for Dental or Vision. Cash in lieu of health and welfare is projected to increase
by CPI annually. Benefit costs reflect STRS and PERS required pension contribution rate
increases. Under this set of assumptions, the District has a positive unappropriated ending
balance of $33,327,981 in 2020-21.

Item Number




12/17/19
Page 13 of 153
Item 10.1

District Certification
Based on this information, we recommend filing a positive certification for the 2019-20 First
Interim Report.

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends acceptance of the 2019-20 First
Interim Report.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None

AT

Gael Treible

Director of Fiscal ‘YQL)

es
Greg Me&icils \) \} Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Offiter Superintendent




12/17/19

Page 14 of 153

Item 10.1
First Interim
San Ramon Valley Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 17, 2019 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Gael Treible Telephone: 925-552-2909

Title: Director, Fiscal Services E-mail. gtreible@srvusd.net

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met

Not
Met

Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 1 0of 3

Printed: 12/9/2019 5:08 PM



12/17/19
Page 15 of 153

First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form CI
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/9/2019 5:08 PM



12/17/19
Page 16 of 153

First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form CI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
» If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual X
payment?
» Ifyes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources? '
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
» If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
- If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? X
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) nla
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 12/9/2019 5:08 PM



12/17/19
Page 17 of 153

2019-20 First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 275,817,790.00 276,040,180.00 32,187,329.31 276,017,165.00 (23,015.00) 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 6,358,456.00 6,716,825.00 560,777.93 6,716,825.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 40,611,208.00 45,468,084.00 6,696,680.17 46,115,319.00 647,235.00 1.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 30,011,049.00 31,201,154.00 7,415,570.98 32,129,957.00 928,803.00 3.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 352,798,503.00 359,426,243.00 46,860,358.39 360,979,266.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 156,695,847.00 156.375,883.00 42,576,740.87 154,055,118.00 2,320,765.00 1.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 54,721,136.00 54,845,720.00 16,214,020.26 55,002,635.00 (156,915.00) -0.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 98,241,277.00 102,354,718.00 24,740,804.52 101,022,625.00 1,332,093.00 1.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 12,911,842.00 17,814,891.00 3,199,598.99 17,968,268.00 (153,377.00) -0.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 32,396,134.00 33,629,318.00 11,039,293.11 33,996,175.00 (366,857.00) -1.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 183,500.00 183,978.00 36,359.14 180,978.00 3,000.00 1.6%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 1,412,463.00 1,485,326.00 38,308.00 1,485,326.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 356,562,199.00 366,689,834.00 97,845,124.89 363,711,125.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (3,763,696.00) (7,263,591.00) (50,984,766.50) (2,731,859.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,778,951.00 2,836,902.00 57,950.71 2,836,902.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (2,778,951.00) (1,848,385.00) (57,950.71) (1,848,385.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19
Page 18 of 153

2019-20 First Interim Item ]‘O 1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (6,542 ,647.00) (9,111,976.00) (51,042,717.21) (4,580,244.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 40,052,227.48 40,052,227.48 40,052,227.48 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,052,227 .48 40,052,227.48 | 40,052,227.48
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 40,052,227.48 40,052,227.48 40,052,227.48
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 33,509,580.48 30,940,251.48 35,471,983.48
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 114,900.00 114,900.00 114,900.00
Stores 9712 79,253.76 79,254.00 79,253.76
Prepaid ltems 9713 769,615.28 769,616.00 769,615.28
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 11,539,174.74 6,347,313.74 6,519,693.74
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 21,006,636.70 23,629,167.74 27,988,520.70
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 5,814,030.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 2,428,748.00
Supplemental Services 0000 9780 1,084,452.00
Associated Student Body 0000 9780 68,217.00
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 6,400,000.00
Technology End User Devices 0000 9780 1,500,000.00
Safety and Mental Wellness 0000 9780 1,996,000.00
Efficiency Investments 0000 9780 1,915,243.74
Restoration 0000 9780 2,047,665.00)
Lottery 1100 9780 1,847,610.97
EPA 1400 9780 (0.01)
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 5,793,757.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 2,131,321.00 |
Site/Dept. Designated Amounts 0000 9780 892,178.00
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 7,994,746.00
Technology End User Devices 0000 9780 1,430,116.00
Safety and Mental Wellness 0000 9780 1,936,984.00
Efficiency Investments 0000 9780 1,880,243.00
Restoration 0000 9780 (132,025.22)
Lottery 1100 9780 1,701,847.97
EPA 1400 9780 (0.01)
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 6,500,000.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 2,565,883.00
Site/Dept. Designated Amounts 0000 9780 893,537.00
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 8,224,754.00
Restoration 0000 9780 2,347,560.74
Technology End User Devices 0000 9780 1,430,116.00
Safety and Mental Wellness 0000 9780 1,936,984.00
Efficiency Investments 0000 9780 1,871,669.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



San Ramon Valley Unified
Contra Costa County

2019-20 First Interim

12/17/19

Page 19 of 153

Item 10.1
General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Lottery 1100 9780 2,218,016.97
EPA 1400 9780 (0.07)
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19

Page 20 of 153
2019-20 First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
. Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 91,358,190.00 89,346,714.00 26,222,653.80 83,449,054.00 (5,897,660.00) -6.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 6,223,730.00 6,228,716.00 1,573,5612.00 6,228,086.00 (630.00) 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 1,014,020.00 1,014,020.00 0.00 1,001,974.00 (12,046.00) -1.2%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 46.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 (46.00)] -100.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 6,418.00 6,418.00 6,571.79 0.00 (6,418.00)| -100.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 155,095,718.00 157,324,598.00 33,661.73 163,436,489.00 6,111,891.00 3.9%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 4,497,566.00 4,497,566.00 4,316,617.96 4,548,322.00 50,756.00 1.1%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3,716,232.00 3,716,232.00 34,312.03 3,840,813.00 124,581.00 3.4%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 13,255,527.00 13,255,527.00 0.00 12,862,084.00 (393,443.00) -3.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 650,343.00 650,343.00 0.00 650,343.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 275,817,790.00 276,040,180.00 32,187,329.31 276,017,165.00 (23,015.00) 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 275,817,790.00 276,040,180.00 32,187,329.31 276,017,165.00 (23,015.00) 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 4,658,306.00 4,658,306.00 0.00 4,658,306.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 651,006.00 651,006.00 0.00 651,006.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 000 | ~__0.00 0.00 0.00 ~_0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 465,962.00 553,090.00 190,161.83 553,090.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 268,227.00 463,514.00 235,265.44 463,514.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19
: Page 21 of 153

201920 First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CoiB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 146,980.00 222,934.00 121,633.08 222,934.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 8,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 96,086.00 96,086.00 0.00 96,086.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 71,889.00 71,889.00 4,759.58 71,889.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 6,358,456.00 6,716,825.00 560,777.93 6,716,825.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 18,336,443.00 18,336,443.00 5,242,244.84 18,714,536.00 378,093.00 21%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 501,131.00 501,131.00 144,891.04 501,131.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,314,921.00 1,314,921.00 0.00 1,314,921.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 6,628,008.00 6,725,844.00 296,627.29 6,983,606.00 257,762.00 3.8%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 308,489.00 308,489.00 0.00 308,490.00 1.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 13,622,216.00 18,281,256.00 1,012,917.00 18,292,635.00 11,379.00 0.1%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 40,611,208.00 45,468,084.00 6,696,680.17 46,115,319.00 647,235.00 1.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19

Page 22 of 153
2019-20 First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 6,750,000.00 6,835,104.00 (40,973.19) 6,835,104.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds '
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 6,620.00 6,620.00 6,620.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 189,486.91 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Aduit Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 | 0.00 000 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 1,731,827.00 1,731,827.00 0.00 1,731,827.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 837,082.00 837,082.00 (8,455.26) 750,005.00 (87,077.00) -10.4%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 19,692,140.00 20,790,521.00 7,268,892.52 21,806,401.00 1,015,880.00 4.9%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 30,011,049.00 31,201,154.00 7,415,570.98 32,129,957.00 928,803.00 3.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 352,798,503.00 359,426,243.00 46,860,358.39 360,979,266.00 1,553,023.00 0.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 6 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19

Page 23 of 153
2019-20 First Interim Item 10.1
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 128,440,694.00 128,924,544.00 34,583,624.05 127,139,789.00 1,784,755.00 1.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 13,452,668.00 12,059,886.00 3,152,518.82 11,784,923.00 274,963.00 2.3%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 12,524,149.00 12,776,900.00 4,116,031.92 12,515,514.00 261,386.00 2.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 2,278,336.00 2,614,553.00 724,566.08 2,614,892.00 (339.00) 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 156,695,847.00 156,375,883.00 42,576,740.87 154,055,118.00 2,320,765.00 1.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 13,624,672.00 13,738,112.00 3,686.222.84 13,771,431.00 (33,319.00) -0.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 22,810,748.00 22,820,930.00 6,790,698.90 22,876,673.00 (55,743.00) -0.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 2,986,479.00 3,217,767.00 1,081,374.12 3,158,666.00 59,101.00 1.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 13,630,929.00 13,639,574.00 4,303,414.01 13,641,002.00 (1,428.00) 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,668,308.00 1,429,337.00 352,310.39 1,554,863.00 (125,526.00) -8.8%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 54,721,136.00 54,845,720.00 16,214,020.26 55,002,635.00 (156,915.00) -0.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 37,239,703.00 41,144,081.00 7,019,581.57 40,929,922.00 214,159.00 0.5%
PERS 3201-3202 9,822,218.00 9,853,370.00 2,853,541.31 9,855,924.00 (2,554.00) 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 6,410,550.00 6,447,606.00 1,867,096.23 6,445,580.00 2,026.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 33,935,681.00 33,923,903.00 10,658,263.09 33,336,296.00 587,607.00 1.7%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 107,375.00 107,248.00 29,965.05 106,845.00 403.00 0.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,998,882.00 4,015,248.00 1,144,687.61 3,680,699.00 334,549.00 8.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 1,796,357.00 1,796,357.00 281.00 1,796,357.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 1,154,759.00 1,154,759.00 0.00 1,154,759.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 3,775,752.00 3,912,146.00 1,167,388.66 3,716,243.00 195,903.00 5.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 98,241,277.00 102,354,718.00 24,740,804.52 101,022,625.00 1,332,093.00 1.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 2,472,418.00 2,514,680.00 692,637.30 2,514,760.00 (80.00) 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 749,634.00 1,027,360.00 117,572.69 1,024,832.00 2,528.00 0.2%
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,497,598.00 12,866,256.00 2,077,973.43 12,872,788.00 (6,532.00) -0.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,192,192.00 1,406,595.00 311,415.57 1,555,888.00 (149,293.00) -10.6%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 12,911,842.00 17,814,891.00 3,199,598.99 17,968,268.00 (153,377.00) -0.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 6,438,950.00 5,677,527.00 459,146.31 5,677,527.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 788,701.00 899,808.00 172,813.21 910,540.00 (10,732.00) -1.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 159,306.00 152,892.00 83,453.17 152,793.00 99.00 0.1%
Insurance 5400-5450 2,424,000.00 2,449,880.00 2,166,514.00 2,450,880.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,046,792.00 5,046,792.00 1,814,183.43 5,046,792.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 3,625,621.00 3,666,382.00 1,091,367.70 3,479,034.00 187,348.00 5.1%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 {154,507.00) (154,507.00) (1,868.16) (154,707.00) 200.00 0.1%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 13,364,395.00 15,187,758.00 5,079,455.70 15,730,330.00 (542,572.00) -3.6%
Communications 5900 702,876.00 702,786.00 174,227.75 702,986.00 (200.00) 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 32,396,134.00 33,629,318.00 11,039,293.11 33,996,175.00 (366,857.00) -1.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



San Ramon Valley Unified
Contra Costa County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12/17/19

Page 24 of 153

Item 10.1

07 61804 0000000

Form 011

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 478.00 0.00 478.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 183,500.00 183,500.00 36,359.14 180,500.00 3,000.00 1.6%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 183,500.00 183,978.00 36,359.14 180,978.00 3,000.00 1.6%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Iindirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 12,600.00 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 1,399,863.00 1,399,863.00 38,308.00 1,399,863.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 0.0%
Gther Debt Service - Principai 7439 0.00 70,207.00 0.00 70,207.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,412,463.00 1,485,326.00 38,308.00 1,485,326.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 356,562,199.00 366,689,834.00 97,845,124.89 363,711,125.00 2,978,709.00 0.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 8

Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



San Ramon Valley Unified
Contra Costa County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12/17/19

Page 25 of 153

ITtem 10.1

07 61804 0000000

Form 011

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUNb TRANSFERS IN 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 988,517.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 2,214,822.00 2,214,822.00 0.00 2,214,822.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 564,129.00 622,080.00 57,950.71 622,080.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,778,951.00 2,836,902.00 57,950.71 2,836,902.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds .
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) (2,778,951.00) (1,848,385.00) (57,950.71) (1,848,385.00) 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 9

Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19

Page 26 of 153
) . Item 10.1
First Interim
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2019-20

Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 1,272,801.08
6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 33,499.89
7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 68,990.58
7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 526,818.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RM; 4,359,365.61
9010 Other Restricted Local 258,218.58
Total, Restricted Balance 6,519,693.74

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2019 12:58 PM



12/17/19

o Page 27 of 153
2019-20 First Interim
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10.1 0761804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year Y% %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES y
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 276,017,165.00 1.26%)|  279,488,945.00 2.31%| 285,936,850.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 6,716,825.00 0.00% 6,716,825.00 0.00% 6,716,825.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 46,115,319.00 -0.13% 46,057,319.00 0.92% 46,479,365.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 32,129,957.00 0.01% 32,132,031.00 0.01% 32,134,131.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 988,517.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 361.967.783.00 0.67%)| 364.395,120.00 1.89%| 371.267.171.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries .
a. Base Salaries 154,055,118.00 155,094,430.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,450,032.00 1,461,697.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (410,720.00) (534,596.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 154,055,118.00 0.67% 155,094,430.00 0.60% 156,021,531.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries : 55,002,635.00 55,488,904.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 469,898.00 474,867.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 2 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments i 16,371.00 16,372.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 55,002,635.00 0.88% 55,488,904.00 0.89% 55,980,143.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 101,022,625.00 5.29% 106,370,734.00 4.58% 111,239,029.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 17,968,268.00 -23.37% 13,768,960.00 -1.17% 13,607,613.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 33,996,175.00 -7.62% 31,406,718.00 3.52% 32,511,532.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 180,978.00 0.00% 180,978.00 0.00% 180,978.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 1,485,326.00 -4.91% 1,412,463.00 0.00% 1,412,463.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,836,902.00 -0.74% 2,815,935.00 0.60% 2,832,730.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 366,548.027.00 0.00%|  366,539,122.00 1.98%| 373.786.019.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (4.580,244.00) (2.144.002.00) (2,518.848.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 40,052,227.48 35,471,983.48 33,327,981.48
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 35,471,983.48 33,327,981.48 ; 30,809,133.48
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011I)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 963,769.04 963,769.04 963.769.04
b. Restricted 9740 6,519,693.74 6,556,110.74 6,872,641.74
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 27,988,520.70 25,808,101.70 22.972,722.70
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
!Line D3f must agree with line D2) 35.471.983.48 33,327.981.48 30,809.133.48

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2019 1:01 PM



12/17/19

2019-20 First Interim Page 28 of 153
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10 1 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections : Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection

Description Codes (A) B D

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c)

4._Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

0.00
11,085,802.47
0.00

3.02%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expendi and Other Fi ing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

4

v

30,929.14

366,548.027.00
0.00

366,548,027.00

2%
7,330,960.54

0.00
7,330,960.54
YES

11,085,802.47 |

h._Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

10,996,174.00

10,996,174.00
3.00%)

30,775.94

366.539,122.00

366,539,122.00

R

7,330,782.44

7.330,782.44

[vES

0.00

0.00

11,213,581.00

0.00

11,213,581.00
3.00%

30,605.17

373,786,019.00
0.00

373,786,019.00

2%
7,475,720.38

0.00

7,475,720.38

Printed: 12/5/2019 1:01 PM



12/17/19
Page 29 of 153

Item 10.2
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526
DATE: December 17, 2019

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT CONRACT FOR
NEW ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT - EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

DISCUSSION: AB1344 made changes to the Elections Code and Government Code
concerning city charter elections, employment contracts for local agency executives, new notice
requirements for open meetings and penalties for misuse of public office. This law impacts
principal entities and K-12 education agencies. The contract for the new Assistant
Superintendent incorporates the required changes.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the employment contract for the
Assistant Superintendent as presented.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: This individual is a replacement for the current Deputy
Superintendent who is retiring. The annual salary for this position is paid by the General Fund
and is $220,833.00, not including labor related costs.

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Item Number




12/17/19
Page 30 of 153

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Ttem 10.2

699 OId Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
Board of Education
(925) 552-2933 ¢ FAX (925) 838-3147
www.srvusd.net

AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT OF ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between Christine Huajardo (hereinafter referred to as "Assistant
Superintendent") and the San Ramon Valley Unified School District (hereinafter referred to as "District").

1. TERM AND TERMINATION
The Governing Board hereby employs the Assistant Superintendent for the period commencing
January 21, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021 unless otherwise terminated or extended. The
provisions of this Agreement shall become effective as of January 21, 2020.

1.1 In the event the Board determines the Assistant Superintendent is not to be reemployed upon
expiration of this agreement, the Assistant Superintendent shall be given written notice
thereof in accordance with Education Code section 35031.

1.2 In the event the Assistant Superintendent decides not to continue as Assistant Superintendent
prior to the expiration of this agreement, the Board shall be given written notice thereof by
the at Assistant Superintendent least 60 days in advance.

1.3 By the first Board meeting in May of each year, the Board shall make a determination
whether or not to offer a one (1) year contract extension to the Assistant Superintendent.
Failure to make a determination on the contract extension shall in no way obligate the District
to extend the contract for such failure to act. The Assistant Superintendent is under no
obligation to accept the contract extension offer if one is made by the Board.

2.  SALARY
The salary of the Assistant Superintendent shall be two hundred twenty thousand, eight hundred
thirty-three dollars ($220,833.00) per year for the term of this contract. The salary will be adjusted
at the same percentage and the same effective date as for employees on the Management Tier IV
Salary Schedule.

2.1 Provided this contract is renewed or extended, the Assistant Superintendent shall be eligible
for a 5% longevity step increment on July 1, 2022, and every three years following the most
recent longevity increase up to four increments, subject to the following condition:

2.1.1 Assistant Superintendent must receive a rating of above satisfactory on
two of the three most recent three performance reviews, with the most
recent performance review rated above satisfactory. None of the three
performance reviews can be rated below satisfactory.

2.1.2 If the Assistant Superintendent’s performance reviews do not satisfy this
requirement, the longevity increase will be delayed until the performance
requirement is satisfied.

T EORRY
g"fﬁ; %’?Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract — Christine Huajardo Page: 1 tﬁi%‘ §
"'2 s‘s

z
P &

H,

i



I

12/17/19
Page 31 of 153
Item 10.2

3. DUTIES
The Assistant Superintendent shall serve as the Assistant Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District. In said capacity, the Assistant Superintendent shall do and perform all
services necessary or advisable to manage and conduct the business of the District, subject at all
times to applicable state and federal laws and the policies set by District's Governing Board, and
subject to the consent of the Board when required by the terms of this Agreement or by Board
ordinances, policies, rules or direction, or by applicable law.

4. HEALTH AND WELFARE
The Assistant Superintendent shall receive the health, medical and insurance benefits provided for
the District management personnel. The Assistant Superintendent shall be eligible to participate in
the San Ramon Valley Unified School District health benefit plans at his/her own expense upon
retirement, if the retirement is from the San Ramon Valley Unified School District.

5. REIMBURSEMENT OF BUSINESS EXPENSES

The District shall reimburse the Assistant Superintendent for all reasonable business expenses
incurred in connection with District business. Each such expenditure shall be reimbursable only if
the Assistant Superintendent furnishes to the District adequate records and other documentary
evidence required by federal and state statutes and regulations issued by the appropriate taxing
authorities for the substantiation of each such expenditure. Such expenses include, but are not
limited to, the expenses incurred in the attendance of approved regional, state or national
conferences, seminars, hearings, or meetings which are devoted to matters that, in his/her judgment,
are to the benefit and welfare of the District. Out-of-state travel is subject to Board approval. The
District may also provide a business related credit card for the Assistant Superintendent’s use on
legitimate District business.

6. TRANSPORTATION
Notwithstanding Section 5, “Reimbursement of Business Expenses”, there shall be no car or auto
stipend allowance paid to the Assistant Superintendent. The Assistant Superintendent shall be
reimbursed with Proper documentation for any mileage incurred in his own vehicle in relation to
District related activities. Reimbursement shall be based on the then per mile mileage rate provided
to other District employees, but in no event greater than the IRS authorized mileage reimbursement
rate.

7. PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES
With prior approval of the Superintendent, the Assistant Superintendent may undertake consultative
work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing, or other professional duties and obligations. Said
outside professional activities may be performed for consideration provided they do not interfere
with or conflict with the Assistant Superintendent’s performance of his/her duties under this
Agreement.

8.1 In such cases, honorariums paid the Assistant Superintendent for these activities shall be
transferred to the District. If the Assistant Superintendent chooses to use vacation leave to
perform outside activities, he/she shall retain any honorarium paid. In no case will the
District be responsible for any expenses attendant to the performance of such outside
activities.

4 UNIFlgy, J"\‘ Ny, i

o~ &
2= “Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract — Christine Huajardo Page: 2of §,
&

§

<

B
.%"lm -uw"‘#

Cx v



12/17/19
Page 32 of 153
8. WORK YEAR AND VACATION Item 10.2

The Assistant Superintendent’s work year shall be 225 days annually. The Assistant Superintendent
shall be entitled to twenty-four (24) working days vacation with pay and, in addition, will receive
holidays as defined on the annually adopted district classified employee calendar. Vacation days
shall accrue at the rate of two days per calendar month of service. These amounts shall be reduced
on a pro rata basis for service less than one (1) full calendar year or less than one (1) month. The
Assistant Superintendent may use up to one year's vacation time prior to its accrual. The Assistant
Superintendent agrees that any payment for vacation time so advanced may be withheld from the
Assistant Superintendent’s salary and repaid to the District in the event vacation days have been
used but not earned. In the event of termination of this Agreement, the Assistant Superintendent
shall be entitled to full compensation for accrued and unused vacation. In no case will more than 44
days of unused vacation be paid at the expiration or termination of this/her contract.

9. SICKLEAVE
The Assistant Superintendent shall be entitled to 15 working days of sick leave per contract year.
Leave shall accrue at the beginning of each contract year and may be used immediately. Unused
leave shall accumulate from year to year.

10. EVALUATION
The Superintendent shall annually evaluate the performance of the Assistant Superintendent.

11. CHANGES IN OR TERMINATION OF CONTRACT
This Agreement shall terminate upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

13.1 The Assistant Superintendent and District mutually agree to termination in writing;

13.2 Upon the death of the Assistant Superintendent or his/her permanent incapacity to perform
the duties of this office as determined by a physician appointed by the District; provided that
the termination does not prohibit access to or reduce earned sick leave or other disability or
retirement benefits for which he/she is eligible;

13.3 Upon the grounds set forth in the California Education Code 44951 permitting or requiring
termination of a classified employee;

13.4 Upon the notification to the Assistant Superintendent 45 days prior to the end of the contract
period in accordance with Education Code Section 35031.

12. MODIFICATIONS
The Governing Board reserves the right to modify the terms of this Agreement with the mutual
consent of the Assistant Superintendent. It is further provided, however, that by doing so it shall
not be considered that a new contract has been entered into nor that the termination date of the
existing contract has been extended. Any modification of this Agreement will be effective only if it
is in writing and signed by both parties. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

13. INDEMNITY
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code §825 and 995, the District shall defend the
Assistant Superintendent from the date of employment going forward from any and all demands,
claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought against the Assistant Superintendent in
Assistant Superintendent's individual capacity, or official capacity as an agent and employee of the
District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand, claim, suit, action, or legal
proceeding arose while the Assistant Superintendent was acting legally within the scope of
employment. Unless there is a finding of criminal action, actual fraud, corruption or actual malice,

AMON; ),

o O o N
g @' 2Assnstant Superintendent Employment Contract — Christine Huajardo Page: 30f§ §
o %,
?‘x, ‘-,t; “L, &

v



12/17/19
Page 33 of 153

the District shall hold harmless and indemnify the Assistant Superintendent from any a&éeghlo.Z
demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought against the Assistant Superintendent

in Assistant Superintendent's individual capacity or in Assistant Superintendent’s official capacity

as an agent and employee of the District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand,
claim, suit, action, or legal proceeding arose while the Assistant Superintendent was acting within a
scope of Assistant Superintendent's employment. Such indemnification and hold harmless shall be

for any and all claims arising out of or related to this contract and its provisions, duties and
responsibilities of the Assistant Superintendent’s job performance, including any extensions of this
Agreement.

14. ABUSE OF POWER

In accordance with the provisions of Government Code 53243, if the Assistant Superintendent is
provided paid leave salary pending an investigation, any salary provided for that purpose shall be
fully reimbursed by Assistant Superintendent if he/she is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of
his/her office or position. In accordance with Government Code 53243.1, if District provides funds
for the legal criminal defense of Assistant Superintendent, any funds provided for that purpose shall
be fully reimbursed by Assistant Superintendent to the District if Assistant Superintendent is
convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his/her office or position.

In accordance with the provisions of Government Code 53243.2, if this contract is terminated, any
cash settlement related to the termination that Assistant Superintendent may receive from District
shall be fully reimbursed to the District if the Assistant Superintendent is convicted of a crime
involving an abuse of the office or position.

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the
parties hereto with respect to the employment of the Assistant Superintendent by the District and
contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to that employment in
any manner whatsoever. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representation,
inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone
acting on behalf of any party, which is not embodied herein, and that no other agreement,
statement, or promise not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding on either party.

Signed:

Christine Huajardo Date
Assistant Superintendent

Recommended by:

Rick Schmitt Date

Superintendent

For the District:
.\é” \(fmjeo ’%é . . f:ﬂiﬁf‘%
g %, tAssistant Superintendent Employment Contract - Christine Huajardo Page: 4 (g )
) g :
K & N



12/17/19

Greg Marvel Date Page 34 of 153
President, Board of Education Item 10.2
Mark Jewett Date

Vice President, Board of Education

Susanna Ordway Date
Member, Board of Education

Ken Mintz Date
Member, Board of Education

Rachel Hurd Date
Member, Board of Education

L ONUFIg,,

o 4»,3; &,
5‘?‘%?“; %Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract — Christine Huajardo Page: 5 qaﬁ' %
) s &

g
S

+
L ¥



12/17/19
Page 35 of 153
Item 10.3
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: December 17,2019

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE COLLEGE AND CAREER
ACCESS PATHWAYS PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (CCAP)

DISCUSSION: The College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP) is a partnership agreement
between SRVUSD and Diablo Valley College, San Ramon Campus (DVC - SR), for the 2019-
2020 school year. In general, the goal of CCAP agreements is to improve the college and career
readiness of high school students by increasing the opportunities for dual enrollment at the
community college associated with the school district. This would be the first CCAP agreement
entered into by SRVUSD, The courses designated in the CCAP agreement are all associated
with the CollegeConnect program. The College and Career Access Pathways Partnership
Agreement, if approved, would expire in July of 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Administration supports the College and Career Access Pathways
Partnership Agreement and will open the floor for public comment and Board approval.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: The total cost of books and instructional materials for SRVUSD
students will be borne by the District and taken out of textbook funds.

bzij\—/ W < Ner

Toni Taylor Rick Schmitt
Deputy Supennte ent Superintendent

Item Number




12/17/19
Page 36 of 153

CONTRA COSTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ltem 10.3

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS
A DUAL ENROLLMENT PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
2019-2020

This College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (CCAP Agreement) is between
Diablo Valley College, San Ramon Campus (“COLLEGE”) a college of the Contra Costa
Community College District (“4CD”), 500 Court Street, Martinez, CA 94553, and (“SCHOOL
DISTRICT”) San Ramon Valley Unified School District.

WHEREAS, the mission of the COLLEGE includes providing educational programs and services that
are responsive to the needs of the students and communities within the Contra Costa Community
College District; and

WHEREAS, students who complete college credit while enrolled in high school are more likely to
earn high school diplomas, to enroll in community colleges and four-year colleges, to attend post-
secondary education on a full-time basis, and to complete degrees in those institutions than students
without these experiences; and

WHEREAS, SCHOOL DISTRICT is a public school district serving grades 9-12 located in Contra
Costa County and within the regional service area of 4CD, unless otherwise specified and agreed to
as specified in Sec. 2 (e); and

WHEREAS, 4CD and SCHOOL DISTRICT desire to enter into this CCAP Agreement for the
purpose of offering or expanding dual enrollment opportunities, consistent with the provisions of AB
288, for high school students “who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in
higher education with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school to community
college for career technical education or preparation for transfer improving high school graduation
rates, and assisting high school pupils to achieve college and career readiness” as specified in Sec. 2
(a) and “underachieving students, those from groups underrepresented in postsecondary education,
those who are seeking advanced studies while in high school, and those seeking a career technical
education credential or certificate.” Sec. 1 (d)

WHEREAS, instruction will comply with the student selection standards, curriculum guidelines,
recommendations and procedures promulgated by applicable law, the California Community College
Chancellor’s Office, 4CD and COLLEGE;

NOW THEREFORE, 4CD, the COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT agree as follows:
1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

1.1 The term of this CCAP Agreement shall be for one year beginning on July 1, 2019,
and ending on June 30, 2020, and requires annual renewal each year by July 1, unless
otherwise terminated in accordance with Section 19 of this Agreement.

1.2 This CCAP Agreement outlines the terms of the Agreement. The CCAP Agreement
Appendix shall specify additional detail regarding, but not be limited to, the total
number of high school students to be served and the total number of full-time
equivalent students projected to be claimed by the community college district for those

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)

l|Page



12/17/19
Page 37 of 153
Item 10.3

students; the scope, nature, time, location, and listing of community college courses to

be offered; and criteria to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from those courses.

The CCAP Agreement Appendix shall also establish protocols for information sharing

in compliance with all applicable state and federal privacy laws, joint facilities use,

and parental consent for high school pupils to enroll in community college courses.

Sec. 2 (c)(1)

1.3 The CCAP Agreement Appendix shall identify a point of contact for the participating
community college district (COLLEGE and 4CD) and SCHOOL DISTRICT partners.
Sec. 2 (¢)(2)

1.1 A copy of the COLLEGE AND SCHOOL DISTRICT CCAP Agreement shall be filed
with the office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges and with the
department [California Department of Education] before the start of the CCAP
partnership. Sec. 2 (c)(3)

2. DEFINITIONS

2.1 CCAP Agreement Courses - Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall
~ be community college courses acceptable towards a career technical education
credential or certificate, or preparation for transfer, or appropriate to improve high
school graduation rates or help high school pupils achieve college and career
readiness. All community college courses offered at the SCHOOL DISTRICT have
been approved in accordance with the policies and guidelines of 4CD and applicable

law. Sec. 2 (a)

2.2 Consistent with AB 288, this CCAP Agreement may include “underachieving
students, those from groups underrepresented in postsecondary education, those who
are seeking advanced studies while in high school, and those seeking a career
technical education credential or certificate.” Sec. 1 (d)

2.3 Pupil or Student - A resident or nonresident student attending high school in
California. Pursuant to SB 150 Concurrent enrollment in secondary school and
community college: nonresident tuition exemption: Effective January 1, 2014,
concurrently enrolled students (high school students enrolled in college classes) who
are classified as nonresident students for tuition purposes may be eligible for the SB
150 waiver of nonresident tuition while still in high school. Students must be special
admit part-time students who are attending high school in California.

1. STUDENT ELIGIBILITY, SELECTION AND ENROLLMENT, ADMISSION,
REGISTRATION, MINIMUM SCHOOL DAY

2.4  Student Eligibility - Students who “may not already be college bound or who are
underrepresented in higher education, with the goal of developing seamless pathways
from high school to community college for career technical education or preparation
for transfer, improving high school graduation rates, and assisting high school pupils
to achieve college and career readiness” as specified Sec. 2 (a) and “underachieving
students, those from groups underrepresented in postsecondary education, those who

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
2|Page



12/17/19
Page 38 of 153
Item 10.3

are seeking advanced studies while in high school, and those seeking a career
technical education credential or certificate.” Sec. 1 (d)

2.5  Student Selection and Enrollment - Enrollment shall be open to all eligible students
as part of the CCAP Agreement who have been admitted to the COLLEGE and who
meet all applicable prerequisites. Student selection criteria may be further specified
in the CCAP Agreement Appendix. Applicable prerequisite courses, training, or
experience and standards required as preparation for courses offered through the
CCAP Agreement will be determined by COLLEGE and shall be in compliance with
applicable law and 4CD standards and policies.

2.6  College Admission and Registration - Procedures for students participating in the
CCAP Agreement shall be governed by the COLLEGE and shall be in compliance
with the admissions and registration guidelines set forth in applicable law and 4CD
policy.

2.7  Student Records — It is the responsibility of the student to follow the COLLEGE
process when requesting an official COLLEGE transcript for grade submission to the
SCHOOL DISTRICT unless otherwise specified in the Appendix.

2.8  Priority Enrollment - A COLLEGE participating in this CCAP Agreement may
assign priority course registration to a pupil seeking to enroll in a community college
course that is required for the pupil’s CCAP partnership program that is equivalent to
the priority assigned to a pupil attending middle college high school as described in
Section 11300 and consistent with middle college high school provisions in Section
76001. Sec.2 (3)(g)

2.9  As part of a CCAP Agreement, a participating community college district shall not
provide physical education course opportunities to high school students or any other
course opportunities that do not assist in the attainment of the goals associated with
career technical education or preparation for transfer, improving high school
graduation rates, or helping high school students achieve career and college
readiness. Sec. 2 (d)

2.10 Students participating in a CCAP Agreement may enroll in up to a maximum of 15
units per term per conditions specified in AB 288, Sec. 2 (p)(1)(2)(3). Specifically,
the units must constitute no more than four community college courses per term and
be part of an academic program that is part of the Agreement designed to award
students with both a high school diploma and an associate degree or certificate or a
credential.

2.11 Minimum School Day - The SCHOOL DISTRICT shall certify that it shall teach
SCHOOL DISTRICT students participating as part of a CCAP Agreement no less
than the number of instructional minutes required to complete a minimum school day
pursuant to Education Code §§ 46141 and 46142.

3. COLLEGE APPLICATION PROCEDURE

3.1 The COLLEGE will be responsible for processing student applications.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
3|Page



12/17/19
Page 39 of 153
Item 10.3

3.2 The COLLEGE will provide the necessary admission and registration forms and
procedures and both COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT will jointly ensure that
each applicant accepted has met all the enrollment requirements, including liability
and medical care coverage requirements, if any.

43  The SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to assist COLLEGE in the admission and
registration of SCHOOL DISTRICT students as may be necessary and requested by
COLLEGE.

4.4  The SCHOOL DISTRICT and COLLEGE understand and agree that successful
COLLEGE admission and registration requires that each participating student has
completed the COLLEGE enrollment application process.

1.1 Participating students enrolled in a course offered through a CCAP Agreement shall
not be assessed any fee described in the following California Education Code
Sections: 49011 Pupil fees; 76060.5 Student representation fee; 76140, 76141, and
76142 Nonresident tuition and corresponding permissible “capital outlay” fee and/or
“processing fee”; 76223 Transcript fees; 76300 Course enrollment fees; 76350

. Apprenticeship course. fees; and 79121 Child development center fees. Sec. 2 (f)(q)

4. PARTICIPATING STUDENTS

4.1 A high school student enrolled in a course offered through a CCAP Agreement shall
not be assessed any fee that is prohibited by Education Code Section 49011 Pupil
fees. See also Sec. 2 (f)(q). The governing board of a community college district
participating in a CCAP partnership agreement established pursuant to this article
shall exempt special part-time students described in subdivision (p) from the fee
requirements in Sections 76060.5 Student representation fee; 76140, 76141 and
76142 Nonresident tuition and corresponding permissible “capital outlay” fee and/or
“processing fee”; 76223 Transcript fees; 76300 Course enrollment fees; 76350
Apprenticeship course fees; and 79121 Child development center fees.

4.2 The total cost of books and instructional materials for SCHOOL DISTRICT students
who enroll in a COLLEGE course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be
specified in the Appendix to this Agreement. Costs will be borne by SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

4.3  Participating students must meet all 4CD prerequisite requirements as established by
the 4CD and stated in the college catalog before enrolling in a course offered as part
of this CCAP Agreement.

44  Grades earned by students enrolled in courses offered as part of this CCAP
Agreement will be posted on the official COLLEGE transcript. Students may submit
a request for Pass/No Pass if the course is designated as such in the COLLEGE
catalog.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
4|Page



12/17/19
Page 40 of 153
Item 10.3

4.5  Students enrolled in courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be directed
to the official catalog of the COLLEGE for information regarding applicable policies
and procedures.

4.6 Students enrolled in COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will
be eligible for student support services, which shall be available to them at the
COLLEGE or through the SCHOOL DISTRICT. COLLEGE shall ensure that
student support services, including counseling and guidance, assistance with
assessment and placement, and tutoring are available to participating students at the
COLLEGE. SCHOOL DISTRICT shall ensure that support services, including
counseling and guidance, and assistance with assessment and placement are available
to students at the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

4.7 Students who withdraw from courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will
not receive COLLEGE credit. Students must comply with, and submit appropriate
information/paperwork, by all published deadlines. Transcripts will be annotated
according to COLLEGE policy.

48 A course dropped within the 4CD drop “without a W> deadline will not appear on the -
SCHOOL DISTRICT or the COLLEGE transcript.

S. CCAP AGREEMENT COURSES

5.1 A COLLEGE may limit enrollment in a community college course solely to eligible
high school students if the course is offered at a high school campus within the
SCHOOL DISTRICT during the regular school day and the community college
course is offered pursuant to a CCAP Agreement. Sec. 2 (0)(1)

52 Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the COLLEGE may not limit
enrollment in the course. Sec. 2 (0)(1)

5.3  The COLLEGE is responsible for all courses and educational programs offered as
part of CCAP Agreement regardless of whether the course and educational program
is offered on site at the SCHOOL DISTRICT or at the COLLEGE.

5.4  The scope, nature, time, location, and listing of courses offered by a COLLEGE shall
be determined by COLLEGE with the approval of the Governing Board and will be
recorded in the Appendix to this Agreement. Sec. 2 (c)(1)

5.5  Courses offered as part of a CCAP Agreement either at the COLLEGE or SCHOOL
DISTRICT shall be jointly reviewed and approved.

5.6  Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be
of the same quality and rigor as those offered on COLLEGE campus and shall be in
compliance with 4CD academic standards.

5.7 Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be
listed in the COLLEGE catalog with the same department designations, course
descriptions, numbers, titles, and credits.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
5|Page



12/17/19
Page 41 of 153
Item 10.3

5.8  Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall
adhere to the official course outline of record and the student learning outcomes
established by the associated COLLEGE academic department.

5.9  Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement and taught by SCHOOL DISTRICT
instructor are part of an approved Instructional Service Agreement as required by
4CD Business Procedure 2.02.

5.10  Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will comply with all applicable
regulations, policies, procedures, prerequisites and standards applicable to 4CD and
COLLEGE as well as any corresponding policies, practices, and requirements of the
SCHOOL DISTRICT. In the event of a conflict between 4CD and/or COLLEGE
course related regulations, policies, procedures, prerequisites and standards and
SCHOOL DISTRICT policies, practices and requirements, the 4CD regulations,
policies, procedures, prerequisites, and standards, shall prevail.

5.11 Site visits and instructor evaluations by one or more representatives of the
COLLEGE and or 4CD shall be permitted by the SCHOOL DISTRICT to ensure that
courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement in the SCHOOL DISTRICT are the
same as the courses offered on the COLLEGE campus and in compliance with 4CD
academic standards.

5.12 A student's withdrawal prior to completion of a course offered as part of this CCAP
Agreement shall be in accordance with 4CD and COLLEGE guidelines, policies,
pertinent statutes and regulations.

5.13  Supervision and evaluation of students enrolled in courses offered as part of this
CCAP Agreement shall be in accordance with 4CD guidelines, policies, pertinent
statutes, and regulations.

5.14 COLLEGE has the sole right to control and direct the instructional activities of all
instructors, including those who are SCHOOL DISTRICT employees.

5.15 This CCAP Agreement certifies that any remedial course taught by community
college faculty at a partnering high school campus shall be offered only to high
school students who do not meet their grade level standard in math, English, or both
on an interim assessment in grade 10 or 11, as determined by the partnering
SCHOOL DISTRICT, and shall involve collaborative effort between the SCHOOL
DISTRICT and the COLLEGE faculty to deliver an innovative remediation course as
an intervention in the student’s junior or senior year to ensure the student is prepared
for college-level work upon graduation. Sec. 2 (n)

6. INSTRUCTOR(S)

6.1  All instructors teaching COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement
must meet the minimum qualifications for instruction in a California community
college as set forth in Title 5 California Code of Regulations, Sections 53410 and
58060 or as amended and be hired by the 4CD.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)

6|Page



12/17/19
Page 42 of 153
Item 10.3

6.2  The CCAP Agreement Appendix shall specify which participating SCHOOL
DISTRICT or COLLEGE will be the employer of record for purposes of assignment
monitoring and reporting to the county office of education. Sec. 2 (m)(1)

6.3  This CCAP Agreement specifies the SCHOOL DISTRICT will assume reporting
responsibilities pursuant to applicable federal teacher quality mandates. Sec. 2 (m)(2)

6.4  Instructors who teach COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement
must provide the supervision and control reasonably necessary for the protection of
the health and safety of students and may not have any other assigned duty during the
instructional activity.

6.5 COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT certify that any remedial course taught by
community college faculty at a partnering high school campus shall be offered only
to high school students who do not meet their grade level standard in math, English,
or both on an interim assessment in grade 10 or 11, as determined by the partnering
school district, and shall involve a collaborative effort between high school and
community college faculty to deliver an innovative remediation course as an
intervention in student’s junior or senior year to ensure the student is prepared for
college-level work upon graduation. Sec. 2 (n)

6.6 Instructors who teach COLLEGE courses shall comply with the fingerprinting
requirements set forth in Ed Code § 45125 or as amended and the tuberculosis testing
and risk assessment requirements of California Health and Safety Code § 121525 or
as amended. In addition to any other prohibition or provision, no person who has
been convicted of a violent or serious felony shall be eligible to teach any courses
offered as part of this CCAP Agreement or otherwise provide services on a SCHOOL
DISTRICT site.

6.7  Prior to teaching, faculty provided by the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall receive
discipline-specific training and orientation from COLLEGE regarding, but not
limited to, course curriculum, assessment criteria, pedagogy, course philosophy,
testing and grading procedures record keeping, and other instructional
responsibilities. Said training shall be approved by and provided by the COLLEGE.

6.8  Faculty provided by the SCHOOL DISTRICT will participate in professional
development activities sponsored by the COLLEGE as required by the terms and
condition of the contract and shall be encouraged to participate in ongoing collegial
interaction to include, but not limited address course content, course delivery,
assessment, evaluation, and/or research and development in the field.

6.9  Faculty performance shall be evaluated by the COLLEGE using the adopted
evaluation process and standards for faculty of the COLLEGE, subject to the
approval of 4CD.

6.10 The COLLEGE may select instructors from SCHOOL DISTRICT personnel.
SCHOOL DISTRICT personnel selected to be instructors remain employees of the
SCHOOL DISTRICT, subject to the authority of the SCHOOL DISTRICT, but will

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
T|Page



12/17/19
Page 43 of 153
Item 10.3

also be subject to the authority of 4CD specifically with regard to their duties as
instructors.

6.11 The COLLEGE shall determine the number of instructors, the ratio of instructors to
students, and the subject areas of instruction, subject to approval by 4CD.

7. ASSESSMENT OF LEARNING AND CONDUCT

7.1  Students enrolled in COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at
the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be held to the same standards of achievement as
students in courses taught on the COLLEGE campus.

7.2 Students enrolled in COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at
the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be held to the same grading standards as those
expected of students in courses taught on the COLLEGE campus.

7.3 Students enrolled in COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at
the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be assessed using the same methods (e.g., papers,
- portfolios, quizzes, labs, etc.) as students.in courses taught on. the COLLEGE
campus. ‘ ) '

7.4 Students enrolled in COLLEGE courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at
the SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be held to the same behavioral standards as those
expected of students in courses taught on the COLLEGE campus.

8. LIAISON AND COORDINATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

8.1  The COLLEGE shall appoint an educational administrator, to be specified in the
Appendix to this CCAP Agreement, who will serve as point of contact to facilitate
coordination and cooperation between COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT in
conformity with 4CD policies and standards. Sec. 2 (c)(2)

8.2 The SCHOOL DISTRICT shall appoint an educational administrator, to be specified
in the Appendix to this CCAP Agreement, who will serve as point of contact to
facilitate coordination and cooperation between SCHOOL DISTRICT and
COLLEGE in conformity with SCHOOL DISTRICT policies and standards. Sec. 2

(©)(2)

8.3  The COLLEGE will providle SCHOOL DISTRICT personnel with reasonable
assistance, direction and instruction in how to fulfill their responsibilities under this
CCAP Agreement, including conducting appropriate student assessments,
outreach/recruitment activities and compliance with 4CD policy and COLLEGE
procedures and academic standards.

8.4  The SCHOOL DISTRICT shall provide personnel to perform clerical services and
services associated with student outreach and recruitment activities, student
assessment and college applications, the enrollment of eligible students and other
related services as deemed necessary.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)

8|Page



12/17/19
Page 44 of 153
Item 10.3

8.5  The SCHOOL DISTRICT's personnel will perform services specified in 9.4 as part of
their regular assignment. SCHOOL DISTRICT personnel performing these services
will be employees of SCHOOL DISTRICT, subject to the authority of SCHOOL
DISTRICT, but will also be subject to the direction of COLLEGE, specifically with
regard to their duties pertaining to the COLLEGE courses.

8.6  This CCAP Agreement requires an annual report as specified in the Appendix, to the
office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges by each participating
COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT on all the following information: Sec. 2

O(1)(A-D)

o The total number of high school students by school site enrolled in each
partnership, aggregated by gender and ethnicity, and reported in compliance
with all applicable state and federal privacy laws. Sec. 2 (t)(1)(A)

o The total number of community college courses by course category and type
and by school site enrolled in by CCAP partnership participants. Sec. 2

®1)(B)

o The total number and pércentage of successful course completions, by course
category and type and by school site, of CCAP partnership participants. Sec.

2((O)

o The total number of full-time equivalent students generated by CCAP
partnership community college district participants. Sec. 2 (t)(1)(D)

9. APPORTIONMENT

9.1 4CD shall include the students enrolled in a CCAP Agreement course in its report of
full-time equivalent students (FTES) for purposes of receiving state apportionments
when the course(s) complies with current requirements for dual enrollment under
applicable California law.

9.2 For purposes of allowances and apportionments from Section B of the State School
Fund, a community college district conducting a closed course on a high school
campus shall be credited with those units of full-time equivalent students attributable
to the attendance of eligible high school pupils. Sec. 2 (0)(2)

9.3 4CD shall not receive a state allowance or apportionment for an instructional activity
for which the partnering district has been, or shall be, paid an allowance or
apportionment. Sec. 2 (r)

9.4  The attendance of a high school pupil at a community college as a special part-time
or full-time student pursuant to this section is authorized attendance for which the
community college shall be credited or reimbursed pursuant to Section 48802 or
76002, provided that no school district has received reimbursement for the same
instructional activity. Sec. 2 (s)

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
9|Page



12/17/19
Page 45 of 153
Item 10.3

9.5 Effective January 1, 2017, AB 2364, amended California Education Code 76140 to
exempt specific nonresident students who live and attend high school in California
from nonresident tuition for community college dual enrollment coursework. With
the passage of AB 2364 Districts are allowed to claim apportionment for students
eligible for nonresident tuition exemption.

10.  CERTIFICATIONS

10.1 The SCHOOL DISTRICT certifies that the direct education costs of the courses
offered as part of this CCAP Agreement are not being fully funded through other
sources.

10.2  4CD certifies that it has not received full compensation for the direct education costs
for the conduct of the courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement from other
sources.

10.3 The SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees and acknowledges that 4CD will claim
apportionment for the SCHOOL DISTRICT students enrolled in commumty college
course(s) under this CCAP Agreement :

10.4  This CCAP Agreement certifies that any COLLEGE instructor teaching a course on a
SCHOOL DISTRICT campus has not been convicted of any sex offense as defined in
Ed Code § 87010 or as amended, or any controlled substance offense as defined in Ed
Code § 87011 or as amended. Sec. 2 (h)

10.5 This CCAP Agreement certifies that any community college instructor teaching a
course at the partnering high school campus has not displaced or resulted in the
termination of an existing high school teacher teaching the same course on that high
school campus. Sec. 2 (i)

10.6  This CCAP Agreement certifies that a qualified high school teacher teaching a course
offered for college credit at a high school campus has not displaced or resulted in the
termination of an existing community college faculty member teaching the same
course at the partnering community college campus. Sec. 2 (j)

10.7 The COLLEGE certifies that:

. A community college course offered for college credit at the participating
SCHOOL DISTRICT does not reduce access to the same course offered at the
partnering COLLEGE. Sec. 2 (k)(1)

o A community college course that is oversubscribed or has a waiting list shall
not be offered or included in this Agreement. Sec. 2 (k)(2)

. The Agreement is consistent with the core mission of the COLLEGE pursuant
to Section 66010.4, and that students participating in this Agreement will not
lead displacement of otherwise eligible adults at the COLLEGE. Sec. 2 (k)(3)

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
10|Page



12/17/19
Page 46 of 153
Item 10.3

10.8  This Agreement certifies that the SCHOOL DISTRICT and COLLEGE comply with
local collective bargaining agreements and all state and federal reporting
requirements regarding the qualifications of the teacher or faculty member teaching a
CCAP Agreement course offered for high school credit. Sec. 2 (1)

11. PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT

11.1 The COLLEGE and the SCHOOL DISTRICT may annually conduct surveys of
participating SCHOOL DISTRICT pupils, instructors, principals, and guidance
counselors for the purpose of informing practice, making adjustments, and improving
the quality of courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement.

12.  RECORDS

12.1  Permanent records of student attendance, grades and achievement will be maintained
by SCHOOL DISTRICT for SCHOOL DISTRICT students who enroll in a course(s)
offered as part of this CCAP Agreement. Permanent records of student enrollment,
grades and achievement for COLLEGE students shall be maintained by COLLEGE.

122  Each party shall maintain records pertaining to this CCAP Agreement as may be’
required by federal and state law. Each party may review and obtain a copy of the
other party's pertinent records subject to federal and state privacy statutes.

13. REIMBURSEMENT

13.1 The financial arrangements implied herein may be adjusted annually by a duly
adopted written Appendix to this CCAP Agreement.

14.  FACILITIES

14.1 The SCHOOL DISTRICT will provide adequate classroom space at its facilities, or
other mutually agreed upon location, to conduct the instruction and do so without
charge to 4CD or students. SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to clean, maintain, and
safeguard SCHOOL DISTRICT's premises. SCHOOL DISTRICT warrants that its
facilities are safe and compliant with all applicable building, fire, and safety codes.

142 The SCHOOL DISTRICT will furnish, at its own expense, all course materials,
specialized equipment, books and other necessary equipment for all SCHOOL
DISTRICT students. The parties understand that such equipment and materials are
SCHOOL DISTRICT's sole property. The instructor shall determine the type, make,
and model of all equipment, books and materials to be used during each course
offered as part of this CCAP Agreement. SCHOOL DISTRICT understands that no
equipment or materials fee may be charged to students except as may be provided for
by Education Code 49011.

14.3  The COLLEGE facilities may be used subject to mutually agreement by the parties as
expressed in the Appendix to this Agreement.

15. INDEMNIFICATION

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
I1|Page



12/17/19
Page 47 of 153
Item 10.3

15.1 The SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to and shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the
COLLEGE and 4CD and its governing board, officers, employees, administrators,
independent contractors, subcontractors, agents and other representatives from any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs, expenses, damages, causes of action,
losses, and judgments, arising out of SCHOOL DISTRICT’s performance of this
Agreement. The obligation to indemnify shall extend to all claims and losses that
arise from the negligence of the SCHOOL DISTRICT, its officers, employees,
independent contractors, subcontractors, agents and other representatives.

15.2 The 4CD agrees to and shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the SCHOOL
DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees, administrators, independent
contractors, subcontractors, agents and other representatives from any and all claims,
demands, liabilities, costs, expenses, damages, causes of action, losses, and
judgments, arising out of 4CD and COLLEGE’S performance of this Agreement. The
obligation to indemnify shall extend to all claims and losses that arise from the
negligence of the 4CD and COLLEGE its officers, employees, independent
contractors, subcontractors, agents and other representatives.

16 INSURANCE

16.1 The SCHOOL DISTRICT, in order to protect the 4CD, its agents, employees and
officers against claims and liability for death, injury, loss and damage arising out of
or in any manner connected with the performance and operation of the terms of this
agreement, shall secure and maintain in force during the entire term of this
agreement, insurance coverage or an approved program of self-insurance in the
amount of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per incident, and
property damage insurance of not less than ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000) per accident with an admitted California insurer duly licensed
to engage in the business of insurance in the State of California, or public entity risk
management Joint Powers Authority, authorized to provide public liability and
property damage insurance in the state of California. Said policy of insurance,
insurance coverage through a public entity risk management JPA or program of self-
insurance shall expressly name the COLLEGE and 4CD, its agents, employees and
officers as an additional insured for the purposes of this Agreement. A certificate of
insurance including such endorsement shall be furnished to the COLLEGE and to
4CD.

16.2 For the purpose of Workers' Compensation, SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be the
"primary employer" for all its personnel who perform services as instructors and
support staff. SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be solely responsible for processing,
investigating, defending, and paying all workers' compensation claims by their
respective SCHOOL DISTRICT personnel made in connection with performing
services and receiving instruction under this Agreement. SCHOOL DISTRICT
agrees to hold harmless, indemnify, and defend COLLEGE and 4CD, its directors,
officers, agents, and employees from any liability resulting from its failure to process,
investigate, defend, or pay any workers' compensation claims by SCHOOL
DISTRICT personnel connected with providing services under this Agreement.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
12|Page



12/17/19

Page 48 of 153

Item 10.3

SCHOOL DISTRICT is not responsible for non-School District personnel who may
serve as instructors or students who are not affiliated with the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

17. NON-DISCRIMINATION

17.1

Neither the SCHOOL DISTRICT nor the COLLEGE and 4CD shall discriminate on
the basis of race or ethnicity, gender, nationality, physical or mental disability, sexual
orientation, religion, or any other protected class under California State or federal
law.

18. TERMINATION

18.1

Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice specifying the
effective date and scope of such termination. The termination notice must be
presented by January 15 for the following fall semester and by September 1 for the
following spring semester. Written notice of termination of this Agreement shall be
addressed to the responsible person listed in Section 20 below.

19. . NOTICES

19.1

Any and all notices required to be given hereunder shall be deemed given when
personally delivered or deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage to be prepaid, to the
following addresses:

DIABLO VALLEY COLLEGE, SRC

1690 Watermill Road

San Ramon, CA 94582

Attn: Kenyetta Tribble, Interim, Senior Dean

4CD

Contra Costa Community College District
500 Court St.

Martinez, CA 94553

Attn: David Wetmore, Director of Purchasing

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive

Danville, CA 94526

Attn: Rick Schmitt, Superintendent

20. INTEGRATION

20.1

This CCAP Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the Parties relating to
the subject matter of this CCAP Agreement. All agreements or representations,
express or implied, oral or written, of the Parties with regard to the subject matter
hereof are incorporated into this Agreement.

21. MODIFICATION AND AMENDMENT
Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)

13|Page



12/17/19
Page 49 of 153
Item 10.3

21.1 No modifications or amendments of any of the terms or provisions of this CCAP
Agreement shall be binding unless made in writing and signed by the Parties.
22. GOVERNING LAWS
22.1 This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of California.

23. COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

23.1 For locations outside the geographical boundaries of 4CD, COLLEGE will comply
with the requirements of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, Sections
53000 et seq. or as amended, concerning approval by adjoining high school or
community college districts and use of non-district facilities.

24. SEVERABILITY

24.1 This CCAP Agreement shall be considered severable, such that if any provision or
part of the CCAP Agreement is ever held invalid under any law or ruling, that
provision or part of the CCAP Agreement shall remain in force and effect to the

- extent allowed by law, and all other provisions or parts shall remain in full force and
effect.

25. COUNTERPARTS

25.1 This CCAP Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts, each
of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such
counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

Executed on October 9, 2019

By: By:
Rick Schmitt Susan Lamb
Superintendent President
San Ramon Valley Unified School District Diablo Valley College
By:

David Wetmore
Director of Purchasing
Contra Costa Community College District

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
14|Page



12/17/19
Page 50 of 153

Item 10.3
APPENDIX

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS (CCAP)
A DUAL ENROLLMENT PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (CCAP Agreement) is
between Diablo Valley College, San Ramon Campus (“COLLEGE”) a college of the Contra Costa
Community College District (4CD), 500 Court Street, Martinez, CA 94553 and (SCHOOL
DISTRICT.”) San Ramon Valley Unified School District and

WHEREAS, the COLLEGE and the SCHOOL DISTRICT agree to record COLLEGE and SCHOOL
DISTRICT specific components of the CCAP Agreement using the Appendix for purposes of
addressing mandated reporting requirements to include, but not limited to, the total number of high
school students to be served and the total number of full-time equivalent students projected to be
claimed by the community college district for those students; the scope, nature, time, location, and
listing of community college courses to.be offered; and criteria to assess the ability of pupils to
benefit from those courses; and Sec. 2 (¢)(1)

WHEREAS, the CCAP Agreement Appendix shall also be used to record protocols for information
sharing in compliance with all applicable state and federal privacy laws, joint facilities use, and
parental consent for high school pupils to enroll in community college courses; and Sec. 2 (c)(1)

WHEREAS, participation in the CCAP Agreement is consistent with the core mission of the
community colleges pursuant to Section 66010.4, and that pupils participating in a CCAP Agreement
will not lead to enrollment displacement of otherwise eligible adults in the community collegg;

Sec. 2 (k)(3)
NOW THEREFORE, 4CD, the COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT agree as follows:
1. CCAP AGREEMENT

a. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall ensure that two public (informational and
adoption) meetings are held in the review and approval of this CCAP Agreement. Sec. 2 (b)

b. COLLEGE shall file this CCAP Agreement with the office of the Chancellor of the California
community colleges prior to the start of the partnership. Sec. 2 (c)(2)

c. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall review and establish new or amended CCAP

Agreements annually on or before March 1, 2020 and follow the protocols set forth in (a) and
(b) of this section.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
15 | P 2 ¥ IS



12/17/19
Page 51 of 153

Item 10.3
d. 4CD, COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT point of contact: Sec. 2 (c)(2)
LOCATION NAME TELEPHON EMAIL
E

4CD: David Wetmore, Director of | 925-229-6955 | dwetmore@4cd.edu
Purchasing & Contracts

College: Kenyetta Tribble, 925-551-6204 | ktribble@dve.edu
Interim, Senior Dean

School Debbie Petish,

District: Director of Curriculum and | 925-552-2922 | dpetish@srvusd.net
Instruction

2. STUDENT SELECTION

a. SCHOOL DISTRICT shall certify that all participating students meet the minimum school
day reporting requirements as specified in California Education Code 46114 and 41146. In
all circumstances the COLLEGE shall claim allowable FTES for the enrollment of high
school students in a CCAP Agreement community college course.

b. SCHOOL DISTRICT shall select students consistent with the intent of AB 288 to include:
high school students “who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in
higher education with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school to
community college for career technical education or preparation for transfer improving high
school graduation rates, and assisting high school pupils to achieve college and career
readiness” Sec. 2 (a) and “underachieving students, those from groups underrepresented in
postsecondary education, those who are seeking advanced studies while in high school, and
those seeking a career technical education credential or certificate.”

Sec. 1 (d)

¢. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall certify that participating students will have a
signed parental consent form on file with the COLLEGE. Preamble and Sec. 2 (c)(1)

d. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall certify that participating students may enroll in up
to a maximum of 15unit load per term, the units may not constitute more than four courses per
term, the units are part of an academic (educational) program identified as part of this CCAP
Agreement and the units are part of an academic (educational) program designed to award
students both a high school diploma and an associate degree or a certificate or credential. Sec.

2(@(1-3)
3. CCAP AGREEMENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM(S) AND COURSE(S)

e. COLLEGE is responsible for all educational program(s) and course(s) and offered as part of
this CCAP Agreement whether the educational program(s) and course(s) are offered at the
SCHOOL DISTRICT or the COLLEGE.

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004)
16| Page



12/17/19
Page 52 of 153

Item 10.3

($009, apo) uoyvINPI) 997 JV WO SU011I2S paouaadfad ||y 210N

1'0L81S6E1
£¥000°CH 1500

ADNVN

SH D0Om| SH DO0m ‘NAOId L INdST-L-INdSO¥
LNHDINIA

SH O0m| SH O0m ‘NAdA NVA HL L INdSP-€-INd0T:T
NHO( ‘4dO¥M

VANV L INdOI:6

SH DOm| SH O0m ‘ONIM /_UluUQ “INd00:9/2Ul[uQ

HL NdO€:L-INdOT Y

SH DO®m| SH O0m adl HL L INSS-€-INdO€ET

HVY04g4d .

SH D0m| SH DOm ‘d41 HL INdST-L-INdSO¥
SHONV YA

SH D0m| SH ODm ‘NAAOT L INdST-L-INdSOY
NADNIVH

SH DD0m| SH DO0m ‘NOOA HL L INdOE:-S-INd SO

SH DOm| SH DO0m adl adl adlL

. HL NdO¢:L-INdOT Y

SH DO®m| SH DO0m 00 ‘NNT HL L INdSS-€-INdOET

*d0IdY 40 SYNOH
NOILVDOT MAAO TN HOLOMALSNI ISAVA JNILL

02, suLidg
61 I1ed 0zl 0Io0s .,
02, suudg
61, [1ed 101 HOASd g
0S10d
61, 124 1l L
02, Sundg 201 NVED0 4
0Z, suuds
61, I1ed bzl ISIH ..
02, duudg
61, 11ed 01z dALd .y
61, I1ed 172 NOOH '€
0zn
S610S61NS ozl SNNOD T
02, suuds
61, I1ed 201 osord 1
HIINNN
WNY4L 4S4N0D JNVN dS9N0D

bZ :SALA AALIIALOUd TVIOL |

0S1 03 dn :qFANIS A4 OL SLNAANLS 40 YAGINNN 4<,HOHI_

SIMUIA 7% AS[[EA UOWIRY UES "EISTA SJUOJN "AS[[EA AHSUSNOQ 03T [o(] BIHONE) :(S)TO0HOS HOIH

WLISIA [00YdS payIuf) AS[[eA UOWEY UeS  :IDIYLSIA TOOHOS

sndwe) uowrey UeS 939[[0)) AS[[BA O[qei(]

juawjoIuy [en(q

‘HDATIO0D

0202-610C

JAVEDOUd TVNOILLYVONAA

AVHA WVEDOUd

"p10921 Jo 19Kojdwd pue 10jonasul 3y} pue ‘S 1. paroafoid pue
PIAISS 9q 0} S)uapNIs JO JoquINU [103 S} SUOIIIAS JO JOGUINU <UL SUOI)EIO] PUB dWII) “)ep pres oyi je paIdjo aq 03 (S)asinod pue
(s)wes3oud [euoreonps “reak wesdoud :3uimofjoy ayp pary1uap! sey 9391109 - 0Z-6 107 AVAA WVEDONd INTINATIOV dVID b



12/17/19
Page 53 of 153

Item 10.3

1'0L81S6¢1
£¥000°CH1500

afedlel (£009. 9p0D UoNVINPT) 887 JV W04 SU0NIIS PaduaLdfod [Iy :dJON
S
JIWIOUOI0IIIA
Jo sopdidunig
06°89% (NVTIVD) SOINONODA 1ZZ NODOHd '€
0$ STVIIALVIN SSVTO 4O YOLOMYLSNI 94S 01 SNNOO -7
A0UIDS
[ed13ojoig Jo
TVOANVIN (NOWIS) ADOTOISAHd s[eyuswepun |
S6°61% dv1201 OSoId S9C8I1$ HLIM ADOTOI9 TVILNASSH (TTaddINVD 201 0S0oId ‘1
STVIYALVIN (euottppe
Surpuey/3uiddr v
TVNOILLONY.LSNI HIpueH/3utddiys/xeL)
1S0D MAHLO LS00 IXdL FNVN dS¥N0D

"JOLISIP [0049s Aq dUI0q 3] [[IM JUdWAITe JyDD Sty Jo ved se Sunedionied
SIUSPNIS JOLISIP [OOYOS 10§ S[EHAIRW [BUOHONISUL PUE $300q JO 1509 [230} Y, - STVIIALVIA TYNOLLONYLSNI ANV SM00d 'S

"939]]09 10 AJISIDAIUN JBIA- B SPIemO) K10)0afea) Jed]d & 9ARY OyMm SIuapnis pajeanow AJysiy
10J paudisap 31 SI 10U ‘S3jel USSR Y31y SABY OYM 1O ‘SINSSI [BIOIABYS] SABY [00Yds Y31y woly ajenpeis 10U Aewl OYm SJUIPN]S
10J pauBisap jou st wesgoid ay [, 'suone[ndod paAlas-Iapun pue sjuspnys 939][09 uoneIdUIF 1511y 01 USAIS aq [[IM AILIOLI *C'T

JO V4O wnwiurw e uo paseq weidoid siy) 10§ paynioar aq [im ‘fenuajod ySiy aaey oym pue DA Surpusne ur jsaioqur passaidxo
dABY OyMm ‘233[[00 Ajunwwiod Fuipuse Jo Sunjury) are oym ‘jooyos ySIy woiy jenpeis 03 Jor) UO SJB OYM SIOIUSS PUE siorun(

A(1)(2) ¢ 235) pa13)Jo (S)9s1n00 dY) woij 1Jauaq o} sjidnd Jo Ajrjiqe sy ssasse 01 pasn BLIDILIO Y AqLIDSA(] :paainboy

"PpassI] (S)asInod oy Furyosea) 103onJIsul dY) 10§ IOLISI] [00YIS Y} ST P03y Jo 1akojdwyg
oY} JI VST ue ywqgns pue 9)a[dwod jsnw 939[[00 a3y} (YS]) UaWIFY 991AI0S UOHINISU] ‘Z()’'Z dINPId0LJ ssauisng ([D 01 Juensing,

R ——— e —



12/17/19

Page 54 of 153

1°0L81S6€E1L

£v000°CH1500

o0
S adedloz (F009. apoD uouvINPF) 88T gV Wo4f SU0NIIS paduddfa [y 10N
=
3
AK3oj0190§
0] uoIdNpoIIUf
00'18$ SOISVE GHL: ALAIO0S YO TIATY 0Z1 OI0OS 6
A3o[oyoAsd a3
0] uononpouf
0$ STVRRIALVIA SSVID 404 JOLONYLSNI 99S 101 HOASd 8
JUWUIA0D
(NVINANIFH) SAJEIS paru)
INANANITAOD NVOTIAAY / INFANIIAOD | 03 uononponuy
¢8°L1$/0$ | -NVIRIANV/SI004/STIVLIA/OUO XVISNAJO 121 0S70d 'L
Alojeioqe] yum
Aydei3ouead
Jo
TVOANVIA dVLANIA + ‘HONAIOS |  Sleiudwepun,]
$6'61$ |  dVTTOINVADO 08'09$ | ANTIVIN OL NOLLV.LIANI NV :AHdVIDONVHDO 201 NVAOO 9
eIuIojie)
LSV0D Advadvd Jo K1ois1H
09°'L1$/00°65$ V JOSYIOWAI 01TV /(FT10¥) VINIOAITVO yZ1 ISIH S
wirg ut
salnjn) sruylg
uedLIOWY
0r'1¥$ (AOMIS) SAIANLS WTIA 01TdALd ¥




12/17/19
Page 55 of 153

Item 10.3
6. MANDATED ANNUAL STATE REPORTING

a. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall ensure accurate and timely reporting of the
total number of full-time equivalent students generated by CCAP partnership
community college district participants.

b. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall report the annual total number of
unduplicated high school student headcount by school site enrolled in each CCAP
Agreement are aggregated by gender and ethnicity and reconciled on or before date
established by the district and shall be reported annually in compliance with all
applicable state and federal privacy laws. The 4CD shall annually report the student
data to the office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges. Sec. 2 (2)

(1)(4)

c¢. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall report the annual total number of
community college courses by category and type and by school site enrolled in by this
CCAP Agreement. Sec. 2 (t) (1)(B) ' '

d. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall report the annual total number of the
unduplicated high school student headcount and the percentage of successful course
completions, by course category and type and by school site. Sec. 2 ()(1)(C)

e. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall report the annual total number of full-time
equivalent students generated by this CCAP Agreement. Sec. 2 (¢)(1)(D)

f. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall ensure that the point of contact for each
site establish protocols for the collection and dissemination of participating student data each
semester within 30 days of the end of the term.

7. CCAPAGREEMENT DATA MATCH AND REPORTING

a. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall ensure operational protocols consistent with the
collection of participating student data and the timely submission of the data.

b. COLLEGE shall report all program and participating student data to the office of the

0014200043 Chancellor of the California Community Colleges.

13951870.1
8. PRIVACY OF STUDENT RECORDS

c. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT understand an agree that education records
of students enrolled in the CCAP course and personally identifiable information contained in
those educational records are subject to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA) 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 C.F.R. Part 99, including the disclosure provisions of § 99.30
and state law as set forth in Education Code §§ 49064 and 49076). COLLEGE and SCHOOL
DISTRICT agree to hold all student education records generated pursuant to this CCAP

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004) 21| Page



12/17/19
Page 56 of 153
Item 10.3

Agreement in strict confidence, and further agrees not to re-disclose such records except as
authorized by applicable law or regulation or by the parent or guardian’s prior written consent.
(34 C.F.R. § 99.33 (a), (b); 34 C.F.R. § 99.34(b) and Education Code §§ 49064 and 49076.)

d. Limitation on Use. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall use each student education
record that he or she may receive pursuant to this CCAP Agreement solely for a purpose(s)
consistent with his or her authority to access that information pursuant to Federal and State
law, as may be as applicable. (34 C.F.R. § 99.31, 34 C.FR. § 99.34, and Education Code §
49076.)

e. Recordkeeping Requirements. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall comply
with the requirements governing maintenance of records of each request for access
to and each disclosure of, student education records set forth under Title 34, Code
of Federal Regulations § 99.32 and under Education Code § 49064 as applicable.

f. Acknowledgement of Receipt of Notice of FERPA Regulations. By signature of its authorized
representative or agent on this Agreement, COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT hereby
acknowledges that it has been provided with the notice required under 34 C.F.R.§ 99.33(d)

" that it is strictly prohibited from re-disclosing student education records to any other person or
entity except as authorized by applicable law or regulation or by the parent or guardian’s prior
written consent.

9. FACILITIES USE

g. COLLEGE and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall adhere to the terms outlined in Section 15,
Facilities, of this CCAP Agreement.

h. COLLEGE, as part of Section 15.3 of this CCAP Agreement, shall extend access and use of
the following COLLEGE facilities:

BUILDING CLASSROOM DAYS HOURS

EAST 187 TTH 2:30PM-3:55PM

235 TH 4:20PM-7:30PM

WEST 222 TTH 4:05PM-5:30PM

WEST 212 T 4:05PM-7:15PM

WEST 218 TH 4:05PM-7:15PM

005142.00043 EAST 188 TTH 2:30PM-3:55PM
13951870.1 235 T 4:20PM-7:30PM
WEST 218 T 6:00PM-9:10PM

WEST 216 TTH 2:20PM-3:45PM

EAST 226 T 4:05PM-7:15PM

10. INSURANCE

a. The 4CD, in order to protect the SCHOOL DISTRICT, its agents, employees and
officers against claims and liability for death, injury, loss and damage arising out of or

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004) 22| Page



12/17/19
Page 57 of 153
Item 10.3

in any manner connected with the performance and operation of the terms of this
agreement, shall secure and maintain in force during the entire term of this agreement,
insurance coverage or an approved program of self-insurance in the amount of not less
than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per incident, and property damage
insurance of not less than ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000) per
accident with an admitted California insurer duly licensed to engage in the business of
insurance in the State of California, or public entity risk management Joint Powers
Authority, authorized to provide public liability and property damage insurance in the
state of California. Said policy of insurance, insurance coverage through a public
entity risk management JPA or program of self-insurance shall expressly name the
SCHOOL DISTRICT, its agents, employees and officers as an additional insured for
the purposes of this Agreement. A certificate of insurance including such endorsement
shall be furnished to the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

b. For the purpose of Workers' Compensation, COLLEGE and 4CD shall be the "primary
employer"” for all its personnel who perform services as instructors and support staff.
COLLEGE and/or 4CD shall be solely responsible for processing, investigating,
defending, and paying all workers' compensation claims by their respective personnel
made in connection with performing services and receiving instruction under this
Agreement. COLLEGE AND 4CD agree to hold harmless, indemnify, and defend
SCHOOL DISTRICT, its directors, officers, agents, and employees from any liability
resulting from its failure to process, investigate, defend, or pay any workers'
compensation claims by COLLEGE and/or 4CD personnel connected with providing
services under this Agreement. COLLEGE and 4CD are not responsible for non-
COLLEGE and/or non-4CD personnel who may serve as instructors or students who
are not affiliated with the COLLEGE and/or 4CD.

005142.00043
13951870.1

Note: All referenced Sections from AB 288 (Education Code 76004) 23| Page



12/17/19

Page 58 of 153
Item 11.1
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
DATE: December 17, 2019
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
CHANGES
DISCUSSION:

The attached personnel changes require Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends approval of the Certificated Personnel Changes.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have
received specific Board approval.

M//\?WQ“ LMy

Keith Rogefiski Aileen Parsons
Assistant Superintendent Director

Human Resources Human Resources
Rick Schmitt o

Superintendent

[tem Number

11.1




CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CHANGES - December 17, 2019

Resignations/Retirements/Deceased

First Last
Bincy Chu
Allison Holliday
Dana Murphy
Mark Rathjen

2019-20 I.eaves of Absence-Partial Year

First Last
Kimberly Briggs
Kathryn Cummings
Tara Hegarty*
Courtney Konopacky
Isamu Nigro

Julie Oh

Amy Smith
Marylee Tkach
Colette Winton

39 Month Reemployment-Tenures

First Last

Allison Holliday
2019-20 Temporary Employment
First Last

Mayumi Macalino
Suzanne Thomas

Edgard Vidrio

Assignment
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, High
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Middle

Assignment
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Middle
Teacher, Middle
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, High
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Elementary

Assignment
Teacher, High

Assignment
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, Elementary
Teacher, High

2019-20 Temporary Employment - Partial Year

First Last
Savanah Behm
Richard Heyer
Stephanie Lassalle
Lisa Rainbolt
Lalitha Vasudeva

2019-20 Intern Employment
First Last
Nicola Stone

Substitute Employment

First Last
Laura Albin
Harpreet Basra
Zoey Bauman
Janet Calderaro
Nicholas Carozza
Trevor Chapman
Alexander Eidler
Jamilynn Flamand
Daniel Lescure
Sheila Mendonsa
Brian Rivas
Kathleen Rushing
Jamie Van Hom
Kyle Vergara
Mather Waltrip
Nickolaos Zois

*Revision

Assignment
Teacher, Elementary

Retired Working Teacher, Special Ed
Teacher, Resource

Teacher, High

Teacher, Middle

Assignment
Teacher, Middle

FTE
1.000
0.200
1.000
1.000

FTE
1.000
0.500
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.060
1.000

FTE
0.200

FTE
0.111
0.007
0.200

FTE
1.000
1.000
0.100
0.200
0.167

FTE
0.667

Loc
LO
SR
QR
DV

Loc
cc
GB

SV
LC

CH

GL

Loc
SR

Loc
QR
QR
CH

Loc
CR
CcC
CR

DV

Effective Date
11/22/19
12/20/19
01/11/20
11/11/19

Effective Date
12/05/19-01/06/20
12/02/19-04/12/20
08/09/19-01/05/20
10/17/19-12/1/19
12/02/19-01/20/20
11/22/19-04/12/20
10/29/19-06/01/20
10/28/19-11/17/19
12/02/19-04/19/20

Effective Date
08/13/19

Effective Date
08/09/19
08/12/19
08/13/19

Effective Dates
08/12/19-12/19/19
12/06/19-05/08/20
10/25/19-06/01/20
12/02/19-06/04/20
11/04/19-06/01/20

Effective Date
10/16/19

Effective Date
11/18/19
11/13/19
11/14/19
11/19/19
11/14/19
11/08/19
11/18/19
11/14/19
11/19/19
10/01/19
11/19/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/08/19
11/08/19
11/12/19

12/17/19
Page 59 of 153
Item 11.1

Reason

Deceased
Resignation
Retirement
Retirement



CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CHANGES - December 17, 2019

Coach Employment

First
Carrie
Steven
Mariette
Jamie
Kevin
Ali
Michael
Jacob
Miguel
Caryn
Lillian

Last
Chavez
Chavez
Harris
Van Horn
Iwanaga
Jackson
Lego
Lundahl
Madruga
Salmon
Tsang

Sport
Assistant Track & Field

Assistant Track & Field
Women's JV Water Polo

Head Women's Freshman Soccer
Head Men's Freshman Soccer
Head Women's JV Soccer
Assistant Women's Soccer

Head Men's JV Water Polo
Assistant Men's Soccer
Assistant Women's Soccer

Head Freshman Volleyball

Location
CH
CH
MV
SR
CH
DH
DH
CH
DH
MV
CH

12/17/19
Page 60 of 153
Item 11.1



12/17/19
Page 61 of 153

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 11.2
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: December 17,2019

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
CHANGES

DISCUSSION:

The attached personnel changes require Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends approval of the Classified Personnel Changes.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have

received specific Board approval.
W %U/WQ

Keith Rogerrski
an Resources Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Nancy J.
Director,

WS e

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

11.2

Item Number




12/17/19

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CHANGES - December 17,2019 Page 62 of 153
Item 11.2

Separation

First Last Classification Loc Action Eff Date

Erin McMahon Autism Specialist Para BC Retire 01/06/20

Cathleen Sanchez Autism Specialist Para GL Retire 12/30/19

Carlo Savedia Autism Specialist Para DV Resign 12/16/19

Harpreet Basra Child Nutrition Assistant CwW Resign 12/31/19

Leslie Shumate Child Nutrition Assistant GV Resign 11/06/19

Jennifer Marquis Classroom Para VG Resign 12/02/19

Noilyn Dagani Noon Duty Supervisor NA Resign 11/08/19

Deborah Eusebio Noon Duty Unit GV Resign 11/01/19

Gita Goyal Senior Primary Intervention HH Resign 01/23/20

Daniel Pottorff Special Education Para SR Resign 12/02/19

Employment

First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date

Bogdanka Lee Autism Specialist Para MY 29.50 Cat. 11/05/19

Caroline Morales Autism Specialist Para WD 17.50 Cat. 11/04/19

Carlo Savedia Autism Specialist Para DV 29.50 Cat. 11/06/19

Michael Steglik Bus Driver TRANS 25.00 Cat. 11/08/19

Nallely Zavala-Garcia Bus Driver TRANS 25.00 Cat. 11/08/19

Anthony Chan Child Nutrition Assistant DH 18.75 Dist. 11/20/19

Kuldip Hanspal Child Nutrition Assistant DV 17.50 Dist. 11/13/19

Sharon Duda Classroom Para SY 16.00 Ext. 12/02/19

Poorva Singh Classroom Para GL 10.75 Ext. 11/06/19

Maria Velozo Filha Classroom Para LO 16.00 Ext. 10/28/19

Enrico Cortes Custodian GR 30.00 Dist. 12/09/19

Ana Siladie High School Financial Analyst DH 40.00 Dist. 12/04/19

Michael Stanfield Maintenance Craftsperson/Electrical BG 40.00 Dist. 12/09/19

Gabriela Gonzales Noon Duty Supervisor VG 7.50 Dist. 12/04/19

Haiying Pang Noon Duty Supervisor GR 11.00 Ext. 11/14/19

Rashmi Ranjana Noon Duty Supervisor HH 7.50 Dist. 11/07/19

Kimber Monticelli School Technology Instructional Asst. RR 15.00 Ext. 12/09/19

Michelle Vella Senior Primary Intervention Para SY 18.50 Dist. & Ext.  11/08/19

Jaclyn Capie Special Education Para CwW 29.00 Cat. 11/05/19

Catherine Elliott Special Education Para HH 25.00 Cat. 11/12/19

Heather Meyer Special Education Para - Infant Program  HH 25.00 Cat. 11/19/19

Voluntary Transfer

First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Caecilia Carolina Child Nutrition Assistant IH 18.75 Dist.

to Child Nutrition Assistant GR 17.50 Dist. 12/02/19
Mamatha Dachapalli Child Nutrition Assistant DH 18.75 Dist.

to Child Nutrition Assistant IH 18.75 Dist. 01/07/20

1of3



12/17/19

Page 63 of 153
Item 11.2

Voluntary Transfer (continued)
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Stephanie Hadiwibowo Child Nutrition Assistant DH 35.00 Dist.

to Child Nutrition Assistant CN 20.00 Dist. 11/12/19
Voluntary Change in Classification
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Smitha Panchumarthy Classroom Para HH 19.50 Ext.

and Health Clerk Para HH 10.00 Dist.

to School Office Assistant, Elementary HH 40.00 Dist. 12/28/19
Athena Tessman School Office Assistant, Elementary WD 40.00 Dist.

to School Office Manager, Elementary WD 40.00 Dist. 12/31/19
Mary Tagupa Secretary I, Secondary School GR 40.00 Dist.

to Attendance Technician BU 20.00 Dist. 11/12/19
John Corbett Transportation Vehicle Driver TRANS 20.00 Cat.

to Computer Systems Assistant TECH  40.00 Dist. 01/06/20
Increase in FTE
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Lee Shin Looa School Technology Instructional Asst. BC 15.00 Ext.

to School Technology Instructional Asst. BC 17.50 Ext. 11/12/19
Heidi Bindi Secretary I, Secondary School GR 20.00 Dist.

to Secretary I, Secondary School GR 40.00 Dist. 11/12/19
Voluntary Unpaid Leave of Absence
First Last Classification Loc Eff Date End Date
Rizza Day Sphicas Textbook Coordinator DH 12/02/19 01/05/20
Linda Turner Classroom Para TH 12/16/19 01/14/20
39 Month Re-Employment
First Last Classification Loc Fund Eff Date
Terry Diodati Bus Driver TRANS Cat. 12/02/19
Rizza Day Sphicas Textbook Coordinator DH Dist. 11/22/19

20f3




Classified Employment - Other

First

Baljeet
Baljeet
Brian
Nada
Jose
Seema
Robin
Patricia

Last

Pal

Pal

Lavietes

Huseni

Munoz Rodriguez
Pandya

Santos

Larkin

Classification

Substitute Bus Driver Trainee

Substitute Bus Driver Trainee

Substitute Clerical

Substitute Child Nutrition Assistant
Substitute Custodian

Substitute Special Education Para
Substitute Special Education Para
Substitute Transportation Vehicle Driver

30f3

Action Eff Date
Hire 11/19/19
Resign 12/03/19
Hire 11/07/19
Resign 12/03/19
Hire 11/14/19
Rehire 11/13/19
Add 10/14/19
Hire 11/06/19

12/17/19
Page 64 of 153
Item 11.2



12/17/19

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 65 of 153
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526 Item 11.3
DATE: December 17,2019
TOPIC: RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS

DISCUSSION: The Board of Education has authorized the Superintendent or designee to enter
into contracts in the amount of $50,000 or less. Per Education Code 17604, for the
contract/purchase order to be valid or to constitute an enforceable obligation against the district, all
contracts/purchase orders made under this delegation must be approved and/or ratified by the
Board.

Attached is a summarized list of contracts and purchase orders executed and or revised for the
period of September 1, 2019 through November 30, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration requests ratification of the contracts and purchase
orders executed between the above dates.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Contract expenditures are within approved limits for various

budgets.
, >~
LN\ S V\‘\] S %7%
Greg Medici X) 1 j Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Office Superintendent

11.3

Item Number




PO#
2400
2402
2416
2438
2540
2542
2817
3199
2182
2303
2364
2384
2432
2455
2459
2494
2689
2748
2816
2867
2869
3034
3134
3191
2091
2093
2094
2159
2160
2161
2166
2239
2246
2257
2259
2286
2372
2458
2599
2600
2696
2704
2708
2718
2722
2724
2732
2745
2784
2818
2868
3032
3033
2072
2073
2075
2273
2294
2351
2410
2419
2587
2622
2667
2697
2782
2986
3038

Reqit
2683
2685
2365
2665
2817
2820
3066
3048
2376
2460
2481
2592
2829
2697
2747
2510
2925
2694
3079
2921
2924
3105
2930
2931
2212
2216
2217
2317
2319
2322
2215
2213
2316
2378
2386
2331
2783
2852
2563
2571
2655
2721
2730
2734
2739
2741
'2984
2920
2568
3096
2922
3099
3098
2214
2226
2235
2320
2422
2537
2684
2822
2511
2580
2904
2678
2964
3081
3131

Date
9/17/2019
9/17/2019

9/5/2019
9/16/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/26/2019
9/25/2019

9/6/2019

9/9/2019

9/9/2019
9/12/2019

9/5/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/10/2019
9/23/2019
9/17/2019
9/26/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/27/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/6/2019

9/6/2019

9/5/2019
9/18/2019

9/5/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/13/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/24/2019
9/23/2019
9/11/2019
9/27/2019
9/23/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/6/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019

9/5/2019
9/10/2019
9/12/2019
9/20/2019
9/16/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/30/2019

Vendor ID Vendor Name

110451 BERKOWITZ, CAROLE.
110650 BERGUM-HAYES, SHARI
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
479970 SUPER DUPER INC
112819 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS
434095 S & S WORLDWIDE
112940 U-KONSERVE
102922 CITY OF SAN RAMON
100198 REYES, TERESITA M
274821 JOAN'S FARM & PUMPKIN PATCH
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
445169 SCHOLASTIC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
499057 TREETOP PUBLISHING INC.
112127 KAO, CHU I
487216 TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION, TH
492765 TIME FOR KIDS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
445169 SCHOLASTIC
109779 UCCR/WEB OF LIFE FIELD SCHOOL
106386 SIERRA OUTDOOR SCHOOL
281040 KAPLAN PRESS
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
479972 SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS
406356 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC
112906 STEM SUPPLIES
157942 DANVILLE MUSIC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
103098 CALIFORNIA STATE RAILROAD
107964 BUREAU OF LECTURES & CONCERT
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
112868 FIRST BOOK
445169 SCHOLASTIC
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
110998 LUX BUS AMERICA
104251 PENINSULA TOUR
111315 BAY AREA CHILDREN'S THEATRE
111315 BAY AREA CHILDREN'S THEATRE
406356 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC
300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
72374 BOOKSOURCE
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the
274821 JOAN'S FARM & PUMPKIN PATCH
300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the
103045 SAN FRANCISCO MARITIME
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
237310 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
100177 G & M FARMS
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
106236 ISLAND ADVERTISING
369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA

Amount
8,400.00
24,800.00
13,449.54
1,082.15
640.41
459.71
224.50
590.00
7,200.00
264.00
1,046.78
512.33
16,857.01
270.49
2,841.56
642.00
160.75
43.19
158.67
560.00
1,907.04
25.98
28,162.10
26,866.00
54.69
216.99
58.70
601.08
220.47
10.81
112.79
53.02
17.14
700.00
2,875.00
18.92
36.50
22,911.23
126.65
56.40
703.41
2,630.00
3,230.00
8,000.00
780.00
1,160.00
202.16
1,860.00
257.29
293.21
181.51
1,196.50
3,085.50
465.00
207.00
465.00
3,400.00
455.88
1,569.63
936.00
15,867.08
3,880.00
30.29
55.06
4,580.00
1,379.11
528.51
1,290.00

Site
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 66 of 153
Item 11.3



2324
2414
2415
2427
2544
2675
2693
2694
2786
2939
3941
2137
2178
2192
2277
2279
2316
2331
2411
2473
2603
2703
2710
2715
2737
2766
2767
2801
2923
2941
2942
2972
3180
2028
2195
2241
2295
2317
2343
2358
2426
2431
2501
2609
2610
2860
2887
2911
2920
2977
2104
2131
2213
2217
2219
2248
2280
2407
2451
2569
2594
2604
2637
2648
2843
2898
2900
2906
3039

2506
2799
2440
2341
2982
3001
2671
3049
2603
2998
3165
2309
2307
2238
2406
2410
2581
2416
2424
2862
2584
2943
2732
2954
2987
3020
3040
2782
3160
2993
3032
3035
2898
2237
2279
2528
2421
2647
2527
2526
2645
2846
2738
2654
2873
3126
3129
2888
2749
3087
2284
2266
2345
2355
2351
2264
2412
2663
2844
2750
2523
2520
2450
2929
2940
3148
3161
2936
3146

9/10/2019
9/5/2019
9/6/2019
9/5/2019

9/24/2019

9/24/2019

9/16/2019

9/25/2019

9/12/2019

9/24/2019

9/30/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/3/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019

9/12/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/5/2019

9/12/2019

9/23/2019

9/17/2019

9/23/2019

9/24/2019

9/25/2019

9/25/2019

9/18/2019

9/30/2019

9/24/2019

9/25/2019

9/25/2019

9/20/2019
9/3/2019
9/4/2019

9/11/2019
9/6/2019

9/13/2019

9/11/2019

9/11/2019

9/13/2019
9/5/2019

9/17/2019

9/13/2019

9/20/2019

9/30/2019

9/30/2019

9/20/2019

9/18/2019

9/27/2019
9/4/2019
9/3/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/3/2019
9/6/2019

9/16/2019
9/5/2019

9/18/2019

9/10/2019

9/10/2019
9/9/2019

9/23/2019

9/23/2019

9/30/2019

9/30/2019

9/23/2019

9/30/2019

539187 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
109797 HARMONEY RESOURCES
100198 REYES, TERESITA M
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALL
106822 SKOW, BONNIE JOYCE
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112868 FIRST BOOK
17776 AMAZON COM
101804 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP
106971 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALL
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
106487 SOCIAL THINKING
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
349394 NASCO
108699 LITERABLY.COM OPUS MATH COMP,
105973 VOCABULARY SPELLING CITY
479752 SUNSHINE BOOKS INTERNATIONAL
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
102922 CITY OF SAN RAMON
102629 DELTA CHARTER SERVICE
107380 YOUNG AUDIENCES OF NORTHERN
103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC
214923 GBC/ ACCO
404013 PLEASANTON, CITY OF
303367 LINDSAY WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
101409 CUSTOM INK LLC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
102152 JW PEPPER
17776 AMAZON COM
101973 ALLRED, TRISH
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
445169 SCHOLASTIC
101409 CUSTOM INK LLC
445169 SCHOLASTIC
17776 AMAZON COM
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
100177 G & M FARMS
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
369942 OFFICE DEPOT
279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
106684 READING RECOVERY COUNCIL OF
108252 RUBBER BAND ARRANGEMENTS
105365 NEXIS EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
103013 TECH4LEARNING
17776 AMAZON COM
100177 G & M FARMS

292.22
16,822.66
1,443.11
683.06
5,148.00
8,875.04
700.00
2,666.00
215.46
81.88
140.24
131.52
212.06
390.00
190.38
998.34
714.00
72.44
224.12
17,411.59
96.28
281.33
2,248.67
130.00
292.05
2,408.00
672.30
135.99
7,541.10
253.92
23.86
600.79
8,592.89
1,195.00
3,140.00
510.99
385.00
880.00
405.18
1,755.82
1,018.55
18,582.54
411.98
1,668.75
174.46
167.54
893.16
182.99
120.00
1,510.09
119.00
30.36
153.89
539.90
156.09
191.13
5,644.54
300.00
15,353.78
834.61
1,444.49
44.60
83.35
70.00
498.16
181.56
375.00
510.46
300.00

0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 67 of 153
Item 11.3



3040
3131
3201
2202
2315
2321
2347
2369
2377
2418
2453
2533
2664
2712
2797
2821
2833
3094
2027
2035
2039
2040
2041
2119
2236
2249
2319
2376
2422
2424
2429
2585
2644
2652
2773
2835
2840
2961
2204
2208
2212
2220
2253
2254
2268
2274
2276
2281
2288
2290
2292
2293
2296
2306
2309
2310
2312
2332
2394
2408
2417
2509
2590
2624
2627
2628
2629
2632
2633

3153
2995
3070
2357
2573
2501
2503
2692
2574
2803
2696
2808
2863
2695
2758
3086
2794
2835
2232
2260
2265
2280
2285
2209
2407
2566
2347
2570
2628
2627
2850
2452
2926
2961
2664
2670
2892

3036

2359
2361
2487
2360
2270
2271
2443
2290
2291
2330
2332
2476
2340
2342
2344
2346
2575
2576
2486
2589
2354
2281
2801
2766
2485
2597
2598
2849
2855
2963
2858

9/30/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/5/2019
9/11/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/17/2019
9/11/2019
9/5/2019
9/17/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/26/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/4/2019
9/4/2019
9/1/2019
9/6/2019
9/11/2019
9/5/2019
9/11/2019
9/13/2019
9/13/2019
9/5/2019
9/9/2019
9/23/2019
9/24/2019
9/16/2019
9/16/2019
9/20/2019
9/25/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/9/2019
9/5/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/6/2019
9/4/2019
9/4/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/9/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/9/2019
9/12/2019
9/5/2019
9/4/2019
9/5/2019
9/18/2019
9/9/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/24/2019
9/19/2019

100177 G & M FARMS
109779 UCCR/WEB OF LIFE FIELD SCHOOL
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
106483 THE POTOMAC ASSOCIATION
104223 SHAR MUSIC
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
112848 WRITABLE INC
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
17776 AMAZON COM
110807 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS
279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
17776 AMAZON COM
105107 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
108903 BRISTOL, NORMA
106829 COX JR., BARTON
101153 PLAY WELL TEKNOLOGIES
539380 ONE ON ONE BASKETBALL INC
103240 SPANISH ACADEMY
539380 ONE ON ONE BASKETBALL INC
101315 SAVE ON SUPPLIES
108262 SPEROS, NICOLAS
17776 AMAZON COM
445169 SCHOLASTIC
300962 LIBERTY FLAGS INC
108624 LUVLANGUAGES - CLAUDE ISAAC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
405725 PORTABLE PLANETARIUM SHOWS

103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC

303367 LINDSAY WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE
17776 AMAZON COM
105107 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC
107258 REPUBLIC SERVICES
410810 PRO-ED PUBLISHING
479972 SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
445169 SCHOLASTIC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
105687 IXL LEARNING
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
40480 SCHOLASTIC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
100177 G & M FARMS
274821 JOAN'S FARM & PUMPKIN PATCH
505636 ULINE
11543 ALAMEDA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM

597.54
20,430.00
4,245.00
1,137.57
550.00
340.56
7,109.24
234.21
7,109.24
17,736.96
934.80
286.56
58.29
10,566.00
3,339.30
124.43
639.20
1,903.04
13,500.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
6,000.00
5,500.00
9,373.00
15,000.00
75.17
1,830.02
25.40
10,000.00
15,979.38
23.09
350.00
1,285.00
440.00
720.08
691.93
528.15
65.04
380.42
476.00
1,340.96
147.97
86.45
1,575.00
212.36
186.55
194.01
229.64
347.88
195.29
203.76
203.65
350.90
300.00
900.00
715.89
3,887.00
366.88
248.89
22,210.00
201.14
217.11
42.22
65.79
255.20
310.11
200.39
34.85

0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY

12/17/19
Page 68 of 153
Item 11.3



2646
2658
2701
2721
2728
2739
2747
2751
2753
2755
2757
2770
2774
2776
2785
2793
2795
2796
2822
2836
2873
2878
2949
3329
2077
2078
2080
2207
2465
2516
2650
2723
2741
2768
2830
2834
2857
2891
2901
2959
2976
3124
3127
3181
2097
2187
2285
2441
2445
2488
2534
2680
2856
2913
2914
3146
2095
2144
2467
2547
2595
2642
2669
2670
2948
2956
2957
3177
2264

2484
2461
2717
2736
2977
2595
2681
2700
2702
2704
2713
2680
2742
2751
2599
2753
2755
2757
3102
2679
3044
2959
3047
2287
2255
2259
2267
2318
2853
2779
2944
2975
2996
2644
3085
2791
3121
3124
3162
3033
3084
3117
3125
2910
2251
2464
2466
2666
2825
2463
2814
2911
3120
3156
3157
2784
2222
2295
2854
2809
2856
2477
2908
2812
3139
2912
2913
2797
2427

9/9/2019

9/9/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/24/2019
9/12/2019
9/16/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/16/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/27/2019
9/16/2019
9/25/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019

9/4/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019
9/18/2019
9/23/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/13/2019
9/26/2019
9/18/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/27/2019
9/30/2019
9/20/2019

9/3/2019

9/9/2019

9/9/2019
9/16/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/18/2019

9/3/2019

9/4/2019

9/5/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019

9/9/2019
9/20/2019
9/19/2019
9/30/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/19/2019

9/6/2019

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
162962 DELANEY EDUCATION
101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM
110336 READING READING BOOKS
496199 TOWNSEND PRESS

17776 AMAZON COM
444932 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
102922 CITY OF SAN RAMON

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM
110336 READING READING BOOKS

17776 AMAZON COM
105179 BRAINPOP
438944 SAN RAMON COMMUNITY CENTER
274821 JOAN'S FARM & PUMPKIN PATCH
438944 SAN RAMON COMMUNITY CENTER
109388 MATELQOT GULCH MINING CO.
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
112920 CONTAINER AND PACKAGING
100132 CRITTERS N CLAY
492765 TIME FOR KIDS
445169 SCHOLASTIC

17776 AMAZON COM
106402 ESGI LLC
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALL
102154 WEST MUSIC

17776 AMAZON COM
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
121936 CLAYTON VALLEY PUMPKIN FARM
108231 SAN FRANCISCO GIANTS

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM
404013 PLEASANTON, CITY OF
410810 PRO-ED PUBLISHING
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
112913 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS
105107 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
438944 SAN RAMON COMMUNITY CENTER
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
105564 STARFALL EDUCATION FOUNDATION
111339 BEAR FLAG TOURS
488485 THERAPY SHOPPE

86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON)

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM
108353 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
107209 MRC SMART TECHNOLOGY
102922 CITY OF SAN RAMON

86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

120.48
204.06
1,144.00
204.53
59.36
187.51
202.87
218.46
198.52
199.60
290.26
72.99
79.54
136.81
105.29
202.97
1,658.50
1,260.00
210.59
398.28
186.28
784.29
333.36
2,550.00
340.00
198.00
340.00
630.00
15,722.73
51.55
5,000.00
138.60
164.45
102.34
199.00
616.00
10.39
55.21
159.13
765.00
250.00
291.18
57.52
231.00
1,510.05
5291
98.59
639.20
17,590.30
925.00
357.00
180.78
152.89
1,281.81
270.00
4,290.00
218.73
1,253.00
17,228.27
677.92
118.72
281.14
140.62
63.44
32.67
3,636.39
3,410.64
1,200.00
4,133.75

0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 69 of 153
Item 11.3



2361
2390
2437
2447
2541
2583
2740
2771
2792
2813
2838
2859
2921
2308
2337
2368
2446
2496
2520
2521
2523
2562
2588
2593
2598
2605
2620
2742
2765
2777
2865
3168
3381
2135
2242
2378
2403
2443
2508
2546
2666
2762
2820
2839
2871
2877
2444
2449
2561
2607
2613
2615
2671
2731
2849
2874
3125
2152
2284
2289
2304
2346
2420
2550
2551
2586
2656
2738
2758

2434
2611
2832
2672
2868
2606
2634
2673
3069
3063
2826
3072
3059
2471
2521
2556
2840
2735
2474
2475
2787
2517
2480
2518
2560
2522
2565
2642
2733
2562
2877
2786
3133
2555
2223
2653
2615
2836
2764
2833
2884
3011
3082
2866
2927
2881
2669
2842
2656
2620
2657
2658
2915
2983
3104
2945
3106
2419
2465
2468
2492
2535
2823
2847
2848
2469
2992
2990
3023

9/6/2019
9/12/2019

9/5/2019
9/16/2019
9/20/2019
9/12/2019
9/13/2019
9/16/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/19/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019

9/9/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019

9/5/2019
9/17/2019

9/9/2019

9/9/2019
9/18/2019
9/10/2019

9/9/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019
9/13/2019
9/17/2019
9/11/2019
9/20/2019
9/18/2019
9/30/2019
9/11/2019

9/3/2019
9/13/2019
9/12/2019

9/5/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/20/2019
9/23/2019
9/20/2019
9/16/2019

9/5/2019
9/13/2019
9/12/2019
9/13/2019
9/13/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/27/2019
9/23/2019
9/27/2019

9/6/2019

9/9/2019

9/9/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019

9/5/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019

9/9/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019

446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
101769 MACGILL
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALL
283812 KID CARPET.COM
102895 STEPS TO LITERACY
487216 TECH MUSEUM OF INNOVATION, TH
445169 SCHOLASTIC
100165 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC BEE
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
17776 AMAZON COM
444932 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALL
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112941 KILPATRICK INC, DAVID
404013 PLEASANTON, CITY OF
17776 AMAZON COM
106294 FUN AND FUNCTION
17776 AMAZON COM
104295 ALDEN LANE NURSERY
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
108810 TYNKER
40480 SCHOLASTIC
17776 AMAZON COM
112939 NIMCO INC
17776 AMAZON COM
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA
17776 AMAZON COM
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
102629 DELTA CHARTER SERVICE
104757 THE BUBBLE LADY
102629 DELTA CHARTER SERVICE
29225 AMERICAN STAGE TOURS
17776 AMAZON COM
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
537789 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING CORF
121936 CLAYTON VALLEY PUMPKIN FARM
17776 AMAZON COM
102596 SCHOOL FIX CATALOG
106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC
110481 STUDIES WEEKLY
321920 MAXI AIDS
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
488485 THERAPY SHOPPE
104372 AMERICAN PRINTING HOUSE FOR
100571 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

235.11
238.41
18,066.94
276.04
119.00
28.13
98.16
135.11
38.58
78.74
798.00
303.09
423.66
744.00
519.50
90.00
16,343.71
106.43
38.95
23.65
119.00
3,000.00
197.46
496.33
1,140.00
38.95
30.20
140.62
49.06
138.91
54.13
308.00
68.12
34.07
30.07
600.00
352.75
15,427.11
2,600.00
326.37
86.32
356.88
505.48
3,885.00
1,568.00
284.48
106.09
17,040.34
1,365.00
400.00
1,680.00
1,230.00
121.65
250.00
407.49
1,125.50
85.18
765.36
142.89
3,433.74
68.41
318.26
24,974.17
482.32
134.23
8,525.00
919.45
105.34
52.00

0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL

0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 70 of 153
Item 11.3

0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL

0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



2861
2884
2896
3197
1998
2034
2074
2163
2168
2186
2193
2272
2311
2433
2497
2499
2512
2514
2556
2573
2727
2750
2752
2761
2810
2879
2880
2882
2915
2943
2953
2955
2974
3143
3192
2302
2322
2454
2515
2635
2759
2760
2769
2780
2790
2800
2958
2960
2129
2183
2197
2201
2211
2260
2349
2366
2413
2487
2526
2584
2631
2657
2695
2781
2858
2881
2897
3043
3472

3136
2988
3138
2989
2305
2243
2228
2324
2333
2451
2239
2288
2335
2830
2740
2752
2810
2818
2590
2813
2970
2969
3031
2923
3039
3050
3051
3057
3108
3060
3159
2819
3037
2770
2968
2483
2504
2845
2796
2633
3025
3041
3042
3071
3045
3054
3027
3038
2257
2432
2283
2308
2321
2507
2536
2699
2798
2445
2792
2610
2839
2905
2674
2533
3013
2677
2972
3046
2953

9/30/2019
9/24/2019
9/30/2019
9/24/2019

9/5/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019

9/3/2019

9/4/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019
9/23/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/27/2019
9/26/2019
9/30/2019
9/19/2019
9/25/2019
9/18/2019
9/24/2019

9/9/2019
9/10/2019

9/5/2019
9/19/2019
9/13/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019

9/3/2019

9/6/2019

9/4/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/16/2019
9/11/2019
9/25/2019
9/16/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019
9/23/2019

214923 GBC / ACCO
404013 PLEASANTON, CITY OF
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
242902 HEINEMANN WORKSHOPS
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
110070 LION DANCE ME
110732 MOSQUITO COMPANY
16880 ALPINE AWARDS INC.
100165 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC BEE
105107 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
100476 SMILEMAKERS
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
227913 GOPHER SPORTS
109556 EPIC SPORTS INC
102796 PALOS SPORTS
17776 AMAZON COM
403341 PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING
17776 AMAZON COM
111335 SHELARA INC.
55905 BARNES & NOBLE
369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
108516 BUILD-A-SIGN
105541 AMPLIVOX PORTABLE SOUND
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
180327 EAGLE BUSINESS FORMS
445169 SCHOLASTIC
102152 JW PEPPER
100198 REYES, TERESITA M
157942 DANVILLE MUSIC
105107 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC
274821 JOAN'S FARM & PUMPKIN PATCH
100177 G & M FARMS
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
422873 LESHER CENTER FOR THE ARTS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
111339 BEAR FLAG TOURS
111344 SUPER TEACHER WORKSHEETS
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
17776 AMAZON COM
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
445169 SCHOLASTIC
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
17776 AMAZON COM
104745 VEX ROBOTICS INC
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
17776 AMAZON COM
102061 POWELLS BOOKS
17776 AMAZON COM
106051 FRENCH, SUSANNAH TERRELL

260.00
385.00
3,513.69
2,128.00
627.00
119.00
1,500.00
82.72
1,005.64
120.00
400.00
176.40
90.39
28,420.62
107.45
119.08
70.10
52.92
514.25
58.24
40.58
159.55
37.86
50.79
106.01
1,180.13
305.74
194.62
129.64
752.52
52.79
1,700.00
952.45
900.00
9,900.00
438.15
1,718.00
18,692.53
54.19
92.25
746.93
170.78
1,500.00
5,000.00
500.00
511.36
765.00
300.00
73.95
686.11
760.50
2,960.00
5,040.00
24.95
506.07
48.44
17,406.98
33.93
144.15
706.81
72.56
103.64
4,400.00
68.70
2,726.49
27.27
71.23
87.69
300.00

0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 71 of 153
Item 11.3



3798
2125
2382
2428
2434
2475
2565
2608
2619
2634
2714
2787
2788
2812
2814
3041
2111
2184
2188
2199
2223
2269
2320
2479
2524
2661
2688
2707
2717
2719
2763
2831
2845
2982
3152
3250
2345
2491
2582
2647
2735
2832
2844
2987
3036
3112
3117
3140
1990
2218
2348
2478
2525
2571
2672
2690
2691
2692
2815
2855
2870
3035
3182
2115
2128
2157
2244
2282
2375

2917
2253
2789
2649
2650
2909
2886
2648
2883
2768
3029
2638
2639
3034
3056
2641
2230
2323
2350
2353
2373
2447
2348
2720
2788
2729
2947
2725
2966
2967
3007
3088
3097
3090
2851
3093
2531
2455
2667
2457
2626
3091
3094
3092
3127
3089
3095
2456
2221
2356
2676
2718
2790
2806
3053
2932
2933
2935
3061
3119
3122
3123
2919
2219
2254
2310
2210
2402
2569

9/23/2019

9/3/2019
9/18/2019
9/13/2019
9/13/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/13/2019
9/20/2019
9/18/2019
9/25/2019
9/13/2019
9/13/2019
9/25/2019
9/26/2019
9/13/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/6/2019

9/9/2019

9/5/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/17/2019
9/23/2019
9/17/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/19/2019
9/27/2019
9/11/2019

9/9/2019
9/16/2019

9/9/2019
9/13/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/30/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019

9/9/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019
9/16/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/26/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/26/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/23/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/3/2019

9/6/2019
9/11/2019

100571 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS
165191 DEMCO INC
100272 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS
111252 MAKEMUSIC INC
399177 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE INC.
102260 CENGAGE LEARNING
346348 MUSICTRIP.COM
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
101973 ALLRED, TRISH
17776 AMAZON COM
26202 MAA AMERICAN MATHEMATICS COI
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
100218 EBSCO PUBLISHING
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
101617 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
101411 HANGSAFE HOOKS
17776 AMAZON COM
468088 SPINITAR
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
103934 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC
17776 AMAZON COM
368309 HERFF JONES LLC
539187 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
112954 BRINGCHANGE PBC
105037 LOWES
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
17776 AMAZON COM
321521 MATH OLYMPIADS
401167 PITSCO EDUCATION
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
82436 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
103034 SIX FLAGS DISCOVERY KINGDOM
107209 MRC SMART TECHNOLOGY
107324 ONE STONE APPAREL
17776 AMAZON COM
105687 IXL LEARNING
201092 FASTSIGNS
17776 AMAZON COM
181777 EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY INC
107324 ONE STONE APPAREL
107324 ONE STONE APPAREL
481139 GRYCO SPORTSWEAR
17776 AMAZON COM
102813 TOO FLY
100165 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC BEE
346348 MUSICTRIP.COM
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
300021 LESLIE CERAMIC SUPPLY
17776 AMAZON COM
108602 NOREDINK
445169 SCHOLASTIC

5,375.00
147.60
106.81
840.02
384.40

3,912.89

13,639.50

1,674.82
476.30
474.46
161.25
974.25

2,143.35
499.90

98.44

1,645.36

2,574.00

2,730.43
599.30

1,240.13
355.76
307.33

27.63
326.75
26.00
101.58
235.36

4,016.00

2,165.87
106.43
553.67

29,724.00

3,972.78

391.36

10,000.00
812.39
9,094.25
38.54

3,810.40
701.46
191.35
238.00
756.80
417.08
279.00

64.78
300.27
15,500.00

6,495.00

1,945.25
344.24
275.00
631.75
203.50

7,679.90

2,457.72

2,949.88

2,240.49

14.64
331.25
120.00

9,900.00

5,455.00

1,145.29
255.47
673.81
111.54

7,300.00
321.25

0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL

0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 72 of 153
Item 11.3



2423
2450
2481
2506
2574
2611
2649
2679
2851
2892
2947
2082
2190
2206
2231
2275
2362
2370
2393
2405
2456
2470
2483
2503
2504
2505
2567
2581
2668
2685
2169
2175
2263
2300
2371
2406
2548
2618
2623
2651
2756
2794
2823
2875
2888
2899
3071
2038
2054
2076
2134
2139
2194
2234
2363
2374
2436
2531
2545
2549
2568
2578
2579
2616
2643
2698
2754
2764
2772

2629
2690
2384
2761
2811
2545
2632
2882
3109
3112
3143
2313
2472
2312
2399
2403
2548
2561
2613
2617
2709
2711
2724
2557
2698
2760
2706
2838
2942
2934
2334
2338
2329
2479
2756
2618
2834
2554
2890
2816
3058
3062
3073
3135
2997
3158
3132
2246
2364
2245
2273
2404
2268
2405
2551
2793
2652
2549
2807
2843
2802
2831
2815
2662
2897
2991
3067
3068
2773

9/13/2019
9/17/2019

9/6/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/11/2019
9/13/2019
9/20/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/30/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019

9/5/2019

9/6/2019

9/6/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/17/2019
9/19/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/11/2019
9/20/2019
9/19/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/30/2019
9/24/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/3/2019

9/4/2019

9/6/2019

9/3/2019

9/6/2019
9/11/2019
9/18/2019
9/13/2019
9/11/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019
9/16/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/18/2019

207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.
41621 BLICK ART MATERIALS
17776 AMAZON COM

104861 LIVERMORE, LARRY
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM

499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.

16880 ALPINE AWARDS INC.
77169 BRIGHT WHITE PAPER COMPANY
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
108810 TYNKER

108811 MRS. NELSON'S BOOK COMPANY LL(

279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
107096 SUPPLIESOUTLET.COM
445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
101409 CUSTOM INK LLC
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
109274 SCOLAB INC
165191 DEMCO INC
373612 ORIENTAL TRADING CO
444932 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS

82436 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC

102320 IMAGE MARKET
32778 ANCIENT ARTIFACTS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
108063 LUMENS INTEGRATION
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
105973 VOCABULARY SPELLING CITY
349394 NASCO
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
445720 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112523 INDIEFLIX GROUP INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
227913 GOPHER SPORTS
108974 PLAYSCRIPTS INC
110998 LUX BUS AMERICA
445169 SCHOLASTIC
110807 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS
105583 SOFTWARE 4 SCHOOLS
539187 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND
242883 HEINEMANN (DBA)
110667 PERFORMANCE BIKE
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
40480 SCHOLASTIC
17776 AMAZON COM
153590 D&D SECURITY RESOURCES INC
87685 CMEA BAY SECTION
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
112925 SAN RAMON SCREEN PRINTING
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM

95515 CALIFORNIA SHAKESPEARE THEATRE

106715 ASTRO JUMP OF CONTRA COSTA
109829 PLUS TIME LLC

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

17776 AMAZON COM

727.60
500.00
53.91
528.74
27.23
31241
3,854.78
6,500.00
723.50
393.53
545.52
2,600.00
3,148.64
2,347.89
376.21
2,963.94
1,033.44
718.02
1,033.44
554.38
210.00
161.41
63.62
338.28
279.00
696.64
7,625.00
1,099.79
968.69
162.38
1,643.34
6,120.00
1,058.25
703.63
339.74
230.89
84.32
17.98
840.41
2,050.00
117.92
47.45
4,977.03
292.15
10,350.00
417.56
1,606.06
323.67
1,000.00
5,944.55
107.17
1,046.78
771.39
6,191.63
173.03
64.00
61.00
195.00
172.41
2,620.41
29.97
61.70
78.43
660.00
910.00
4,000.00
81.21
216.48
21.12

0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHooL  12/17/19
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL Page 73 of 153
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE ScHooL ~ 1tem 11.3
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL



2036
2110
2112
2114
2116
2198
2214
2222
2225
2261
2266
2267
2283
2325
2327
2336
2338
2339
2387
2388
2389
2391
2401
2462
2463
2464
2472
2477
2480
2482
2486
2495
2558
2559
2580
2625
2626
2630
2663
2665
2743
2744
2746
2828
2829
2841
2889
2952
3046
3049
3051
2200
2203
2205
2210
2224
2228
2232
2238
2305
2352
2360
2398
2399
2442
2492
2498
2507

2527 .

2227
2229
2233
2234
2236
2388
2516
2513
2391
2395
2437
2439
2442
2514
2515
2519
2524
2525
2605
2607
2608
2612
2398
2707
2708
2710
2714
2716
2722
2723
2482
2728
2600
2602
2828
2894
2893
2601
2906
2896
3000
3002
3075
3078
3080
2907
2999
3074
3152
3154
3155
2415
2411
2436
2390
2375
2394
2401
2409
2458
2538
2543
2380
2383
2668
2453
2748
2763
2800

9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/3/2019
9/6/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/6/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/9/2019
9/17/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/12/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/26/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/9/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/6/2019
9/6/2019
9/16/2019
9/9/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019

251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON)
102015 NORTH COAST SECTION CIF
102032 STUART RENTAL COMPANY
112904 SAN MARCOS HIGH SCHOOL
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
105600 ALL CAL GOLF & INDUSTRIAL
103566 SCHOOL SPECIALTY
105313 BARBARA'S DESIGNS
207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.
112233 SD HOTEL CIRCLE LLC
112912 MOREAU CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL
109998 CASTRO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
105313 BARBARA'S DESIGNS
105313 BARBARA'S DESIGNS
111453 EDPUZZLE INC.
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC
150365 CROW CANYON COUNTRY CLUB
110643 RUNNING WAREHOUSE LLC
100554 CITY OF SAN RAMON
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC
17776 AMAZON COM
77056 BRIDGES GOLF CLUB
112180 ANTIOCH HIGH SCHOOL
112159 LHS STAMPEDE
150365 CROW CANYON COUNTRY CLUB
105313 BARBARA'S DESIGNS
110649 EAST BAY ATHLETIC ASSIGNERS
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC
110998 LUX BUS AMERICA
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
17776 AMAZON COM
102152 JW PEPPER
108960 RIETH, JULIE BAUMANN
17776 AMAZON COM
87685 CMEA BAY SECTION
17776 AMAZON COM
461714 SOCCER PRO
461714 SOCCER PRO
17776 AMAZON COM
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
100453 CONTRA COSTA ASSIGNORS
110998 LUX BUS AMERICA
95515 CALIFORNIA SHAKESPEARE THEATRE
17776 AMAZON COM
104251 PENINSULA TOUR
104251 PENINSULA TOUR
104251 PENINSULA TOUR
165191 DEMCO INC
165191 DEMCO INC
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
67777 BIO-RAD LABORATORIES
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
102182 BSN SPORTS LLC

1,500.00
1,865.00
5,549.75
465.00
1,012.95
1,500.00
238.39
788.06
338.80
5,047.67
500.00
240.00
430.84
73.61
1,242.71
350.00
2,782.03
205.68
3,572.26
941.78
5,000.00
225.16
38.95
2,211.93
400.00
600.00
1,857.58
230.48
3,226.00
432.99
1,481.75
405.18
1,525.00
436.46
32.44
4,000.00
4,000.00
937.69
840.00
33.35
996.68
368.05
32.46
430.84
2,920.00
1,655.00
620.00
48.66
2,869.00
3,097.00
3,097.00
313.90
256.09
896.40
14,881.50
398.09
3,011.99
556.99
311.76
1,680.00
1,379.98
1,234.01
95.80
30.30
98.18
1,330.00
430.84
424.34
1,732.00

0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 74 of 153
Item 11.3



2596
2597
2699
2720
2789
2802
2803
2804
2805
2806
2808
2824
2825
2848
2866
2893
3502
2079
2098
2164
2181
2191
2196
2243
2245
2270
2278
2287
2318
2323
2379
2380
2383
2385
2493
2511
2518
2522
2528
2602
2612
2621
2653
2654
2726
2733
2734
3200
2033
2155
2165
2179
2180
2226
2227
2326
2334
2357
2365
2425
2439
2484
2490
2510
2535
2536
2553
2554
2555

2869
2558
2703
2916
2981
2765
2767
2769
2772
2774
2776
3100
3064
3103
2895
2952
2737
2263
2250
2325
2315
2583
2462
2542
2553
2459
2327
2467
2500
2505
2762
2781
2585
2593
2508
2778
2587
2780
2586
2509
2874
2887
2878
2885
2976
2986
2640
3065
2240
2303
2326
2301
2302
2393
2242
2497
2675
2541
2552
2646
2276
2444
2745
2775
2577
2859
2594
2827
2621

9/20/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019
9/23/2019
9/24/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/27/2019
9/26/2019
9/27/2019
9/20/2019
9/23/2019
9/17/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019
9/12/2019

9/9/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019

9/9/2019

9/5/2019

9/9/2019
9/10/2019
9/10/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/12/2019
9/10/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/10/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/13/2019
9/26/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/4/2019

9/4/2019

9/6/2019

9/3/2019
9/10/2019
9/16/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/13/2019

9/4/2019

9/9/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/20/2019
9/12/2019
9/19/2019
9/13/2019

112927 WEISSMAN
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
109796 MONTEREY BAY WHALE WATCH
101965 APPLE TEXTBOOKS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
124125 COAST DESIGNS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
107420 CHAIRS FOR AFFAIRS
101965 APPLE TEXTBOOKS
444736 HENRY SCHEIN INC
388939 PASCO SCIENTIFIC
101965 APPLE TEXTBOOKS
108811 MRS. NELSON'S BOOK COMPANY LL(
505636 ULINE
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
468088 SPINITAR
17776 AMAZON COM
106711 BARBAKAM LLC
445169 SCHOLASTIC
101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
104010 CARAVAN CANOPY INT'L INC
103685 IMAGE MASTERS
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
326856 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY
17776 AMAZON COM
326856 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY
331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
17776 AMAZON COM
112155 STUDIO ONE PHOTOGRAPHY INC
108250 GRAPHIC DESIGN MARKING SYSTEM
102691 GALE CENGAGE
102691 GALE CENGAGE
107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
111602 MILLER MANUFACTURING
17776 AMAZON COM
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
112898 GAME FACE PERFORMANCE
207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
390600 PEARSON EDUCATION INC
107720 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING
38303 ARBOR SCIENTIFIC
17776 AMAZON COM
102032 STUART RENTAL COMPANY
108811 MRS. NELSON'S BOOK COMPANY LL¢
165191 DEMCO INC
108143 NATIONAL TICKET COMPANY
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
112339 RUNYON, CHAD
17776 AMAZON COM
445169 SCHOLASTIC
107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
369891 OFFICE DEPOT-BUSINESS SERVICES
17776 AMAZON COM

4,214.42
1,131.00
1,272.00
763.16
641.37
3,260.00
1,940.00
3,950.00
3,980.00
4,695.00
1,760.00
3,179.37
344.15
15,204.31
26,840.24
27.07
5,780.00
9,526.00
3,000.00
440.53
4,514.03
1,156.11
2,864.03
51,931.81
14,591.02
1,701.62
126.56
10,996.13
208.78
236.38
394.68
5,561.34
348.57
441.79
1,982.00
243.56
626.21
1,701.01
1,494.00
45.71
487.94
254.57
1,913.66
2,731.58
804.57
439.62
97.40
5,965.00
2,500.00
488.26
20,668.75
18,313.08
1,475.00
471.23
87.65
5,854.25
2,109.25
956.10
744.08
2,100.05
10,000.00
205.66
2,438.55
117.42
623.13
568.31
275.88
577.67
95.66

0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 75 of 153
Item 11.3

0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL



2606
2876
2883
3238
3364
2476
2502
2700
2706
2736
2807
2811
2938
2975
3110
3193
2235
2247
2373
2890
3689
2435
2143
2258
2328
1999
2059
2108
2109
2117
2118
2130
2146
2148
2149
2158
2172
2173
2265
2271
2297
2299
2344
2353
2354
2404
2485
2529
2530
2572
2617
2636
2639
2640
2641
2673
2702
2705
2709
2713
2716
2809
2827
2837
2852
2853
2872
90043
90045

2865
2719
2891
2957
2956
2614
2759
2937
2949
2625
2985
3026
2946
3083
2974
2971
2490
2564
2567
3003
3163
2651
2300
2693
2286
2211
2247
2218
2220
2248
2249
2258
2297
2298
2299
2314
2336
2337
2530
2282
2425
2478
2529
2539
2691
2616
2726
2804
2805
2448
2880
2899
2609
2900
2901
2636
2941
2948
2951
2950
2960
3055
3115
3016
3113
3114
3128
2371
2622

9/20/2019
9/17/2019
9/20/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/12/2019
9/18/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/13/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019
9/23/2019
9/26/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/10/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/24/2019
9/30/2019
9/13/2019

9/4/2019
9/17/2019

9/4/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

9/4/2019

9/4/2019

9/4/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019

9/5/2019
9/11/2019

9/4/2019

9/6/2019

9/9/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019
9/12/2019
9/17/2019
9/19/2019
9/19/2019

9/9/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/12/2019
9/20/2019
9/20/2019
9/13/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/24/2019
9/26/2019
9/27/2019
9/25/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/30/2019

9/6/2019
9/13/2019

107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
278058 JOSTENS INC. -SCHOLASTIC DIV.
17776 AMAZON COM
112879 ALHAMBRA
207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.
107816 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS
107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
390600 PEARSON EDUCATION INC
108811 MRS. NELSON'S BOOK COMPANY LL(
17776 AMAZON COM
105053 CCIS
369891 OFFICE DEPOT-BUSINESS SERVICES
105124 DAVIS DEMOGRAPHICS & PLANNING
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
58528 BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT-BART
111758 HOOVER COMMERICAL SERVICES IN
89732 CALSTRS/EMPLOYEE INSTITUTE
108653 ELMO USA CORPORATION
112119 ZUM SERVICES INC
112916 CLARK, DONTE
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112902 SWINGSETMALL.COM
112903 MEDICALSHOP INC
110942 NOLAN, MELISSA O.
373700 ORION ACADEMY
112905 PERKINS SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND
108147 BYLUND PSY.D, JAMES
108147 BYLUND PSY.D, JAMES
402217 PLEASANTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST
111520 SONOVA USA INC.
466366 SPEECH PATHOLOGY GROUP INC.
108092 BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
107285 WORKABILITY |
410810 PRO-ED PUBLISHING
101400 PARINC
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
17776 AMAZON COM
3368 ABLENET INC.
105293 FIELD PhD, ROBERT
104385 EMLYN INC.
112765 BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT SOLUTIOI
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
106220 eSPECIAL NEEDS
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
17776 AMAZON COM
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
410810 PRO-ED PUBLISHING
141916 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
275082 DON JOHNSTON INCORPORATED
112931 PERALES INTERPRETING SERVICES
112522 INTELLITEXT LLC
109636 TOBII DYNAVOX LLC
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
255737 HUMANWARE INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
112942 SEQUOIA UNION HIGH SCHOOL
112689 HOME DEPOT U.S.A.
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

1,256.76
706.55
140.57

2,454.34

90.81
250.00

2,374.44

2,297.53
834.78

80.34
36.57
47237

1,332.44

355.06

55.75
250.00
292.79
15,593.00
451.71
520.00

2,696.22

1,535.21
348.46

6,524.29

25,000.00
33.55
389.70
146.08
52.55
19,200.00
40,199.40
20,438.65

5,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00
128.24

7,800.00

1,650.00

55.42
261.01
150.00

9,374.23

2,173.04
425.70

37.63
482.25
5,000.00
6,200.00
20,115.00

1,972.01
123.24
770.41

47.53
5,951.75
4,687.68

10,581.33
17,164.00
10,342.08
6,750.00
93,600.00
58.46
328.67
29.98
411.26
90.11
458.47
24,300.00
1,490.99
4,555.92

0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
0059-VENTURE

0059-VENTURE

0059-VENTURE

0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
0063-PERSONNEL OFFICE
0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE

12/17/19
Page 76 of 153
Item 11.3



90046
90047
90048
90050
90051
2854
2042
2043
2066
2068
2070
2174
2185
2237
2340
2341
2342
2395
2430
2452
2519
2538
2539
2560
2563
2577
2614
2660
2662
2677
2678
2683
2684
2686
2687
2779
2783
2979
2980
2981
2333
2412
2894
1997
2069
2083
2132
2138
2145
2147
2150
2189
2221
2250
2251
2252
2313
2314
2335
2386
2440
2469
2537
2564
2575
2576
2601
2638
2655

2294

2623 9/13/2019
2624 9/13/2019
2795 9/19/2019
3110 9/27/2019
3111 9/27/2019
3116 9/27/2019
2293 9/4/2019
9/4/2019
9/4/2019
9/5/2019
9/5/2019
2275 9/4/2019
2449 9/9/2019
2496 9/10/2019
2630 9/13/2019
2631 9/13/2019
2635 9/13/2019
2689 9/17/2019
2682 9/17/2019
2687 9/17/2019
2841 9/19/2019
2860 9/20/2019
2864 9/20/2019
2870 9/20/2019
2872 9/20/2019
2876 9/20/2019
2879 9/20/2019
3008 9/25/2019
3009 9/25/2019
3012 9/25/2019
3015 9/25/2019
3017 9/25/2019
3018 9/25/2019
3022 9/25/2019
3024 9/25/2019
3010 9/25/2019
3101 9/27/2019
3142 9/30/2019
3144 9/30/2019
3145 9/30/2019
2454  9/9/2019
2429 9/6/2019
2903 9/20/2019
2372 9/6/2019
2311 9/5/2019
2352 9/5/2019
2272 9/4/2019
2244 9/3/2019
2374 9/6/2019
2389 9/6/2019
2408 9/6/2019
2489 9/10/2019
2488 9/10/2019
2582 9/12/2019
2578 9/12/2019
2579 9/12/2019
2491 9/10/2019
2495 9/10/2019
2493 9/10/2019
2540 9/11/2019
2637 9/13/2019
2824 9/19/2019
2861 9/20/2019
2400 9/6/2019
2980 9/24/2019
2875 9/20/2019
2871 9/20/2019
2544 9/11/2019
2962 9/24/2019

2289
2304
2328

506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC.
236657 HAMMONS SUPPLY COMPANY
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC.
112689 HOME DEPOT U.S.A.
112819 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS
201092 FASTSIGNS
112900 FUTURE PRO INC.
112901 CAL-NETWORKS INC.
112022 KRAZAN & ASSOCIATES
126449 COLE SUPPLY COMPANY INC.
17776 AMAZON COM
107824 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR CONTROL
201092 FASTSIGNS
112315 METEOR EDUCATION LLC
111332 SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION
105491 AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS CO LLC
103916 RSD REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES
110348 CLARIDGE PRODUCTS & EQUIPMEN1
110335 TRANE U.S. INC.
112484 SAN FRANCISCO WINDOW & DOOR -
107824 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR CONTROL
506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC.
103343 PACIFIC POWER TESTING INC.
369891 OFFICE DEPOT-BUSINESS SERVICES
201092 FASTSIGNS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
110844 MARQUEE FIRE PROTECTION
107824 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR CONTROL
126449 COLE SUPPLY COMPANY INC.
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
236657 HAMMONS SUPPLY COMPANY
236657 HAMMONS SUPPLY COMPANY
236657 HAMMONS SUPPLY COMPANY
103915 SIGLER WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS
111726 STUMBAUGH & ASSOCIATES INC.
100536 SARGENT WELCH
112844 DONE RIGHT SECURITY INC
112844 DONE RIGHT SECURITY INC
112844 DONE RIGHT SECURITY INC
112294 JON-DON INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
102497 APODACA MECHANICAL AND
105345 CONSTRUCTION WEST SERVICES INC
89697 CALSTEAM
104338 SIGNATURE WIRELESS GROUP
111048 SILICON VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION
102497 APODACA MECHANICAL AND
102497 APODACA MECHANICAL AND
515105 WASTE MANAGEMENT
20800 AMERICAN CHILLER SERVICE INC
111412 SENTRY CUSTOMER SECURITY INC.
275118 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
110719 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES
417143 R&S ERECTION OF CONCORD
112915 SABRE BACKFLOW LLC
105365 NEXIS EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
289406 KOURT GRAPHICS
103299 MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC.
111710 ARTIFICIAL GRASS PROS
515105 WASTE MANAGEMENT
166659 DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCE
102497 APODACA MECHANICAL AND
110115 SUNBELT RENTALS
528141 WESTERN PACIFIC DIST INC.
112928 ADIRONDACK FLAGPOLE COMPANY
17776 AMAZON COM
112930 LONDEREE, MICHELLE

10,336.82
292.92
5,324.82
8,150.38
337.05
2,279.86
356.01
9,085.00
12,650.00
7,200.00
14,136.89
548.94
6,765.97
541.25
1,957.37
260.00
2,000.00
24,004.74
7,164.74
3,750.07
2,134.69
1,970.00
3,714.00
1,650.00
7,661.92
861.17
489.48
1,395.00
1,620.00
315.46
969.70
676.56
2,881.81
1,940.76
2,117.00
9,215.00
351.76
14,210.57
22,456.43
48,697.88
254.74
101.73
50.85
10,200.00
9,637.00
1,766.12
26,977.62
1,012.17
8,200.00
7,800.00
2,584.00
2,122.45
3,695.63
1,565.02
5,000.00
245.00
214.49
248.57
15,500.00
20,466.77
2,879.00
2,394.00
1,105.00
39,280.00
5,000.00
2,056.30
15,939.71
311.11
2,467.51

0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE 12/17/19
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE Page 77 of 153
0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE Item 11.3

0100-ED CENTER

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0161-FACILITIES

0168-CUSTODIAL

0168-CUSTODIAL

0168-CUSTODIAL

0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS



2659
2674
2676
2682
2711
2725
2775
2826
2847
2096
2103
2156
2645
2681
2862
2863
2864
2912
2256
2350
2356
2489
2922
90041
90042
90049
2126
2133
2209
2230
2291
2367
2409
2448
2460
2461
2468
2513
2592
2778
2799
2973
3527
2381
2474
2120
2355
2396
2397
2457
2466
2500
2557
2729
2730
2749
2846
2895

3006
2955
3005
3014
2939
3028
2744
3077
2958
2225
2292
2306
2928
2918
3137
3140
3141
3147
2547
2532
2686
2446
3149
2269
2362
2994
2387
2418
2382
2396
2512
2727
2619
2688
2701
2705
2777
2785
2857
2938
3052
3164
3134
2715
2902
2572
2661
2659
2660
2746
2771
2754
2591
2978
2979
3004
3130
3118

9/25/2019
9/24/2019
9/25/2019
9/25/2019
9/23/2019
9/25/2019
9/18/2019
9/26/2019
9/24/2019

9/3/2019

9/4/2019

9/5/2019
9/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/11/2019
9/11/2019
9/17/2019

9/9/2019
9/30/2019

9/3/2019

9/5/2019
9/24/2019

9/6/2019

9/6/2019

9/6/2019

9/6/2019
9/10/2019
9/17/2019
9/12/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/17/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/19/2019
9/23/2019
9/25/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019
9/17/2019

9/5/2019
9/11/2019
9/16/2019
9/13/2019
9/13/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/24/2019
9/30/2019
9/30/2019

107343 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING
111364 A-1 SEPTIC TANK SERVICE INC.
282797 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO. INC
106935 AAA WATER SYSTEMS INC
111550 SAFE 2 PLAY
112935 KS TELECOM
483026 SYSERCO INC.
100960 DIPIETRO & ASSOCIATES INC
110522 CALIFORNIA SALES ORGANIZATION
360190 SPRINT NEXTEL
2106 A-Z BUS SALES
112187 HOPSKIPDRIVE INC
109351 GOLDEN STATE FLEET SERVICES
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
406678 PAPE' MACHINERY
107959 STEAD MOTORS INC
334921 MIRACLE AUTO PAINTING
112944 S.F. OAKLAND TRUCK STOP
103864 GOLD STAR FOODS INC.
112910 NATIONAL RESTAURANT
106941 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS INC
17776 AMAZON COM
109816 NATIONAL REGISTRY OF FOOD
103864 GOLD STAR FOODS INC.
375687 P&R PAPER SUPPLY CO INC.
375687 P&R PAPER SUPPLY CO INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
110535 ANIXTER INC.
106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC
37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC.
500250 TURNITIN LLC
17776 AMAZON COM
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
108105 ADI ALARM DISTRIBUTORS INC.
111511 PEAR DECK
108766 WEVIDEO INC
110535 ANIXTER INC.
17776 AMAZON COM
111704 LIMINEX INC DBA GOGUARDIAN
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
112824 TWIG EDUCATION INC
138024 UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT
104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
172798 DISCOVERY COUNSELING CENTER
172798 DISCOVERY COUNSELING CENTER
111669 WLCLLC
111669 WLC LLC
16880 ALPINE AWARDS INC.
112926 READING LEAGUE INC, THE
112157 RICHARDSON, KELLI
112156 REGINA ROSENZWEIG
436926 SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

2,015.82
10,000.00
5,067.71
1,100.00
2,940.00
3,158.74
3,000.00
68.71
250.00
2,000.00
400.00
25,000.00
1,000.00
760.91
1,100.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
1,500.00
1,000.40
1,000.00
386.45
100.00
10,039.60
475.22
7,033.00
2,523.40
1,105.77
182.38
525.89
39,070.55
33.93
7,308.44
1,125.37
10,749.99
619.00
424.34
42.19
3,575.00
6,841.26
1,310.51
3,306.39
5,130.00
707.29
6,076.51
13,566.24
40,000.00
25,000.00
12,000.00
9,698.00
30,150.00
26.24
1,198.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
1,350.00
455.00
17,391.02

$ 2,743,946.51

0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION

0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0515-DESTINY-WAREHOUSE
0515-DESTINY-WAREHOUSE

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0519-ED SERVICES

0720-LIVE OAK SCHOOL-CUSTODIAN

12/17/19

Page 78 of 153

Item 11.3



PO# Req# Date Vendor ID Vendor Name Amount Site

3065 3220 10/2/2019 11543 ALAMEDA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 975.00 0000-DEFAULT  12/17/19
3123 3317 10/4/2019 11543  ALAMEDA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 150.00 0000-DEFAULT  p. ge 79 of 153
3002 3336 10/7/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 1,370.50 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3021 3370 10/7/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 678.73 0002-ALAMO scHooL Item 11.3
3142 3343 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 202.42 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3147 3347 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 151.50 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3331 3521 10/10/2019 112959 AUDIO SAVINGS 216.45 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3362 3541 10/11/2019 112545 NUMOTION 3,540.86 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3739 3957 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 43.25 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3799 4071 10/30/2019 499057 TREETOP PUBLISHING INC. 77.10 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

3960 4010 10/28/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 243.53 0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

2936 3251 10/3/2019 373612 ORIENTAL TRADING CO 51.18 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3011 3350 10/7/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 318.26 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3055 3348 10/7/2019 112952 HOLSTEE 56.55 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3104 3322 10/4/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 98.72 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3208 3259 10/3/2019 103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC 1,620.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3218 3323 10/4/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 830.54 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3258 3473 10/9/2019 445169 SCHOLASTIC 151.80 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3259 3478 10/9/2019 445169 SCHOLASTIC 158.13 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3344 3636 10/15/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 78.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3347 3603 10/14/2019 300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the 930.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3431 3647 10/15/2019 114341 CHABOT SPACE & SCIENCE CENTER 1,020.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3438 3639 10/15/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 27.62 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3506 3654 10/15/2019 112973 AQUARIUM OF THE BAY 480.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3533 3556 10/11/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 8,267.50 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3566 3777 10/18/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 1,152.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3627 3844 10/21/2019 112979 SLOW BURN GLASS STUDIO LLC 200.00 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
3663 3892 10/23/2019 445720 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 261.28 0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
2916 3183 10/1/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 357.21 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
2918 3179 10/1/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 720.81 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
2997 3204 10/2/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 28.11 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3054 3168 10/1/2019 310665 MACEDO RANCH PROGRAM 1,950.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3087 3271 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 80.42 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3145 3455 10/9/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 409.89 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3204 3186 10/1/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 4,555.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3348 3605 10/14/2019 104251 PENINSULA TOUR 2,697.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3356 3598 10/14/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 90.97 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3384 3495 10/10/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 34.49 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3425 3693 10/16/2019 214923 GBC/ACCO 378.72 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3429 3685 10/16/2019 406356 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC 218.02 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3452 3379 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 35.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3603 3852 10/22/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 52.74 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3606 3851 10/22/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 47.58 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3638 3853 10/22/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 1,560.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3644 3879 10/23/2019 369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA 2,128.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3645 3848 10/22/2019 110807 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS 2,141.41 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3657 3883 10/23/2019 16880 ALPINE AWARDS INC. 475.69 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3736 3947 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 183.25 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3764 4056 10/29/2019 112545 NUMOTION 224.42 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
3837 4068 10/30/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 4132 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
4051 3973 10/25/2019 111902 HIGH TOUCH HIGH TECH SFBA 1,950.00 0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
2909 3193 10/1/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 908.62 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
2924 3197 10/1/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 5,390.82 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
2998 3316 10/4/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 184.01 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3037 3309 10/4/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 645.17 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3303 3585 10/14/2019 321521 MATH OLYMPIADS 238.00 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3489 3770 10/18/2019 106971 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL 79.23 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3499 3700 10/16/2019 105281 PESI LLC 219.99 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3608 3859 10/22/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 62.95 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3618 3749 10/17/2019 108283 NEWSELA 1,500.00 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3678 3922 10/24/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 55.53 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3680 3937 10/24/2019 102154 WEST MUSIC 313.95 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3710 3933 10/24/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 75.76 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3768 3918 10/24/2019 438870 SAN RAMON, CITY OF 540.00 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3900 4134 10/31/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 138.43 0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
3103 3320 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 269.70 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3158 3447 10/9/2019 414470 PYRAMID EDUCATIONAL 923.11 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3184 3427 10/8/2019 349394 NASCO 42837 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3196 3278 10/4/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 117.41 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3217 3277 10/4/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 657.34 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL

3239 3425 10/8/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 19.46 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL



3355 3571 10/11/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 45.40 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3459 3281 10/4/2019 106487 SOCIAL THINKING 453.08 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL

3479 3729 10/17/2019 111407 OCTO LIGHTS 267.71 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON scHool 2/17/19
3547 3728 10/17/2019 237310 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 309.05 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOPage 80 of 153
3561 3810 10/21/2019 16880 ALPINE AWARDS INC. 537.57 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOR , - 1] 3
3562 3811 10/21/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 52.00 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOO :
3576 3789 10/18/2019 445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 6,626.60 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3668 3898 10/23/2019 112982 LD PRODUCTS 62.31 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3770 3998 10/28/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 4,248.38 0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
3066 3223 10/2/2019 106971 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL 198.62 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3098 3258 10/3/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 997.20 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3102 3284 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 96.92 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3105 3290 10/4/2019 106971 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL 197.24 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3108 3301 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 292.58 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3111 3304 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 809.39 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3113 3306 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 199.87 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3114 3308 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 999.21 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3115 3310 10/4/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 747.95 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3116 3311 10/4/2019 111764 MARY RUTH BOOKS 219.24 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3144 3454 10/9/2019 423711 RESOURCES FOR READING 24.63 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3157 3443 10/9/2019 112245 HALO BRANDED SOLUTIONS 304.50 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3213 3436 10/9/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 1,000.00 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3292 3410 10/8/2019 444932 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS 543.96 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3387 3432 10/9/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 89.36 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3498 3694 10/16/2019 444932 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS 737.29 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3513 3738 10/17/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 769.03 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3514 3743 10/17/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 998.76 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3646 3885 10/23/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 798.45 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3654 3880 10/23/2019 435389 SADDLE POINT SYSTEMS 113.66 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3681 3897 10/23/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 999.57 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3712 3921 10/24/2019 445564 SCHOOL LIBRARY JOURNAL 89.00 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3761 4054 10/29/2019 435389 SADDLE POINT SYSTEMS 368.97 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3775 4039 10/29/2019 109691 FUTUREFUND 1,699.00 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3829 3982 10/25/2019 72374 BOOKSOURCE 119.54 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3844 3980 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 129.25 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3858 4042 10/29/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 998.32 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3862 4050 10/29/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 1,360.00 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3883 4089 10/30/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 141.36 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
3932 4075 10/30/2019 100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA 523.23 0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
2985 3276 10/4/2019 102152 JW PEPPER 120.04 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3082 3272 10/4/2019 114341 CHABOT SPACE & SCIENCE CENTER 3,000.00 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3083 3274 10/4/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 1,488.00 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3107 3364 10/7/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 132.45 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3126 3318 10/4/2019 303367 LINDSAY WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE 880.00 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3194 3273 10/4/2019 479970 SUPER DUPER INC 462.98 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3195 3275 10/4/2019 292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING 431.41 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3227 3365 10/7/2019 292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING 268.13 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3252 3369 10/7/2019 445169 SCHOLASTIC 468.88 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3267 3456 10/9/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 454.88 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3295 3459 10/9/2019 445169 SCHOLASTIC 351.20 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
3328 3560 10/11/2019 40480 SCHOLASTIC 82.23 0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
2967 3256 10/3/2019 422008 READ NATURALLY 871.41 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3017 3359 10/7/2019 292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING 193.08 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3206 3190 10/1/2019 438944 SAN RAMON COMMUNITY CENTER 465.00 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3256 3527 10/10/2019 100177 G & M FARMS 288.00 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3297 3607 10/14/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 206.69 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3400 3653 10/15/2019 445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 2,345.16 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3401 3715 10/16/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 1,409.39 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3402 3702 10/16/2019 445169 SCHOLASTIC 149.50 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3434 3482 10/9/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 193.19 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3454 3716 10/16/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 306.09 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3639 3858 10/22/2019 305781 LOOKOUT BOOKS 124.22 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3643 3861 10/22/2019 459819 SMART APPLE U.S. 149.06 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3699 3936 10/24/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 399.44 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3726 3978 10/25/2019 504160 U SSCHOOL SUPPLY 84.13 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3727 3983 10/25/2019 105110 RAYMOND GEDDES & CO 419.14 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3772 4016 10/28/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 690.64 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3796 4096 10/30/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 814.04 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3811 4091 10/30/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 52.63 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
3890 3938 10/24/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 151.51 0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
2970 3268 10/3/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,145.29 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL

3068 3225 10/2/2019 310665 MACEDO RANCH PROGRAM 1,365.00 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL



3073 3382 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 31.94 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL

3084 3303 10/4/2019 303367 LINDSAY WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE 960.00 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL1 2/17/19
3100 3319 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 1,032.25 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOLPage 81 of 153
3190 3488 10/9/2019 321521 MATH OLYMPIADS 119.00 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3262 3524 10/10/2019 353399 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC FOR KIDS 674.03 0010-GREENBROOK ScHood tem 11.3
3281 3267 10/3/2019 446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 991.57 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3462 3773 10/18/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 144.37 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3577 3830 10/21/2019 104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT 66.83 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3612 3855 10/22/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 41.12 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3648 3873 10/23/2019 302679 LIFETOUCH PUBLISHING INC. 10,000.00 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3703 3939 10/24/2019 102320 IMAGE MARKET 293.52 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3781 4000 10/28/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 86.56 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3975 3878 10/23/2019 251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON) 2,815.58 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
3976 4099 10/30/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 138.26 0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
2917 3213 10/2/2019 112945 TARGET CORPORATION 156.78 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
2983 3270 10/4/2019 103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC 1,210.00 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3015 3351 10/7/2019 101270 CANARY 1,340.62 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3078 3360 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 159.05 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3119 3412 10/8/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 285.78 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3360 3537 10/11/2019 101361 TALKING FINGERS 141.70 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3366 3534 10/11/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 294.39 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3535 3576 10/11/2019 237310 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 79.76 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3585 3864 10/22/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 948.00 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3659 3868 10/22/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 37.83 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
3702 3899 10/23/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 85.46 0011-GREEN VALLEY SCHOOL
2819 3187 10/1/2019 112211 95 PERCENT GROUP INC 89.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
2954 3199 10/1/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 146.87 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3029 3386 10/7/2019 505636 ULINE 232.93 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3076 3383 10/7/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 83.27 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3086 3375 10/7/2019 111315 BAY AREA CHILDREN'S THEATRE 1,890.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3205 3188 10/1/2019 102922 CITY OF SAN RAMON 775.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3287 3538 10/11/2019 445492 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC. 81.56 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3289 3569 10/11/2019 526269 WENGER CORPORATION 60.88 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3290 3570 10/11/2019 112211 95 PERCENT GROUP INC 331.10 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3302 3568 10/11/2019 112961 TRIVALLEY CONSERVANCY 1,670.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3325 3553 10/11/2019 331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC 2,288.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3404 3682 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 115.97 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3599 3812 10/21/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 96.80 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3607 3845 10/21/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 170.70 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3684 3923 10/24/2019 445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 4,554.09 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3707 3906 10/23/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 242.09 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3891 4126 10/31/2019 251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON) 750.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
4164 4040 10/29/2019 103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC 2,430.00 0012-COYOTE CREEK ELEMENTARY
3067 3224 10/2/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 400.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3091 3314 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 554.20 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3132 3201 10/2/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 86.56 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3138 3249 10/3/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 59.47 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3141 3453 10/9/2019 106402 ESGILLC 199.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3173 3429 10/8/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 55.14 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3242 3522 10/10/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 279.29 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3201 3578 10/11/2019 373612 ORIENTAL TRADING CO 192.08 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3326 3555 10/11/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 2,660.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3353 3547 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 370.34 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3354 3550 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 48.63 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3386 3508 10/10/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 30.82 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3388 3462 10/9/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 45.38 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3435 3619 10/14/2019 106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC 106.43 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3436 3718 10/16/2019 111339 BEAR FLAG TOURS 2,862.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3437 3532 10/10/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 54.10 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3461 3757 10/17/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 41.66 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3497 3618 10/14/2019 445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 3,706.69 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3633 3870 10/22/2019 492765 TIME FOR KIDS 128.70 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3686 3946 10/25/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 2,600.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3722 3969 10/25/2019 300021 LESLIE CERAMIC SUPPLY 1,090.74 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3769 3890 10/23/2019 106402 ESGILLC 199.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3827 3974 10/25/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 1,008.00 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3831 3988 10/25/2019 121936 CLAYTON VALLEY PUMPKIN FARM 59.50 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3893 4127 10/31/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 113.07 0013-MONTAIR SCHOOL
3085 3324 10/5/2019 369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA 2,459.00 0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
3374 3650 10/15/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 108.95 0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
3391 3656 10/15/2019 422008 READ NATURALLY 115.00 0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL

3471 3765 10/17/2019 300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the 1,312.00 0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL



3596
3602
3610
3611
3647
3661
3679
3784
2791
3081
3427
3666
3767
3887
2931
3007
3072
3273
3275
3458
3463
3534
3548
3549
3564
3667
3685
3749
3754
3759
3792
3814
3828
3951
3440
3444
3532
3615
3620
3632
3715
3789
3815
3839
3868
3896
2968
2969
3023
3130
3178
3198
3203
3220
3324
3368
3589
3758
3062
3101
3234
3392
3399
3516
3518
3520
3521
3522
3523
3524
3525
3538

3766
3826
3869
3866
3862
3871
3927
4020
3181
3260
3742
3893
3896
4090
3253
3349
3305
3511
3307
3733
3748
3783
3753
3755
3760
3932
3930
3997
4008
4048
4123
4121
3979
4011
3665
3673
3829
3832
3833
3865
3948
4059
3950
4083
3867
4110
3169
3170
3376
3381
3460
3283
3286
3287
3536
3588
3711
4009
3198
3264
3424
3596
3533
3592
3599
3600
3601
3604
3609
3612
3614
3779

10/18/2019
10/21/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/23/2019
10/24/2019
10/28/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019
10/17/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/30/2019
10/3/2019
10/7/2019
10/4/2019
10/10/2019
10/4/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/18/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/24/2019
10/24/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/29/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/25/2019
10/28/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/22/2019
10/25/2019
10/29/2019
10/25/2019
10/30/2019
10/22/2019
10/31/2019
10/1/2019
10/1/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/9/2019
10/4/2019
10/4/2019
10/4/2019
10/11/2019
10/14/2019
10/16/2019
10/28/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019
10/8/2019
10/14/2019
10/10/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/18/2019

17776
17776
17776
17776
112913
17776
112879
17776
121936
100177
17776
180327
198545
17776
104167
445169
17776
17776
292261
17776
17776
17776
456523
456523
445189
17776
345944
17776
505636
17776
242883
165191
103117
17776
108890
227913
17776
17776
17776
112980
102528
17776
445169
17776
105179
17776
17776
17776
227913
456523
17776
112945
479970
112456
112913
17776
101497
112996
104574
237310
17776
110992
331109
103240
103704
100132
108624
106246
106821
107935

104612

17776

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS
AMAZON COM

ALHAMBRA

AMAZON COM

CLAYTON VALLEY PUMPKIN FARM
G & M FARMS

AMAZON COM

EAGLE BUSINESS FORMS
EXPLORING NEW HORIZONS
AMAZON COM

WORD MASTERS CHALLENGE
SCHOLASTIC

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

LAKESHORE LEARNING
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
AMAZON COM

MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY

AMAZON COM

ULINE

AMAZON COM

HEINEMANN (DBA)

DEMCO INC

CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC
AMAZON COM

BLUE FROG SCREEN PRINTING AND
GOPHER SPORTS

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

SICO AMERICA INC

CREATIVE MATHEMATICS
AMAZON COM

SCHOLASTIC

AMAZON COM

BRAINPOP

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

GOPHER SPORTS

SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS

AMAZON COM

TARGET CORPORATION

SUPER DUPER INC

SPEECH BUDDIES

HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS
AMAZON COM

BAUMAN PRODUCTIONS
MCGREEVY PHD PA, PATRICK
FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
AMAZON COM

SNAPOLOGY OF THE TRI-VALLEY
MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
SPANISH ACADEMY

MCCANN, JEFFREY B.

CRITTERS N CLAY
LUVLANGUAGES - CLAUDE ISAAC
ELITE KICKS TAE KWON DO
FUNKMODE INC.

SARAH'S SCIENCE

RANI, PADMA L.

AMAZON COM

56.91
104.11
47.61
47.32
98.59
58.91
100.00
274.22
603.50
408.00
86.56
649.50
26,339.20
571.44
198.00
395.46
136.36
240.14
899.61
125.06
117.55
384.98
2,820.00
2,820.00
2,282.99
82.70
1,224.00
128.56
248.11
72.70
477.00
178.08
1,420.00
65.73
239.22
215.42
344.17
29.62
27.59
191.20
15.83
81.93
150.00
339.11
1,550.00
28.73
17.29
34.62
521.25
2,660.00
729.96
257.34
577.71
139.23
94.58
147.18
7,000.00
165.50
1,364.50
1,083.58
1,099.01
3,000.00
5,940.00
12,000.00
6,250.00
8,000.00
8,000.00
10,000.00
13,000.00
8,100.00
8,960.00
30.73

0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL

0014-MONTEVIDEO scHOo1 2/17/19

0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOLPa

0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL

ge 82 of 153

0014-MONTEVIDEO scHood tem 11.3

0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0014-MONTEVIDEO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0015-RANCHO ROMERO SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0016-SYCAMORE VALLEY SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL
0017-TWIN CREEKS SCHOOL

0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0018-TASSAJARA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL



4093
2965
2978
3048
3166
3167
3185
3188
3210
3211
3223
3226
3229
3235
3236
3253
3255
3272
3276
3327
3341
3363
3365
3367
3370
3377
3378
3383
3426
3474
3476
3495
3501
3517
3546
3584
3597
3624
3742
2934
2946
3018
3020
3058
3075
3148
3169
3268
3274
3317
3357
3376
3416
3418
3496
3500
3565
3637
3653
3660
3700
3711
3730
3743
3744
3783
3838
3861
3886
2908
3176
3207

3613
3212
3219
3250
3499
3504
3428
3474
3405
3426
3357
3472
3450
3494
3509
3503
3505
3500
3451
3557
3630
3542
3544
3545
3546
3548
3549
3475
3642
3713
3714
3407
3730
3746
3747
3817
3805
3808
3963
3257
3266
3222
3263
3342
3340
3531
3394
3529
3530
3582
3583
3623
3706
3735
3781
3282
3762
3759
3856
3961
3958
3959
3965
3975
3966
4003
4133
4044
4098
3191
3298
3196

10/14/2019
10/2/2019
10/2/2019
10/3/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/8/2019
10/9/2019
10/8/2019
10/8/2019
10/7/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/9/2019
10/11/2019
10/15/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/9/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/8/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/25/2019
10/3/2019
10/3/2019
10/2/2019
10/3/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/10/2019
10/8/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019
10/17/2019
10/18/2019
10/4/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/22/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/28/2019
10/31/2019
10/29/2019
10/30/2019
10/1/2019
10/4/2019
10/1/2019

104392
103013
85877
17776
321920
321920
414470
292261
103117
104574
321920
17776
104372
281050
321920
112945
112958
17776
100921
104574
17847
321920
112963
17847
104372
321920
17847
17776
17776
281050
292261
111403
536096
456523
345944
100177
17776
37125
17776
103566
100476
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
111339
456523
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
445606
104574
17776
131482
112945
456523

MAKE ME A PRO SPORTS 25,000.00
TECH4LEARNING 1,040.00
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY OFFICE 2,074.80
AMAZON COM 28.71
MAXI AIDS 81.08
MAXI AIDS 135.84
PYRAMID EDUCATIONAL 638.57
LAKESHORE LEARNING 59.67
CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC 1,970.00
FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS 598.25
MAXI AIDS 439.47
AMAZON COM 144.37
AMERICAN PRINTING HOUSE FOR 528.26
KAPLAN'S SCHOOL SUPPLY 486.24
MAXI AIDS 37.78
TARGET CORPORATION 39.16
IPEVO 323.67
AMAZON COM 344.67
EXCEPTIONAL TEACHING INC 56.20
FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS 1,616.50
AMBU TECH 159.08
MAXI AIDS 101.49
WOBBLEWORKS INC 108.24
AMBU TECH 246.68
AMERICAN PRINTING HOUSE FOR 75.78
MAXI AIDS 113.97
AMBU TECH 108.53
AMAZON COM 239.62
AMAZON COM 73.50
KAPLAN'S SCHOOL SUPPLY 230.40
LAKESHORE LEARNING 241.13
CALIFORNIA MATH FESTIVAL PROG. 2,199.00
WILDLIFE ASSOCIATES 550.00
SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 3,020.00
MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 1,716.00
G & M FARMS 288.00
AMAZON COM 108.24
APPLE COMPUTER INC. 1,323.67
AMAZON COM 39.87
SCHOOL SPECIALTY 386.81
SMILEMAKERS 74.39
AMAZON COM 94.08
AMAZON COM 82.22
AMAZON COM 42.90
AMAZON COM 67.62
AMAZON COM 114.64
AMAZON COM 248.93
AMAZON COM 31.38
AMAZON COM 36.84
AMAZON COM 31.30
AMAZON COM 102.46
AMAZON COM 121.60
AMAZON COM 463.75
AMAZON COM 711.09
AMAZON COM 116.85
AMAZON COM 70.46
BEAR FLAG TOURS 7,095.00
SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 7,055.00
AMAZON COM 78.07
AMAZON COM 120.87
AMAZON COM 54.09
AMAZON COM 34.62
AMAZON COM 50.75
AMAZON COM 66.04
AMAZON COM 43.62
AMAZON COM 33.07
SCHOOL MATE 28.10
FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS 2,235.75
AMAZON COM 96.85
COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN 483.64
TARGET CORPORATION 152.20
SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 5,480.00

0019-VISTA GRANDE SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY scHod2/17/19
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY scHoPlage 83 of 153
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOgJEem 113
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHO!
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0020-LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0021-QUAIL RUN ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY



3285 3203 10/2/2019 300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the 2,100.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY

3321 3210 10/2/2019 214923 GBC/ACCO 528.86 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3339 3589 10/14/2019 103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC 1,620.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY1 2/17/19
3342 3594 10/14/2019 111339 BEAR FLAG TOURS 3,240.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARYPa ge 84 of 153
3359° 3445 10/9/2019 112953 MINDWING CONCEPTS INC 621.82 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY,
3379 3624 10/15/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 657.34 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARV L€ 11.3
3390 3626 10/15/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 2,273.56 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3419 3215 10/2/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 235.17 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3428 3739 10/17/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 548.97 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3464 3637 10/15/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 61.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3552 3799 10/21/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,255.70 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3580 3801 10/21/2019 372433 OLD OAK RANCH GOLD CAMP 11,780.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3583 3809 10/21/2019 242883 HEINEMANN (DBA) 270.63 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3591 3794 10/21/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 312.37 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
3933 3591 10/14/2019 111428 MOBILE ED PRODUCTIONS INC. 1,295.00 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
4074 3911 10/24/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 111.42 0022-CREEKSIDE ELEMENTARY
2992 3209 10/2/2019 273605 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY 49.90 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3063 3207 10/2/2019 108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 39.60 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3077 3355 10/7/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 29.20 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3093 3362 10/7/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 458.32 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3095 3211 10/2/2019 446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 610.53 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3120 3398 10/8/2019 172641 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 960.78 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3212 3416 10/8/2019 112868 FIRST BOOK 43558 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3439 3652 10/15/2019 102467 NAMIFY 453.83 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3442 3668 10/16/2019 292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING 181.46 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3512 3736 10/17/2019 345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY 996.00 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3682 3909 10/24/2019 438870 SAN RAMON, CITY OF 155.00 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3691 3821 10/21/2019 107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 91.05 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3812 3928 10/24/2019 112868 FIRST BOOK 131.61 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3823 4103 10/31/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 1,327.63 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
3856 4037 10/29/2019 438870 SAN RAMON, CITY OF 155.00 0023-BELLA VISTA SCHOOL
2951 3166 10/1/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 299.76  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3008 3246 10/3/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 1,010.23  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3024 3245 10/3/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 18827  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3047 3248 10/3/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 64.89  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3122 3419 10/8/2019 101409 CUSTOM INK LLC 1,640.77  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3245 3490 10/10/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 21595  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3257 3440 10/9/2019 109789 NOR CAL FUNDRAISING 1,468.10  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3261 3493 10/10/2019 109789 NOR CAL FUNDRAISING 3,14150  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3271 3441 10/9/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 80.91 0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3294 3431 10/9/2019 87685 CMEA BAY SECTION 280.00  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3343 3632 10/15/2019 103685 IMAGE MASTERS 2,215.66  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3369 3635 10/15/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 65.14  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3394 3634 10/15/2019 462757 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING INC 48199  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3484 3740 10/17/2019 251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON) 247.89  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3508 3433 10/9/2019 368309 HERFFJONES LLC 23,616.67  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3543 3498 10/10/2019 331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC 5,555.00  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3630 3497 10/10/2019 104574 FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS 1,406.50  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3631 3955 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 3569  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3652 3854 10/22/2019 107227 NEARPOD INC 37779  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3687 3951 10/25/2019 346348 MUSICTRIP.COM 19,800.00  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3701 3953 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 25710  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3716 3949 10/25/2019 165191 DEMCOINC 284.86  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3751 4029 10/29/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 184.09  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3780 4034 10/29/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 4113 0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3850 3968 10/25/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 22,326.90  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
3854 4036 10/29/2019 445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 1,932.32  0031-LOS CERROS MIDDLE SCHOOL
2902 3173 10/1/2019 516477 VERNIER SOFTWARE 37.48  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
2904 3175 10/1/2019 111252 MAKEMUSIC INC 21250  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
2940 3178 10/1/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 110.03  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
2950 3180 10/1/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 102.04  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
2994 3182 10/1/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 7422  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3022 3234 10/3/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 541.03  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3080 3422 10/8/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 56.45  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3121 3409 10/8/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 3,495.88  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3136 3421 10/8/2019 100165 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC BEE 120.00  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3137 3413 10/8/2019 87685 CMEA BAY SECTION 1,120.00  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3172 3423 10/8/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 13416  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3209 3353 10/7/2019 108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 1,643.17  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3398 3681 10/16/2019 109401 PACIFIC COLOR GRAPHICS 494809  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
3405 3677 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 54.05  0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL

3409 3679 10/16/2019 446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1,611.84 0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL



3417
3568
3626
3673
3786
3800
3884
3894
3135
3222
3225
3346
3539
3545
3752
3760
3892
2927
3064
3159
3160
3174
3189
3263
3270
3330
3345
3372
3373
3515
3621
3642
3649
3688
3709
3737
3863
3865
3889
2932
3088
3128
3215
3265
3280
3298
3338
3350
3410
3412
3422
3432
3451
3536
3588
3622
3753
3774
2903
2963
2966
3000
3050
3056
3059
3097
3109
3232
3254
3315
3337
3407

3712
3786
3912
3919
4062
4094
4092
4108
3216
3302
3514
3602
3397
3608
4018
4041
4106
3218
3377
3452
3458
3457
3476
3526
3535
3519
3648
3644
3645
3463
3752
3863
3888
3952
3925
3956
4052
4058
4112
3255
3280
3345
3512
3465
3518
3611
3627
3631
3640
3717
3683
3688
3708
3793
3763
3876
4013
4033
3174
3176
3200
3331
3261
3327
3328
3372
3389
3430
3371
3629
3625
3674

10/16/2019
10/18/2019
10/24/2019
10/24/2019
10/29/2019
10/30/2019
10/30/2019
10/31/2019
10/2/2019
10/4/2019
10/10/2019
10/14/2019
10/8/2019
10/14/2019
10/28/2019
10/29/2019
10/31/2019
10/2/2019
10/7/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/10/2019
10/11/2019
10/10/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/9/2019
10/17/2019
10/22/2019
10/23/2019
10/25/2019
10/24/2019
10/25/2019
10/29/2019
10/29/2019
10/31/2019
10/3/2019
10/4/2019
10/7/2019
10/10/2019
10/9/2019
10/10/2019
10/14/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/21/2019
10/17/2019
10/23/2019
10/28/2019
10/29/2019
10/1/2019
10/1/2019
10/2/2019
10/7/2019
10/3/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/8/2019
10/9/2019
10/7/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019

17776
85315
17776
539187
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
112956
17776
105281
368309
112974
103566
105583
17776
105687
17776
87685
112955
17776
40480
101409
17776
141911
109016
17776
17776
368309
86880
17776
198511
346348
17776
17776
331109
439583
17776
165660
17776
331109
108246
17776
445169
345063
101668
107051
17776
17776
112320
106715
102928
237310
17776
17776
165660
87685
36791
499790
17776
227913
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
106487
17776
499790
17776

AMAZON COM

CADA

AMAZON COM

WOODWIND & BRASSWIND
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM
INSTITUTE FOR EXCELLENCE IN
AMAZON COM

PESI LLC

HERFF JONES LLC

PANTAGES THEATRE

SCHOOL SPECIALTY

SOFTWARE 4 SCHOOLS

AMAZON COM

IXL LEARNING

AMAZON COM

CMEA BAY SECTION

S'COOL MOVES INC

AMAZON COM

SCHOLASTIC

CUSTOM INK LLC

AMAZON COM -
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COSTCO WHOLESALE

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

HERFF JONES LLC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
AMAZON COM
EXPLORATORIUM
MUSICTRIP.COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
SANTA CRUZ BEACH BOARDWALK INC
AMAZON COM

DENON & DOYLE ENTERTAINMENT
AMAZON COM

MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
AMAZON COM

SCHOLASTIC

MOUNTAIN MIKES PIZZA

DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.
LENOVO GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

SMALLCAKES EASTBAY LLC
ASTRO JUMP OF CONTRA COSTA
BACKYARD CARNIVALS LLC
LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

DENON & DOYLE ENTERTAINMENT
CMEA BAY SECTION

APPERSON INC.

TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
AMAZON COM

GOPHER SPORTS

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

SOCIAL THINKING

AMAZON COM

TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
AMAZON COM

80.73
940.00
86.42
88.33
195.00
62.76
60.08
34.49
35.56
335.67
339.57
1,099.95
34,634.25
5,517.00
1,004.06
328.00
97.26
275.00
107.60
560.00
413.88
420.79
186.78
425.94
190.84
1,613.43
2,162.84
385.58
97.48
25,676.00
3,098.81
162.00
1,765.00
13,200.00
76.46
14.10
991.00
6,596.80
116.40
500.00
763.42
8,288.00
2,409.55
127.45
616.38
524.55
500.00
97.24
417.66
42.21
803.76
487.13
1,179.00
86.86
122.29
103.25
995.00
280.00
223.69
169.30
112.70
1,252.13
69.47
33.56
40.54
29.98
476.85
61.30
372.95
27.40
105.00
90.20

0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOO4§ 2 /17/19
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOO!
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOP age 85 of 153
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOItem 11.3
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0032-GALE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0033-PINE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0034-STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0035-DIABLO VISTA MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL



3531
3567
3655
3665
3728
3757
3835
3895
2935
2964
2995
2996
3070
3162
3179
3202
3237
3243
3269
3279
3288
3492
3571
3616
3636
3746
3809
3824
3834
3878
3931
2988
3053
3074
3129
3154
3155
3164
3247
3266
3286
3371
3375
3413
3491
3493
3537
3600
3604
3662
3675
3747
3750
3766
3771
3782
3787
3788
3818
3897
3899
2905
2907
3001
3003
3004
3016
3019
3045
3052
3069
3079

3802
3785
3881
3884
4015
4019
4116
4117
3240
3177
3242
3244
3252
3466
3437
3439
3510
3491
3520
3517
3539
3776
3787
3737
3782
3999
3916
4105
4004
4109
4114
3326
3337
3338
3361
3401
3402
3325
3516
3554
3403
3641
3651
3710
3750
3761
3791
3815
3860
3872
3726
4002
3992
4007
4006
4014
4072
4093
3934
4113
4132
3184
3185
3333
3339
3346
3241
3368
3247
3167
3237
3374

10/21/2019
10/18/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/3/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019
10/3/2019
10/3/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/11/2019
10/18/2019
10/18/2019
10/17/2019
10/18/2019
10/28/2019
10/24/2019
10/31/2019
10/28/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/8/2019
10/8/2019
10/7/2019
10/10/2019
10/11/2019
10/8/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019
10/17/2019
10/17/2019
10/21/2019
10/21/2019
10/22/2019
10/23/2019
10/17/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/30/2019
10/30/2019
10/24/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/1/2019
10/1/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/3/2019
10/7/2019
10/3/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019
10/7/2019

17776
87685
486833
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
37125
141916
17776
17776
32778
321375
17776
17776
321521
17776
17776
101617
101617
26202
29225
446345
499057
368309
108246
559267
108246
17776
108246
17776
17776
17776
104574
112927
505636
17776
165660
251725
108246
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
17776
445189
369891
17776
86880
499790
17776
17776
17776
112999
17776
17776
102182
100456
101409
326856
102182
17776
444302
17776
331109
104251
17776

AMAZON COM

CMEA BAY SECTION

TEACHERS DISCOVERY

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

APPLE COMPUTER INC.

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

ANCIENT ARTIFACTS
MATHCOUNTS FOUNDATION
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

MATH OLYMPIADS

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY

MAA AMERICAN MATHEMATICS COMP
AMERICAN STAGE TOURS
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

TREETOP PUBLISHING INC.

HERFF JONES LLC

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
WOLLAN, JULIE ANN

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
AMAZON COM

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

FIRST STUDENT CHARTER BUS
WEISSMAN

ULINE

AMAZON COM

DENON & DOYLE ENTERTAINMENT
HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON)
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS

OFFICE DEPOT-BUSINESS SERVICES
AMAZON COM

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

BETTER LEADERS BETTER SCHOOLS
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

BSN SPORTS LLC

MAC POLO

CUSTOM INK LLC

MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY

BSN SPORTS LLC

AMAZON COM

SCANTRON CORP. (T)

AMAZON COM

MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
PENINSULA TOUR

AMAZON COM

30.45
1,120.00
81.59
73.83
69.24
110.50
111.34
32.46
667.98
4,024.35
170.10
70.02
2,815.00
350.00
80.86
65.70
119.00
862.55
43.13
1,165.56
201.11
506.00
3,105.00
927.12
1,205.80
1,509.75
3,667.08
700.00
1,179.44
332.70
2,455.05
47.06
432.92
76.42
745.00
1,000.00
500.00
48.90
995.00
3,000.00
2,138.49
295.99
49.65
103.55
270.84
128.99
266.12
39.66
117.05
100.93
6,277.92
536.92
143.90
379.68
106.09
51.13
162.36
41.10
650.00
371.22
96.65
10,117.05
1,149.60
930.08
2,944.80
3,597.69
74.03
788.18
646.38
1,031.00
3,772.00
67.06

12/17/19

0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SC
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHO

0037-CHARLOTTE WooD MmippLe schfgimn 11.3

0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0037-CHARLOTTE WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0038-WINDEMERE RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0039-IRON HORSE MIDDLE SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL



3092
3156
3175
3214
3219
3228
3283
3306
3313
3319
3320
3335
3336
3340
3380
3395
3397
3446
3455
3480
3481
3540
3581
3634
3650
3669
3670
3671
3729
3731
3732
3733
3738
3740
3755
3817
3830
3832
3833
3847
3848
3869
2929
2971
3042
3044
3057
3248
3304
3308
3309
3311
3322
3323
3333
3450
3460
3473
3528
3530
3674
3695
3696
3697
3704
3713
3719
3723
3725
3807
3836
3845

3300
3438
3434
3442
3344
3444
3448
3610
3615
3617
3616
3620
3622
3628
3418
3672
3678
3676
3734
3417
3732
3643
3843
3903
3904
3901
3902
3905
3984
3985
3986
3987
3989
3990
3981
4130
4124
4125
3991
4027
4028
4129
3232
3206
3235
3236
3171
3414
3561
3396
3408
3411
3574
3391
3565
3725
3655
3697
3774
3778
3595
3772
3814
3849
3942
3943
3954
3696
4012
3857
4073
4023

10/4/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/7/2019
10/9/2019
10/9/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/14/2019
10/15/2019
10/15/2019
10/8/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/16/2019
10/17/2019
10/8/2019
10/17/2019
10/15/2019
10/21/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/23/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/25/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/31/2019
10/3/2019
10/2/2019
10/3/2019
10/3/2019
10/1/2019
10/8/2019
10/11/2019
10/8/2019
10/8/2019
10/8/2019
10/11/2019
10/8/2019
10/11/2019
10/17/2019
10/15/2019
10/16/2019
10/18/2019
10/18/2019
10/14/2019
10/18/2019
10/21/2019
10/22/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/25/2019
10/16/2019
10/28/2019
10/22/2019
10/30/2019
10/28/2019

17776
106791
17776
108246
105037
165191
476077
100311
17776
17776
17776
499790
112962
100456
17776
444736
107518
101907
112971
17776
165191
112057
110956
302570
106487
102554
105313
105313
110356
112815
965153
102108
112995
112995
17776
86880
86880
37125
227040
456523
331109
37125
86880
17776
17776
17776
90442
17776
112350
107670
207543
207543
17776
109741
388939
17776
17776
51370
17776
17776
82436
86880
112614
110807
101668
112993
101668
112994
444736
295145
17776
419185

AMAZON COM

RYTE VENTURES LLC

AMAZON COM

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
LOWES

DEMCO INC

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
CMC - CA MATH COUNCIL NORTH
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
BULK OFFICE SUPPLY

MAC POLO

AMAZON COM

HENRY SCHEIN INC

HOME TEAM SPORTS PHOTOGRAPHY
THE BASIX

ALISAL HIGH SCHOOL

AMAZON COM

DEMCO INC

ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP
BLUE RIBBON STYLES CO.

THE LIBRARY STORE

SOCIAL THINKING

SLINGMAN LACROSSE COMPANY
BARBARA'S DESIGNS

BARBARA'S DESIGNS

MODULAR ROBOTICS

MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
DVHS BOYS BASKETBALL
AMERICAN HIGH SCHOOL

SAN LORENZO HIGH SCHOOL
SAN LORENZO HIGH SCHOOL
AMAZON COM

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

APPLE COMPUTER INC.

GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS
SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC
APPLE COMPUTER INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

CALIFORNIA ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
AMAZON COM

NEW PIG

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.

AMAZON COM

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR THE
PASCO SCIENTIFIC

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

B & H PHOTO VIDEO

AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH
CDW GOVERNMENT INC

LABELS DIRECT INC

SILKE COMMUNICATIONS

DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.

MOBILE DEFENDERS LLC

DICK BLICK RETAIL INC.

ROLL RECOVERY

HENRY SCHEIN INC

LEARNING FOR LIVING INC.
AMAZON COM

RAKESTRAW BOOKS

543.42
250.58
239.06
1,975.86
1,487.40
98.97
3,500.00
1,250.00
532.27
4112
38.36
612.70
416.46
960.00
800.75
1,797.45
3,500.00
3,000.00
350.00
242.13
133.00
20,000.00
530.24
20.69
526.07
15,308.60
138.29
1,229.20
940.90
300.00
1,050.00
375.00
350.00
350.00
115.03
758.97
379.48
1,604.24
1,500.00
3,570.00
1,071.00
5,338.25
342.06
85.44
115.72
32.45
1,064.65
136.10
943.64
308.51
3,183.85
285.02
156.72
1,925.00
1,481.94
278.19
389.70
486.80
84.41
1,191.55
2,790.00
839.67
220.83
2,141.41
2,000.00
16.90
756.91
619.17
1,923.10
4,194.00
31.01
440.37

0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL2/17/19
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHO!
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHO(CJJI!L)age 87 of 153
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH scHoditem 11.3
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0051-CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL



3849 4031 10/29/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 3,220.00 0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHOOL
3918 4122 10/31/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 98.16 0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHA@/17/19
3935 4118 10/31/2019 165191 DEMCO INC 103.28 0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCHGOL . g8 £ 153
4052 4115 10/31/2019 108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 444.77 0053-MONTE VISTA HIGH SCH

3090 3289 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 158.51  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH stbem 11.3
3099 3315 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 175.39  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3161 3461 10/9/2019 101358 AIRGAS DUBLIN OFFICE 1,560.74  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3163 3467 10/9/2019 112276 AMPLYUS 68.46  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3165 3468 10/9/2019 505636 ULINE 308.76  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3186 3471 10/9/2019 110807 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS 4,741.40  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3187 3470 10/9/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 1,949.23  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3230 3464 10/9/2019 112957 VALUETRONICS INTERNATIONAL INC 121.70  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3231 3481 10/9/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 587.59  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3233 3479 10/9/2019 111321 TRIHEX ATHLETIC 1,716.52  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3244 3483 10/9/2019 546243 YAMAHA GOLF CARS OF CALIFORNIA 1,274.14  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3251 3484 10/9/2019 108135 CALCULUS IN MOTION 650.00  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3277 3390 10/8/2019 101409 CUSTOM INK LLC 409.83  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3312 3562 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 68.13  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3314 3564 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 5132  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3316 3566 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 135.30  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3318 3575 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 24059  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3334 3586 10/14/2019 67711 BIO CORPORATION 983.47  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3352 3567 10/11/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 287.00  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3403 3660 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 123.45  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3406 3664 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 56.77  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3414 3695 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 127.22  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3415 3669 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 886.85  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3423 3480 10/9/2019 112970 INTELAMETRIX 1,216.52  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3430 3670 10/16/2019 107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 110.26  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3456 3744 10/17/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 1,533.12  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3477 3724 10/17/2019 499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 848.68  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3483 3754 10/17/2019 38303 ARBOR SCIENTIFIC 21072 0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3490 3751 10/17/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 37.88  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3510 3487 10/9/2019 112002 LEARN BY DOING INC 5,000.00 0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3519 3469 10/9/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 7,515.20  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3563 3816 10/21/2019 101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC. 942.26  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3575 3827 10/21/2019 112976 ADMIRAL AMBASSADOR SPORTS 255.04  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3579 3840 10/21/2019 112976 ADMIRAL AMBASSADOR SPORTS 1,355.80  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3598 3806 10/21/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 130.77  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3601 3818 10/21/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 50.40  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3605 3886 10/23/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 62.03  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3609 3887 10/23/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 57.59  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3656 3970 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 317.44  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3658 3891 10/23/2019 112981 USCONVERTERS LLC 366.41  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3664 3971 10/25/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 108.20  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3677 3877 10/23/2019 101965 APPLE TEXTBOOKS 2,240.78  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3683 3913 10/24/2019 331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC 7,368.00  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3708 3926 10/24/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 47738  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3745 3994 10/28/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 6571  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3756 3993 10/28/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 61841  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3778 3995 10/28/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 61.12  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3779 3996 10/28/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 5142  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3801 4081 10/30/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 30.71  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3808 4086 10/30/2019 101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC. 816.56  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3810 4087 10/30/2019 546243 YAMAHA GOLF CARS OF CALIFORNIA 621.51  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3866 4088 10/30/2019 331109 MICHAEL'S TRANSPORTATION INC 2,380.00  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3867 4084 10/30/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 7731 0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3880 4085 10/30/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 277.01  0054-DOUGHERTY VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
3031 3385 10/7/2019 102182 BSN SPORTS LLC 155.88 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3089 3288 10/4/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 411.23 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3106 3295 10/4/2019 108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 53.73 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3118 3297 10/4/2019 108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 539.58 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3240 3501 10/10/2019 207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. 213.71 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3241 3502 10/10/2019 107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 365.89 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3300 3691 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 76.84 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3301 3692 10/16/2019 17776 AMAZON COM 161.29 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3305 3581 10/14/2019 125498 COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMIN BOARD 300.00 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3307 3597 10/14/2019 316236 THE MARKERBOARD PEOPLE INC 234.14 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3332 3507 10/10/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 2,935.57 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3408 3312 10/4/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 1,729.79 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3411 3313 10/4/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 1,467.65 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3421 3662 10/16/2019 100233 BIO RAD 127.87 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL



3447 3768 10/18/2019 326856 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY 1,705.42 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL

3449 3687 10/16/2019 107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 81.95 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOPY /1719
3465 3587 10/14/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 76.48 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3482 3775 10/18/2019 446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 4,060.74 0055-SAN RAMON HiGH scHoBage 89 of 153
3595 3800 10/21/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 53.59 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHORtem 11.3
3629 3850 10/22/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 777.45 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3763 4047 10/29/2019 112997 WRESTLINGMART 494.23 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3776 4049 10/29/2019 165191 DEMCO INC 145.96 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3802 4076 10/30/2019 121899 CLAY PLANET 985.97 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3803 4078 10/30/2019 101668 DICK BLICK RETAIL INC. 1,055.22 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3804 4079 10/30/2019 107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 468.50 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3806 4080 10/30/2019 121899 CLAY PLANET 2,854.17 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3819 4082 10/30/2019 227913 GOPHER SPORTS 3,126.97 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3820 4100 10/31/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 161.29 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3826 4102 10/31/2019 102631 KUTA SOFTWARE 504.00 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3846 4026 10/28/2019 456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS 780.00 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3851 3846 10/22/2019 107974 GAME READY 3,862.36 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
3956 4077 10/30/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 351.79 0055-SAN RAMON HIGH SCHOOL
2999 3279 10/4/2019 107670 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 50.86 0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
3028 3367 10/7/2019 242883 HEINEMANN (DBA) 539.09 0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
3488 3764 10/17/2019 103685 IMAGE MASTERS 2,867.80 0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
3628 3633 10/15/2019 141921 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY OFFICE OF 1,082.50 0057-DEL AMIGO HIGH
3170 3399 10/8/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 24.31 0059-VENTURE

3171 3400 10/8/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 55.75 0059-VENTURE

3457 3745 10/17/2019 207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. 142.58 0059-VENTURE

3420 3352 10/7/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 1,588.84 0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
3550 3788 10/18/2019 104187 WORKSPACE RESOURCES INC 551.92 0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
3693 3929 10/24/2019 111758 HOOVER COMMERICAL SERVICES INC 1,694.73 0062-BUSINESS SERVICES
2993 3214 10/2/2019 112401 PROMO DOG INC 1,226.84 0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
3349 3646 10/15/2019 439620 SANTA CRUZ OFFICE OF EDUCATION 55.00 0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
3614 3731 10/17/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 3,889.89 0064-ED SERVICES-INSTRUCTION
2910 3208 10/2/2019 410810 PRO-ED PUBLISHING 541.59 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
2933 3233 10/3/2019 104385 EMLYN INC. 12,400.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3025 3231 10/3/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 427.61 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3133 3395 10/8/2019 112819 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 420.50 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3153 3292 10/4/2019 321920 MAXI AIDS 68.09 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3183 3291 10/4/2019 104372 AMERICAN PRINTING HOUSE FOR 454.65 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3221 3293 10/4/2019 198347 EXCEPTIONAL TEACHING AIDS INC 35.66 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3224 3358 10/7/2019 106220 eSPECIAL NEEDS 454.62 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3246 3489 10/10/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 42.19 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3249 3496 10/10/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 25.37 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3278 3492 10/10/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 4,236.03 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3282 3523 10/10/2019 103302 COALITION FOR ADEQUATE FUNDING 1,300.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3351 3649 10/15/2019 4083  ACADEMIC THERAPY PUBLICATIONS 242.41 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3361 3540 10/11/2019 106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC 291.19 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3382 3573 10/11/2019 106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC 77.94 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3389 3593 10/14/2019 104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT 27.32 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3441 3666 10/16/2019 111387 NVB PLAYGROUNDS 141.76 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3445 3675 10/16/2019 82436 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 2,790.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3478 3769 10/18/2019 101804 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 4,320.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3529 3797 10/21/2019 112975 CAOMS STATEWIDE CONFERENCE 560.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3541 3704 10/16/2019 420350 RASKOB DAY SCHOOL 49,180.65 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3544 3707 10/16/2019 106443 COFY 7,880.25 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3553 3803 10/21/2019 112253 LESSONPIX INC 36.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3625 3847 10/22/2019 86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 315.79 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3635 3977 10/25/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 40.24 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3705 3944 10/25/2019 107839 ANOVA EDUCATION & BEHAVIOR 45,720.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3706 3945 10/25/2019 102059 COMMUNICATION WORKS 1,500.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3720 3960 10/25/2019 37125 APPLE COMPUTER INC. 41.14 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3741 3962 10/25/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 27.63 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3748 4005 10/28/2019 112679 CONTRACTS PURCHASING AND 1,452.56 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3773 4032 10/29/2019 141916 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 2,520.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3785 4055 10/29/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 324.74 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3793 4022 10/28/2019 103503 SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF 21,142.50 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
3794 4053 10/29/2019 105480 TECH TO SCHOOL 8,936.00 0065-SPECIAL PROGRAMS
90052 3226 10/3/2019 480775 SURTEC SYSTEM CORP 2,493.82 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90053 3227 10/3/2019 107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 4,208.54 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90054 3228 10/3/2019 112689 HOME DEPOT U.S.A. 1,832.52 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90055 3229 10/3/2019 236657 HAMMONS SUPPLY COMPANY 351.51 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90056 3230 10/3/2019 247055 HILLYARD 172.51 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90057 3393 10/8/2019 473576 STEVEN'S PRINTING 1,388.31 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE

90058 3657 10/16/2019 506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC. 9,489.63 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE



12/17/19

90059 3658 10/16/2019 107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 2,489.75 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHBEgEe 90 of 153
90063 3719 10/17/2019 100111 STARLINE SUPPLY COMPANY 677.56 0078—PURCHASING/WAREHgt§§l 11.3
90064 3720 10/17/2019 112689 HOME DEPOT U.S.A. 353.07 0078-PURCHASING/WAREH :
90065 3721 10/17/2019 506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC. 1,217.33 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90067 3940 10/25/2019 107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 3,485.65 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90068 4051 10/29/2019 112689 HOME DEPOT U.S.A. 1,240.29 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90070 4065 10/30/2019 506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC. 783.47 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
90071 4066 10/30/2019 506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC. 593.64 0078-PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE
2989 3192 10/1/2019 112819 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 5,840.00 0100-ED CENTER
2962 3265 10/3/2019 506913 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC. 211.95 0161-FACILITIES
2991 3296 10/4/2019 238213  HKIT ARCHITECTS 48,937.00 0161-FACILITIES
3006 3329 10/7/2019 108358 NOR-CAL MOVING SERVICES 18,551.66 0161-FACILITIES
3010 3334 10/7/2019 107824 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR CONTROL 6,120.00 0161-FACILITIES
3150 3354 10/7/2019 173558 DIVISION OF THE STATE 34,750.00 0161-FACILITIES
3151 3356 10/7/2019 337357 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 6,960.00 0161-FACILITIES
3216 3506 10/10/2019 100536 SARGENT WELCH 4,643.87 0161-FACILITIES
3260 3485 10/9/2019 58179 BAY AREA BARRICADE 325.70 0161-FACILITIES
3264 3406 10/8/2019 251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON) 3,358.79 0161-FACILITIES
3505 3584 10/14/2019 110535 ANIXTER INC. 2,891.42 0161-FACILITIES
3509 3525 10/10/2019 207543 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. 5,064.59 0161-FACILITIES
3617 3807 10/21/2019 101674 HANSON & FITCH 1,519.38 0161-FACILITIES
3619 3875 10/23/2019 165432 DENALECT ALARM COMPANY INC 3,269.82 0161-FACILITIES
3692 3895 10/23/2019 108583 DINELLI PLUMBING INCORPORATED 15,450.00 0161-FACILITIES
3718 3924 10/24/2019 108284 UNITED SITE SERVICES 6,000.00 0161-FACILITIES
3797 4030 10/29/2019 251725 HOME DEPOT (SAN RAMON) 215.42 0161-FACILITIES
3805 4045 10/29/2019 121899 CLAY PLANET 2,260.18 0161-FACILITIES
3816 4070 10/30/2019 104942 CALIFORNIA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 3,600.00 0161-FACILITIES
3855 4038 10/29/2019 103449 JEFFCO ROOFING COMPANY 6,850.00 0161-FACILITIES
3859 4060 10/29/2019 112844 DONE RIGHT SECURITY INC 14,429.27 0161-FACILITIES
3871 4097 10/30/2019 112634 ARENA CLEANERS USA 24,865.00 0161-FACILITIES
3872 4104 10/31/2019 108358 NOR-CAL MOVING SERVICES 17,300.75 0161-FACILITIES
3874 4107 10/31/2019 113001 MR.SIGN 31,879.00 0161-FACILITIES
4135 4119 10/31/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 15.13 0161-FACILITIES
3433 3552 10/11/2019 300712 LEVENGER COMPANY 74.69 0168-CUSTODIAL
2919 3262 10/3/2019 104163 RESTORATION MANAGEMENT COMPANY 11,388.44  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
2925 3217 10/2/2019 104771 SKYLINE ENGINEERING INC 20,800.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
2928 3239 10/3/2019 112947 PBM SUPPLY & MFG. INC. 5,332.47  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
2930 3243 10/3/2019 103530 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 3,348.23  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
2990 3285 10/4/2019 88743  CALCO FENCE INC 12,851.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3005 3294 10/4/2019 103449 JEFFCO ROOFING COMPANY 188.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3012 3363 10/7/2019 89697 CAL STEAM 2,458.40  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3013 3373 10/7/2019 89697 CALSTEAM 704.14  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3096 3449 10/9/2019 107277 R & B COMPANY 2,500.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3284 3558 10/11/2019 483026 SYSERCO INC. 808.45  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3296 3667 10/16/2019 470634 SPURR/REMAC 20,000.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3385 3559 10/11/2019 19584 AMERICAN ASPHALT REPAIR AND 2,800.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3393 3563 10/11/2019 112965 CURTIS ROBERTS MOLD INSPECTION 450.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3424 3659 10/16/2019 193618 ENTERPRISE ROOFING SERVICE INC 2,955.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3466 3723 10/17/2019 106856 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE 3,263.12  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3467 3698 10/16/2019 106856 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE 2,129.32  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3468 3680 10/16/2019 103530 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 2,554.12  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3469 3701 10/16/2019 106856 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE 44059  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3470 3727 10/17/2019 528078 WEST LITE SUPPLY CO. INC. 1,588.30  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3507 3515 10/10/2019 275118 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 8,000.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3551 3796 10/21/2019 103794 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES INC. 941.79  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3586 3661 10/16/2019 193618 ENTERPRISE ROOFING SERVICE INC 24,837.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3587 3663 10/16/2019 373110 OPENING TECHNOLOGIES INC. 10,898.47  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3590 3767 10/18/2019 515068 VALLEY PLUMBING HOME CENTER 20,000.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3592 3792 10/21/2019 17776  AMAZON COM 167.64  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3593 3790 10/21/2019 112977 ALAMEDA COUNTY INDUSTRIES OF 31,177.44  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3594 3908 10/24/2019 108592 ABC SUPPLY 4,000.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3613 3798 10/21/2019 165432 DENALECT ALARM COMPANY INC 2,628.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3640 3882 10/23/2019 110459 AMERICAN FLOOR SANDING INC 15,757.42  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3641 3889 10/23/2019 110459 AMERICAN FLOOR SANDING INC 22,201.41  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3651 3874 10/23/2019 102182 BSN SPORTS LLC 116.91  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3672 3907 10/24/2019 100960 DIPIETRO & ASSOCIATES INC 1,618.34  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3717 4063 10/30/2019 11550 ALAMEDA ELECTRICAL DIST. INC. 2,068.59  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3825 3915 10/24/2019 113000 KYA SERVICES 4,908.26  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3843 3917 10/24/2019 113000 KYA SERVICES 6,988.69  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3853 3931 10/24/2019 193618 ENTERPRISE ROOFING SERVICE INC 6,244.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
3876 4111 10/31/2019 193618 ENTERPRISE ROOFING SERVICE INC 12,572.00  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

3879 4128 10/31/2019 106856 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE 588.84  0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS



4089
2937
3014
3027
3149
3299
3762
2926
3448
3475
3504
3623
3813
90060
90061
90062
90066
90069
2944
2984
3358
3485
3486
3503
3526
3676
3735
3765
3777
3791
3795
3857
3864
3873
3916
4182
2885
2886
2945
3061
3310
3494
3511
3578
3582
3694
3852
3888

4001
3221
3380
3378
3420
3415
4025
3238
3741
3699
3388
3703
3914
3684
3689
3690
3842
4064
3194
3269
3580
3841
3756
3404
3486
3834
4046
4061
4057
4074
4067
4043
4069
4131
3758
4138
3202
3189
3254
3195
3577
3771
3709
3795
3804
3964
4035
4095

10/28/2019
10/2/2019
10/7/2019
10/7/2019
10/8/2019
10/8/2019

10/28/2019
10/3/2019

10/17/2019

10/16/2019
10/8/2019

10/16/2019

10/24/2019

10/16/2019

10/16/2019

10/16/2019

10/21/2019

10/30/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019

10/14/2019

10/21/2019

10/17/2019
10/8/2019
10/9/2019

10/21/2019

10/29/2019

10/29/2019

10/29/2019

10/30/2019

10/30/2019

10/29/2019

10/30/2019

10/31/2019

10/17/2019

10/29/2019
10/2/2019
10/1/2019
10/3/2019
10/1/2019

10/11/2019

10/18/2019

10/16/2019

10/21/2019

10/21/2019

10/25/2019

10/29/2019
10/30/2019

105030
112948
102844
86880
108292
17776
110771
505636
149685
111012
112972
112910
89953
112170
111220
111100
109690
110607
153590
499790
17776
101113
17776
37125
499790
101689
105480
108602
111325
86880
86880
86880
107796
107051
229794
111325
436926
436926
436926
169826
17776
17776
101289
106684
111366
106684
433915
17776

SUNPOWER CORPORATION SYSTEMS

ATLANTIC TRAINING LLC
TRI-VALLEY HOSE

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
BUSWEST NORTH

AMAZON COM

KV AUTO GLASS

ULINE

CRESCO EQUIPMENT RENTALS
CYBERSOFT PRIMEROEDGE
SUZUMO INTERNATIONAL CORP.
NATIONAL RESTAURANT

CAL WEST SERVICE INC

CUSTOM BLENDING LLC

TREE TOP INC.

SARGENT FOODS LLC

CREATIVE FOOD INNOVATIONS LLC
HAYES DISTRIBUTING INC.

D&D SECURITY RESOURCES INC
TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
AMAZON COM

CLOUD ELECTRIC

AMAZON COM

APPLE COMPUTER INC.

TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
CETPA

TECH TO SCHOOL

NOREDINK

ED FILES INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
TYPINGCLUB/EDCLUB INC
LENOVO GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC

ED FILES INC.

SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE

SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE

SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE

DIABLO VALLEY COLLEGE
AMAZON COM

AMAZON COM

LEARNING A-Z

READING RECOVERY COUNCIL OF
ACTFL PUBLICATIONS

READING RECOVERY COUNCIL OF
SDE REGISTRATIONS

AMAZON COM

5,000.00
585.58
1,500.00
556.62
1,400.00
639.52
1,500.00
7,577.50
270.63
1,077.09
30,187.75
647.94
5,000.00
3,431.25
12,180.00
5,760.00
17,500.00
1,225.00
6,149.96
3,895.62
36.73
2,125.00
169.74
7,380.59
25,613.28
800.00
116.01
5,800.00
3,069.00
1,280.70
8,396.72
2,174.74
9,020.00
492.16
4,028.96
16,000.00
9,300.00
7,750.00
11,860.00
11,431.20
648.46
34.40
35,236.80
4,785.00
178.61
915.00
7,300.00
279.72

1,939,084.16

0169-MAINTENANCE AND OPERATI?Q? 17/19

0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0170-TRANSPORTATION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0190-CHILD NUTRITION
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0511-COMPUTER SUPPORT 2
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES
0519-ED SERVICES

Page 91 of 153
Item 11.3



PO#
4339
4118
4136
4163
4170
4269
4305
4358
3920
3997
4023
4047
4068
4143
4154
4332
4334
4335
3952
3968
4001
4020
4035
4114
4116
4122
4176
4286
4320
4321
4333
4361
3924
3938
3986
3989
4096
4113
4070
4073
4219
4266
3822
4043
4272
4300
4304
3979
3990
4059
4295
4296
4344
4346
4348
3992
4054
4056
4080
4197
3914
3953
3991
3998
4041
4062
4064
4065
4066
4075
4076
4077

Req#
4666
4378
4399
4286
4418
4560
4603
4531
4162
4213
4345
4316
4313
4432
4491
4615
4634
4637
4164
4207
4188
4323
4326
4397
4390
4396
4450
4423
4572
4575
4622
4577
4156
4227
4311
4201
4176
4368
4186
4230
4520
4534
4149
4302
4564
4653
4488
4242
4244
4243
4618
4619
4616
4462
4617
4258
4217
4218
4303
4441
4152
4241
4249
4209
4300
4268
4277
4278
4279
4282
4283
4284

Date
11/22/2019
11/12/2019
11/13/2019
11/7/2019
11/14/2019
11/19/2019
11/21/2019
11/18/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/8/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/14/2019
11/15/2019
11/21/2019
11/22/2019
11/22/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/4/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/13/2019
11/14/2019
11/14/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/21/2019
11/20/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/7/2019
11/5/2019
11/4/2019
11/12/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/18/2019
11/18/2019
11/4/2019
11/7/2019
11/20/2019
11/22/2019
11/15/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/21/2019
11/21/2019
11/21/2019
11/15/2019
11/21/2019
11/6/2019
11/5/2019
11/5/2019
11/7/2019
11/14/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/6/2019
11/5/2019
11/7/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019
11/6/2019

Vendor ID

Vendor Name
88099 CSNO - CA SCHOOL NURSES ORG.
227913 GOPHER SPORTS
17776 AMAZON COM
103117 CALIFORNIA WEEKLY EXPLORER INC
369057 CONSERVATION SOCIETY OF CA
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
102152 JW PEPPER
139662 CONTAINER SOLUTIONS INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
104865 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
109016 COSTCO WHOLESALE
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
368968 OAKLAND MUSEUM DOCENT COUNCIL
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
17776 AMAZON COM
106294 FUN AND FUNCTION
17776 AMAZON COM
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112070 LIFT AND TRANSFER SPECIALISTS
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
460086 SMITH FAMILY FARMS
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
106109 SIENNA RANCH LLC
539380 ONE ON ONE BASKETBALL INC
17776 AMAZON COM »
499790 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
106535 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC
422008 READ NATURALLY
112913 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
106236 ISLAND ADVERTISING
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
105041 FLOCABULARY INC
17776 AMAZON COM
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
349394 NASCO
61992 S&S WORLDWIDE
103566 SCHOOL SPECIALTY
100321 4 IMPRINT.COM
279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
227913 GOPHER SPORTS
157942 DANVILLE MUSIC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
109016 COSTCO WHOLESALE
181121 ROCKIN' ROBBIE'S INC.
102330 BROAD REACH
332593 MIDAMERICA BOOKS
111315 BAY AREA CHILDREN'S THEATRE
107038 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
275082 DON JOHNSTON INCORPORATED
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA
100717 MACKIN LIBRARY MEDIA

Amount

1,650.00
75.45
168.17
810.00
928.00
297.47
343.29
4,763.00
98.00
42.99
63.79
289.68
99.25
129.89
971.91
351.00
2,500.00
1,390.00
62.70
52.21
458.11
105.36
167.40
32.45
74.68
1,680.62
199.40
828.29
990.00
1,910.00
705.00
9,925.00
67.09
18.51
40.05
1,150.00
276.77
38.59
690.16
190.28
618.60
2,063.31
120.00
297.18
3,897.36
165.88
1,617.43
43.30
830.43
600.00
194.63
703.63
993.79
98.93
259.04
1,515.50
202.97
547.26
1,020.00
317.04
122.92
294.06
323.35
69.57
71.38
1,116.00
2,706.25
2,706.25
2,165.00
2,165.00
2,165.00
2,165.00

Site
0000-DEFAULT
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL
0002-ALAMO SCHOOL

12/17/19
Page 92 of 153
Item 11.3

0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL
0003-NEIL ARMSTRONG SCHOOL

0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0004-HIDDEN HILLS SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL
0005-JOHN BALDWIN SCHOOL

0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL
0006-BOLLINGER CANYON SCHOOL

0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0007-COUNTRY CLUB SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0008-GOLDEN VIEW SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0009-WALT DISNEY SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL
0010-GREENBROOK SCHOOL



4121
4162
4287
4288
3910
3923
4038
4172
4260
4274
4303
4313
4057
4103
4130
4141
4298
4355
3925
3966
4046
4083
4112
4134
4161
4202
3877
3926
3959
3985
4031
4045
4055
4081
4166
4167
4211
3881
3963
4069
4094
4101
4102
4177
4282
3905
3939
3955
4100
4148
4173
4174
4232
4256
4406
3901
3949
4049
4157
4331
4053
4067
4082
4160
4229
4297
4354
4072
4106
4128
4180
4181
4230

4411

4606
4607
4136
4165
4314
4429
4590
4602
4626
4658
4219
4363
4354
4481
4644
4667
4153
4276
4305
4166
4374
4376
4445
4403
4161
4175
4197
4310
4287
4291
4352
4308
4467
4468
4200
4147
4199
4361
4362
4355
4358
4453
4624
4177
4181
4203
4349
4439
4431
4443
4553
4601
4435
4182
4185
4337
4497
4614
4290
4288
4309
4408
4515
4638
4643
4365
4364
4385
4498
4500
4535

11/13/2019
11/14/2019
11/21/2019
11/21/2019
11/1/2019
11/4/2019
11/7/2019
11/14/2019
11/20/2019
11/21/2019
11/21/2019
11/22/2019
11/5/2019
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
11/15/2019
11/22/2019
11/22/2019
11/4/2019
11/6/2019
11/7/2019
11/4/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/14/2019
11/13/2019
11/4/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/8/2019
11/7/2019
11/15/2019
11/15/2019
11/5/2019
11/1/2019
11/5/2019
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
11/14/2019
11/21/2019
11/4/2019
11/4/2019
11/5/2019
11/8/2019
11/14/2019
11/14/2019
11/14/2019
11/19/2019
11/20/2019
11/14/2019
11/4/2019
11/4/2019
11/8/2019
11/15/2019
11/21/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/13/2019
11/18/2019
11/22/2019
11/22/2019
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
11/12/2019
11/15/2019
11/15/2019
11/18/2019

275082 DON JOHNSTON INCORPORATED
104599 EXPLORE LEARNING
528158 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
104656 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
422873 LESHER CENTER FOR THE ARTS
61992 S&S WORLDWIDE
109342 CLASSROOM LIBRARY COMPANY
423756 RESPONSIVE COMMUNICATION
346211 MUSICK-8
456523 SIERRA PACIFIC TOURS
106487 SOCIAL THINKING
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
101289 LEARNING A-Z
279099 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
141917 CCC OFFICE OF EDUCATION
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
112298 BELIEVE PRODUCTIONS INC
445720 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
86880 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
102528 CREATIVE MATHEMATICS
346211 MUSICK-8
292261 LAKESHORE LEARNING
446345 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
100571 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
108246 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
445189 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
345944 MUSEUM OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY
309450 MVP SPORTS & RECREATION INC
112197 SPIRITWEAR HERO LLC
106806 WESTMINSTER WOODS CAMP AND
17776 AMAZON COM
106487 SOCIAL THINKING
131482 COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN
111339 BEAR FLAG TOURS
300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the
106487 SOCIAL THINKING
106487 SOCIAL THINKING
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
373612 ORIENTAL TRADING CO
303367 LINDSAY WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE
17776 AMAZON COM
17776 AMAZON COM
300926 LHS: THE REGENTS of the
141917 CCC OFFICE OF EDUCATION
110998 LUX BUS AMERICA
112913 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC A<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>